
Damien McCann, 
Interim Chief Executive / Prif Weithredwr Interim 

T: 01495 355001 

E: committee.services@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Our Ref./Ein Cyf. 
Your Ref./Eich Cyf. 
Contact:/Cysylltwch â: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

 

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn cyfathrebu gyda chi yn eich dewis iaith, dim 

ond i chi rhoi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh and English and we will communicate with you in the language of your choice, as long as you let 
us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 

 
General Offices 

Steelworks Road 

Tyllwyn, Ebbw 

Vale NP23 6DN 

 

Swyddfeydd Cyffredinol 

Heol Gwaith Dur 

Tŷ Llwyn, Glyn Ebwy 

NP23 6DN 

a better place to live and  

work lle gwell i fyw a 

 

 

THIS IS A MEETING WHICH THE PUBLIC ARE ENTITLED TO ATTEND 

 
Dydd Iau, 22 Medi 2022 Dydd Iau, 22 Medi 2022 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
CYFARFOD CYFFREDINOL Y CYNGOR 
 
A meeting of the Cyfarfod Cyffredinol y Cyngor will be held in Siambr y 
Cyngor, Canolfan Ddinesig on Dydd Iau, 29ain Medi, 2022 at 10.00 am. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Damien McCann 
Interim Chief Executive 
 
AGENDA Pages 
 
1.   CYFIEITHU AR Y PRYD 

 
 

 Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, 
mae angen o leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith o hysbysiad ymlaen 
llaw os dymunwch wneud hynny. Darperir gwasanaeth 
cyfieithu ar y pryd os gwneir cais. 
 

 

2.   YMDDIHEURIADAU 
 

 

 Derbyn ymddiheuriadau. 
 

 

3.   DATGANIADAU BUDDIANT A GODDEFEBAU  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:committee.services@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk


 
 Ystyried unrhyw ddatganiadau buddiant a goddefebau a 

gafwyd. 
 

 

4.   CYHOEDDIADAU'R CADEIRYDD 
 

 

 Derbyn cyhoeddiadau’r Cadeirydd. 
 

 

5.   CYFARFOD CYFFREDINOL Y CYNGOR 
 

5 - 16 

 Ystyried ac os credir yn addas gymeradwyo cofnodion y 
cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Gorffennaf 2022. 
 

 

6.   PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYNLLUNIO 
 

17 - 22 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Cynllunio a 
gynhaliwyd ar 28 Gorffennaf 2022. 
 

 

7.   PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYNLLUNIO 
 

23 - 26 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Cynllunio a 
gynhaliwyd ar 8 Medi 2022. 
 

 

8.   PWYLLGOR GWEITHREDIAETH 
 

27 - 32 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor 
Gweithrediaeth a gynhaliwyd ar 13 Gorffennaf 2022.  
 

 

9.   PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHIANT AC ARCHWILIO 
 

33 - 36 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor 
Llywodraethiant ac Archwilio a gynhaliwyd ar 11 
Gorffennaf 2022. 
 

 

10.   PWYLLGOR SAFONAU 
 

37 - 40 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Safonau a 
gynhaliwyd ar 19 Gorffennaf 2022.. 
 

 

11.   PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHIANT AC ARCHWILIO 
 

41 - 44 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor 
Llywodraethiant ac Archwilio a gynhaliwyd ar 27 
Gorffennaf 2022. 
 

 

12.   CWESTIYNAU AELODAU 
 

 

 Derbyn cwestiynau, os oes rhai, gan Aelodau. 
 

 

Page 2



13.   CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD 
 

 

 Derbyn cwestiynau, os oes rhai, gan aelodau o’r 
cyhoedd. 
 

 

14.   CYNNIG – DATGARBONEIDDIO CRONFEYDD 
PENSIWN CYMRU 
 

45 - 46 

 Ystyried y cynnig a atodir. 
 

 

15.   CYNNIG – IAWN I GYFLOGEION A GOLLODD MAS 
AR GYNLLUN CYDNABYDDIAETH ARIANNOL 
LLYWODRAETH CYMRU 
 

47 - 48 

 Ystyried y Cynnig a atodir. 
 

 

16.   BLAENRAGLEN GWAITH ARFAETHEDIG 2022-23 Y 
CYNGOR 
 

49 - 60 

 Ystyried yr adroddiad a atodir. 
 

 

17.   POLISI CYFARFOD AML-LEOLIAD 
 

61 - 96 

 Ystyried adroddiad y Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Perfformiad 
a Democrataidd. 
 

 

18.   CYNLLUN DEWISOL COSTAU BYW 
 

97 - 122 

 Ystyried adroddiad y Prif Swyddog Adnoddau. 
 

 

19.   ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y CYFARWYDDWR 
GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL 2021/2022 
 

123 - 152 

 Ystyried adroddiad Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Interim 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol. 
 

 

20.   ADRODDIAD AELODAETH 
 

153 - 154 

 Ystyried yr adroddiad a atodir. 
 

 

21.   EITEMAU EITHRIEDIG 
 

 

 Derbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad dilynol sydd ym marn y 
swyddog priodol yn eitem(au) eithriedig gan roi 
ystyriaeth i’r prawf budd cyhoeddus ac y dylai’r wasg a’r 
cyhoedd gael eu heithrio o’r cyfarfod (mae’r rheswm 
dros y penderfyniad am yr eithriad ar gael ar restr a 
gedwir gan y swyddog priodol). 
 

 

Page 3



22.   LLUNIO RHESTR HIR – SWYDDOGION JNC 
 

155 - 156 

 Ystyried adroddiad y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 6 Medi 
2022. 
 

 

23.   LLUNIO RHESTR FER – SWYDDOGION JNC 
 

157 - 158 

 Ystyried adroddiad y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 13 Medi 
2022.  
 

 

 
To: Councillor C. Smith (Aelod Llywyddol) 

Councillor C. Bainton 
P. Baldwin 
Councillor S. Behr 
D. Bevan 
Councillor K. Chaplin 
M. Cross 
Councillor H. Cunningham 
D. Davies 
G. A. Davies 
M. Day 
Councillor S. Edmunds 
Councillor J. Gardner 
J. Hill 
W. Hodgins 
J. Holt 
Councillor G. Humphreys 
Councillor R. Leadbeater 
Councillor E. Jones 
Councillor J. Morgan, J.P. 
J. C. Morgan 
J. P. Morgan 
L. Parsons 
Councillor D. Rowberry 
T. Smith 
G. Thomas 
Councillor J. Thomas 
S. Thomas 
H. Trollope 
J. Wilkins 
L. Winnett 
Councillor D. Woods 
 

 All other Members (for information) 
Interim Chief Executive 
Chief Officers 

Page 4



COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF THE 
COUNCIL 

  

SUBJECT: ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL – 21ST 
JULY, 2022 

  

REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC OFFICER 

 

 
PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR C. SMITH (PRESIDING MEMBER, CHAIRING) 
 

Councillors C. Bainton 
  P. Baldwin 
  S. Behr 
  D. Bevan 
  K. Chaplin 
  M. Cross 
  H. Cunningham 
  D. Davies 
  G. A. Davies 
  M. Day 
  J. Gardner 
  J. Hill 
  W. Hodgins 
  J. Holt 
  G. Humphreys 
  R. Leadbeater 
  E. Jones 
  J. Morgan, J.P. 
  J. C. Morgan 
  J. P. Morgan 
  L. Parsons 
  D. Rowberry 
  T. Smith 
  G. Thomas 
  J. Thomas 
  S. Thomas 
  H. Trollope 
  J. Wilkins 
  D. Wilkshire 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



  L. Winnett 
  D. Woods 

 
AND:       Interim Chief Executive 
  Corporate Director of Education 
  Chief Officer Resources 
  Chief Officer Commercial & Customer 
  Head of Legal & Corporate Compliance 
  Head of Democratic Services, Governance & 
  Partnerships 
  Head of Regeneration 
  Head of Adult Services 
  Head of Organisational Development 
  Service Manager Performance & Democratic 
  Communications & Marketing Manager 
 
ALSO: Mr. Phil Diamond - Head of the Regional 

Partnership Team 
   
 
ITEM  

 
SUBJECT 
 

 
ACTION 

 
1. 

 
SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the 
simultaneous translation service. 
 

 

 
2. 

 
APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor S. 
Edmunds and the Interim Corporate Director of Social 
Services. 
 

 

 
3. 

 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

There were no declarations of interest or dispensations 
reported. 
 

 

Page 6



 
4. 
 

 
PRESIDING MEMBER’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Congratulations were expressed to: 
 
 Alfie Skinner who had represented the British Junior 

Golf Team in San Diego, California and had finished 
18th and 10th in two events.   

 
RESOLVED that an appropriate letter be sent. 
 

 

 
5 – 
25. 

 
MINUTE BOOK – NOVEMBER 2021 – APRIL 2022 
 
The Minute Book for the period November 2021 – April 
2022 was submitted for consideration, whereupon: 
 
Annual Meeting of the Council – Part 2 – 10th June, 2022 
Chair of Democratic Services Committee 
 
For accuracy, it was reported that Councillor Julie Holt had 
declined the position of the Chair of Democratic Services 
Committee as had all other Members of the Independent 
Group at this current point in time. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED, subject to the foregoing, that the minutes be 
approved and confirmed as a true record of proceedings. 
 

 

 
26. 

 
MEMBERS QUESTIONS 
 
There were no questions submitted by Members. 

 

 
27. 

 
PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
There were no questions submitted by members of the 
public. 
 

 

Page 7



 
28. 

 
MOTION – COST OF LIVING 
 
Consideration was given to the Motion submitted regarding 
the cost of living. 
 
It was unanimously,  
 
RESOLVED that the Motion be supported and  
 
 The pay claim submitted by UNISON, GMB and Unite 

on behalf of council and school workers, for an 
increase of £2,000 or RPI (whichever was greater) be 
supported. 

 
 The Local Government Association be called upon to 

make urgent representations to central government 
to fund the NJC pay claim. 

 
 The Chancellor and Secretary of State be written to 

calling for a pay increase for local government 
workers to be funded with new money from central 
government. 

 
 A meeting be convened with local NJC union 

representatives to convey support for the pay claim 
and consider practical ways in which the council could 
support the campaign. 

 
 All local government workers be encouraged to join a 

union. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 8



 
29. 

 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC 
SERVICES 2021/2022 
 
Members considered the report of the Head of Democratic 
Services, Governance & Partnerships. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 1 be 
endorsed, namely that Council was satisfied that there was 
a sufficient level of support for Elected Members. 
 

 

 
30. 

 
ANNUAL SCRUTINY REPORT 2021/2022 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Scrutiny & 
Democratic Officer. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 1 be 
endorsed, namely, the ‘scrutiny activity’ that had been 
undertaken by each Scrutiny Committee during 2021/22 be 
approved and the report published on the Blaenau Gwent 
website. 
 

 

 
31. 

 
SUPPORT ARRANGEMENTS FOR MEMBERS ON 
OUTSIDE BODIES 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of 
Democratic Services, Governance & Partnerships. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be deferred and re-considered 
at the September Meeting of the Council. 

 

Page 9



 
32. 

 
SCHEDULE OF MEMBERS REMUNERATION 2022/2023 
 
The report of the Head of Organisational Development was 
submitted for consideration. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 1 be 
endorsed, namely, the Schedule of Members 
Remuneration for 2022/23 be agreed and published. 
 

 

 
33. 

 
STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS MADE TO ELECTED 
MEMBERS IN 2021/2022 
 
The report of the Head of Organisational Development was 
submitted for consideration. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 1 be 
endorsed, i.e. in order to comply with relevant legislation 
that the Statement of Payments Made to Members during 
2021/22 be published. 
 

 

 
34. 

 
THE COUNCIL’S SUITE OF DISCIPLINARY AND 
CAPABILITY POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of 
Organisational Development. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 1 be 
endorsed, namely that the suite of Disciplinary and 
Capability Policies and Procedures be approved for 
implementation. This would ensure that the policies reflect 
best practice, statutory requirements and strengthens 
current practice. 
 

 

Page 10



 
35. 

 
EMPLOYER SUPPORTED VOLUNTEERING POLICY 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of 
Organisational Development. 
 
A Member requested that the document be amended to 
reflect that the policy would only apply to volunteering within 
the local community of Blaenau Gwent. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED, subject to the foregoing, that the report be 
accepted and Option 1 be endorsed, namely that the 
Volunteering Policy be supported for implementation. 
 

 

 
36. 

 
REGIONAL POPULATION NEEDS ASSESSMENT (PNA) 
 
The joint report of the Interim Corporate Director of Social 
Services and Head of the Regional Partnership Team was 
submitted for consideration. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Population 
Needs Assessment be endorsed. 
 

 

 
37. 

 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL SUPPORT FOR 
COMMISSIONED DOMICILIARY CARE PROVIDERS 
DUE TO THE INCREASE IN FUEL COSTS 
 
Due to the need to consider the following item as a matter 
of urgency, the Presiding Member confirmed that the 
following matter could be considered under the Provisions 
of Paragraph 4(b), Section 100(b) of the Local Government 
Act, 1972.  
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Adult 
Services. 
 
It was unanimously, 

 

Page 11



 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and Option 2 be 
endorsed, namely that an immediate urgent response to the 
current staffing crisis in social care be developed and 
implemented and the current commissioned hourly rate to 
providers be increased by £1 per hour. 
 
This would be time limited for a 6-month period to 
December 2022. 
 

 
38. 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the meeting held 
on 28th January, 2022. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the 
information contained therein be noted. 
 

 

 
39. 
 

 
MEMBERSHIPS REPORT 
 
Consideration was given to: 
 
ANEURIN BEVAN COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL 
 

- The appointment of one representative on the above. 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor E. Jones be appointed to the 
Aneurin Bevan Community Health Council. 
 
GWENT ARCHIVE JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

- The appointment of one representative on the above.  
 
RESOLVED that Councillor H. Trollope be appointed to the 
Gwent Archive Joint Committee. 
 
 
 

  

Page 12



ADVISORY PANEL FOR LOCAL AUTHORITY 
GOVERNORS 
 
The following recommendations were made by the Panel 
on 30th June, 2022 to appoint in principle:  
 
Ebbw Fawr Learning Community – Jon Mower 
Willowtown Primary School – Jordan Colcombe 
St. Illtyd’s Primary School – Sarah Long 
Deighton Primary School – Councillor Ellen Jones 
The River Centre – Jacqueline Gwynne 
 
It was, thereupon, unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the above appointments be endorsed. 
 
Membership - Advisory Panel for the Appointment of 
Local Authority Governors  

 

Pursuant to the revised terms of reference agreed at the 
Panel meeting on 30th June, the membership of the 
Advisory Panel for Local Authority Governors was reviewed 
as follows: 
 

 3 Majority Group Members (including the Executive 

Member for People & Education who will Chair the 

Panel); and 

 3 Members from the Minority Group 

It was, therefore, RESOLVED that following Members be 

appointed to the Panel: 

1. Executive Member – People & Education  
  Councillor S. Edmunds (Chair) 

 

2. Councillor D. Bevan 
 

3. Councillor D. Davies 

 

4. Councillor G. A. Davies 
 

5. Councillor J. Hill 
 

     6.  Councillor T. Smith 

Page 13



 

Cost of Living Crisis Cross Party Working Group 
 

- Establishing and appointing Members to the above-
named Working Group. 

 
RESOLVED that the following Members be appointed to 
the above-named Working Group: 
 

1. Leader of the Council/Executive Member Corporate 
Overview & Performance 

 
2. Deputy Leader of the Council/Executive Member 

Place & Environment 
 

3. Executive Member – Place & Regeneration 
 

4. Executive Member – People & Education 
 

5. Executive Member – People & Social Services 
 

6. Chair of Corporate Overview & Performance Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

7. Councillor G. Humphreys 
 

 
40. 

 
TIME OF FUTURE COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
Members considered the time of future Council meetings. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that all future Council meetings commence at 
10.00 a.m.  
 
 
 

 

Page 14



 
41. 

 
EXEMPT ITEMS 
 
To receive and consider the following reports which in the 
opinion of the proper officer were exempt items taking into 
account consideration of the public interest test and that the 
press and public should be excluded from the meeting (the 
reasons for the decisions for the exemptions was available 
on a schedule maintained by the proper officer). 
 

 

 
42. 

 
SHORTLISTING – JNC OFFICERS 
 
Having regard to the views expressed by the Proper Officer 
regarding the public interest test, that on balance, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information and that the report 
should be exempt. 
 
RESOLVED that the public be excluded whilst this item of 
business is transacted as it is likely there would be a 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 
12 & 13, Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act, 1972 
(as amended). 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the meeting held 
on 17th June, 2022. 
  
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report which related to staffing matters 
be accepted and the decisions contained therein be noted. 
 

 

 
43. 

 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE – JNC OFFICERS 
 
Having regard to the views expressed by the Proper Officer 
regarding the public interest test, that on balance, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information and that the report 
should be exempt. 
 

 

Page 15



RESOLVED that the public be excluded whilst this item of 
business is transacted as it is likely there would be a 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 
12 & 13, Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act, 1972 
(as amended). 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the meeting held 
on 28th June, 2022. 
 
It was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the report which related to staffing matters 
be accepted and the post be offered to Joanne Watts on a 
salary in accordance with JNC 1 (£52,178 - £57,392).     
 

 
 

 

Page 16



COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL 

  
SUBJECT PLANNING, REGULATORY &  

GENERAL LICENSING COMMITTEE –  
28TH JULY, 2022 
 

REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC & COMMITTEE SUPPORT OFFICER 
 

 
PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR LISA WINNETT (Chair)  
 

Councillors D. Bevan (Vice-Chair)  
P. Baldwin  

     J. Hill  
     G. Humpreys  
     J. Gardener  
     D. Wilkshire 
  
WITH:  Team Manager Development Management 

Team Leader Development Management 
Team Leader Built Environment 

   Planning Officer (x 3) 
   Compliance Officer 
   Solicitor 
   Press Officer 
  

DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
 

 

 
ITEM 

 
SUBJECT 
 

No. 1 SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the simultaneous 
translation service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



 

No. 2 DECLARATIONS OF  
INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
The following declaration of interests was raised:- 
 
Councillor D. Wilkshire  
Item No. 5 - Planning Applications Report - Application No. 
C/2022/0081 - Land adjacent to Ty Coed Sycamore Drive, Rassau, 
Ebbw Vale - Detached Dwelling 
 
It was reported that Councillor Wilkshire would not take part in any 
discussion or vote. 
 

No. 3 APOLOGIES 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor W. Hodgins. 
 

No. 4 TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
It was proposed and seconded that future meetings be held at  
10.00 a.m.  
 
RESOLVED accordingly. 
 

No. 5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS REPORT 
 
Application No. C/2022/0081 
Land adjacent to Ty Coed Sycamore Drive, Rassau, Ebbw Vale  
Detached Dwelling 
 
Upon a vote being taken, 4 Members voted in favour of the officer’s 
recommendation and 2 Members voted against the officer’s 
recommendation. It was thereupon,  
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Councillor Wilkshire did not take part in the vote 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



 
Application No. C/2021/0290 
Land adjacent to Park Hill Road, Tredegar 
Variation of Condition 1 (Extend the life of the permission) of 
planning permission C/2015/0237 (New development for 141 
dwellings) 
 
The Planning Officer reported that the sum of £350,000 noted in 5.13 
of the application in respect of a commuted sum to be used for 
projects on local nature reserves should read £35,000.  
 
RESOLVED accordingly. 
 
It was unanimously  
 
FURTHER RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Application No. C/2021/0329 
Land Adjoining Park Hill, Park Hill Road, Tredegar 
Construction of three new detached dwellings served by new 
shared driveway with parking provision for 2 cars on each plot; 
including landscaping, services and off-site highway improvement 
works 
 
It was reported that this application had been DEFERRED. 
 
Application No. C/2022/0100 
Land North of Unit 33, Rassau Industrial Estate, Rassau  
Erection of building for B1/B2/B8 use, to provide six units, together 
with associated parking, access and cycle store 
 
It was unanimously  
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 

No. 6 APPEALS, CONSULTATIONS AND DNS UPDATE: JULY 2022 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Service Manager – 
Development & Estates. 
  
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information 
contained therein be noted. 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

No. 7 PLANNING APPEAL UPDATE:  
14 RHYD CLYDACH, BRYNMAWR 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Planning Officer. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the appeal decision for 
planning application C/2021/0157 be noted. 
 

No. 8 PLANNING APPEAL UPDATE: DAN-Y-BRYN, 
NEWPORT ROAD, POCHIN, TREDEGAR 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Planning Officer. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the appeal decision for 
planning application C/2021/0095 be noted. 
 

No. 9 LIST OF APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 1ST JUNE TO 8TH JULY, 2022  
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Senior Business Support 
Officer. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information 
contained therein be noted. 
 

No. 10 QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE INFORMATION –  
QUARTER 3: OCTOBER TO DECEMBER 2021 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Service Manager 
Development and Estates. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information 
contained therein be noted. 
 

No. 11 ANY AREAS FOR MEMBERS BRIEFINGS OR TRAINING 
 
The following members briefing/training was reported:- 
 

 Member Briefing Session for Non Planning Members -  
19th September, 2022 which was also open for Members of the 
Planning Committee. 

 
 

Page 20



 Enforcement Member Briefing to be arranged in September as 
it had not been completed as part of the mandatory training in 
July. 

 
The aforementioned members briefings/training were noted and 
accepted. 
 

No. 12 ENFORCEMENT CASE UPDATE 
 
Having regard to the views expressed by the Proper Officer regarding 
the public interest test, that on balance the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt. 
 
RESOLVED that the public be excluded whilst this item of business 
is transacted as it is likely there would be a disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 12, Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Compliance Officer. 
 
RESOLVED that the report which contained information relating to a 
particular individual be accepted and the information contained 
therein be noted. 
 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL 

  
SUBJECT PLANNING COMMITTEE –  

8TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 
 

REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC & COMMITTEE SUPPORT OFFICER 
 

 
PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR LISA WINNETT (Chair)  
 

Councillors D. Bevan (Vice-Chair)  
P. Baldwin  
M. Day 
J. Hill 
W. Hodgins  

     G. Humphreys  
     J. Thomas  
     D. Wilkshire 
  
WITH:  Team Manager Development Management 

Team Manager Built Environment 
Team Leader Development Management (x2) 

   Planning Officer  
   Solicitor 
   Press & Publicity Officer 
 
AND:   Public Speakers 
   Pam Jenkins (Objector) Application No. C/2021/0329 

  Phil Williams (on behalf of Applicant) Application  
   No. C/2021/0329 
Councillor G.A. Davies – Ward Member (Objector on  
   behalf of residents) Application No. C/2021/0366 

    
DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 

 

 
ITEM 

 
SUBJECT 
 

No. 1 SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the simultaneous 
translation service. 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



 

No. 2 DECLARATIONS OF  
INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
No declarations of interests were reported. 
 

No. 3 APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J. Gardner and 
J. Morgan and the Service Manager Development & Estates. 
 

No. 4 AREAS FOR MEMBER BRIEFINGS AND TRAINING 
 
No areas for Members Training/Briefings were raised. 
 

No. 5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS REPORT 
 
Application No. C/2022/0103  
Playground and Land adjacent to Chartist Way, Tredegar 
Proposed new welsh medium primary school, incorporating a new 
drop-off area facility, staff parking, bus turning including a multi-use 
games areas, and relocation of the existing playground 
 
Upon a vote being taken, 8 Members voted in favour of the officer’s 
recommendation and 1 Member voted against the officer’s 
recommendation. It was thereupon,  
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Application No. C/2021/0329  
Park Hill Road, Land Adjoining Park Hill, Tredegar 
Construction of three new detached dwellings served by new 
shared driveway with parking provision for 2 cars on each plot; 
including landscaping, services & off site highway improvement 
works 
 
Upon a vote being taken, it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Application No. C/2021/0366 
Former Quarry adjacent to Nantycroft, Rassau, Ebbw Vale.  
NP23 5DA 

Page 24



Submission of Reserved Matters for approval in relation to layout 
(47 no. units), appearance, scale, landscaping and associated 
works pursuant to outline planning permission C/2018/0205 
 
Upon a vote being taken, 8 Members voted in favour of the officer’s 
recommendation and 1 Member voted against the officer’s 
recommendation. It was thereupon, 
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Application No. C/2022/0164 
Shoda Sauces, Units 19 and 20, Rising Sun Industrial Estate, 
Blaina. NP13 3JW 
Erection of a new detached storage building over existing hard 
standing area, with additional ancillary office accommodation, 
replacement parking area with new access drive and associated 
works 
 
Upon a vote being taken, it was unanimously  
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 
Application No. C/2022/0186 
74A & Caleb Cottage King Street Brynmawr Ebbw Vale NP23 4RG 
Change of use of ground floor offices and first and second floor 
living accommodation to create two dwellings plus conversion and 
change of use of Calebs cottage to one dwelling together with 
associated external, creation of garden and provision of parking 
 
Upon a vote being taken, it was unanimously  
 
RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED. 
 

No. 6 APPEALS, CONSULTATIONS AND DNS UPDATE: SEPTEMBER 
2022 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Service Manager – 
Development & Estates. 
  
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information 
contained therein be noted. 
 

No. 7 LIST OF APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 11TH JULY 2022 AND 12TH AUGUST 2022 
 

Page 25



Consideration was given to the report of the Senior Business Support 
Officer. 
 
 
The Chair reported an error on page 120 of the report C/2022/0146 
should read 68B High Street, Blaina and C/2022/0113 should read St 
Mary’s Roman Catholic School. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information 
contained therein be noted. 
 

No. 8 ENFORCEMENT CLOSED CASES BETWEEN  
31ST MAY 2022 AND 22ND AUGUST 2022 
 
Having regard to the views expressed by the Proper Officer regarding 
the public interest test, that on balance the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt. 
 
RESOLVED that the public be excluded whilst this item of business 
is transacted as it is likely there would be a disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 12, Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Service Manager 
Development. 
 
RESOLVED that the report which contained information relating to a 
particular individual be accepted and the information contained 
therein be noted. 
 

 

Page 26



COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF THE 
COUNCIL 

  
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – 13TH JULY, 2022 
  
REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC & COMMITTEE SUPPORT OFFICER 

 

 

PRESENT:  Leader/ 

Executive Member - Corporate Overview & Performance 

   Councillor S. Thomas  

 

Deputy Leader/ 

Executive Member – Place & Environment 

Councillor H. Cunningham 

 

Executive Member – Place & Regeneration 

Councillor J.C. Morgan 

 

Executive Member – People & Education 

Councillor S. Edmunds 

 

Executive Member – People & Social Services 

Councillor H. Trollope 

 
WITH:  Interim Chief Executive 

Chief Officer Resources 
Chief Officer Commercial 
Head of Organisational Development 
Head of Regeneration 
Head of Legal and Corporate Compliance  
Head of School Improvement, Inclusion and Education 
Press Officer 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 8



         
DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 

 

 
ITEM   
 

 
SUBJECT 
 

No. 1 SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the simultaneous 
translation service. 
 

No. 2 APOLOGIES 
 
An apology for absence was received from the Corporate Director 
Education. 
 

No. 3 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
There were no declarations of interest or dispensations raised. 
 

No. 4 TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
It was proposed and seconded that future meetings be held at 10.00 a.m.  
 
RESOLVED accordingly. 
 

  
MINUTES 
 

No. 5 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Consideration was given to the Minutes of the Executive Committee held 
on 16th March, 2022. 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes be accepted as a true record of 
proceedings. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



 

  
GENERAL MATTERS 
 

No. 6. CONFERENCES, COURSES, EVENTS AND INVITATIONS 
 
Consideration was given to the following:- 
 
The Installation of the next Archdeacon of the Gwent Valleys and 
Diocesan Director of Mission - Sunday 19th June 2022 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor D. Wilkshire, Deputy Presiding Member be 
approved to attend. 
 
Armed Forces Day 2022 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor D. Bevan, Armed Forces Champion be 
approved to attend. 
 

  
CORPORATE OVERVIEW AND PERFORMANCE PORTFOLIO 
 

No. 7 WORKFORCE OPPORTUNITY FOR A ‘BRIDGING 
LOAN’ TO SUPPORT WITH THE INCREASING COST 
OF USING A CAR FOR WORK PURPOSES 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Organisational 
Development. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and an offer be made to 
employees who use their car for work purposes the opportunity of 
applying for a ‘bridging’ loan of £200 that was fully repayable. The 
situation would be reviewed in March 2023 or earlier should the cost of 
fuel reduce, the pay award has been implemented or there was any other 
change. The loan would be repayable via monthly instalments over 12 
months. The ‘bridging’ loan was fully recoverable with immediate effect if 
an employee terminates their employment with the Authority. 
 
Discussions would continue in relation to the potential of a temporary 
review of mileage rates with the trade unions.  
 
 
 

Page 29



The loan opportunity would be advertised through line managers and the 
Chief Executive Newsletter and would only be available to those who 
have claimed mileage over the last year and use their car for work 
purposes. The employee would be required to sign a declaration and 
commitment to repay the loan in the future (Option 1). 
 

  
PLACE AND REGENERATION PORTFOLIO 
 

No. 8 SHARED PROSPERITY FUND (SPF) 
LOCAL INVESTMENT PLAN AND REGIONAL 
INVESTMENT PLAN 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Regeneration and 
Development. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and agreed to proceed with the 
Regional Shared Prosperity Fund process (Option 1) as follows:- 
 
1. Seek agreement for Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Council 
 (RCT) to act as Lead Local Authority for the UK SPF for the 
 Cardiff Capital Region and for them to submit the CCR Investment 
 Plan to the UK Government by the deadline of 1st August 2022. 
 
2. Grant delegated authority for the Head of Regeneration and 
 Development (in consultation with the Leader and Executive 
 Member for Place and Regeneration, Chief Executive, Chief 
 Officer Resources/Section 151 Officer and Monitoring Officer/ 
 Head of Legal and Compliance) to take necessary actions to 
 meet the submission deadlines and requirements. 
 
3.  A number of interventions be agreed to ensure that the 2022/23 
 funding was spent in a timely manner, including some at-risk 
 recruitment. This would be at financial risk to the council in the first 
 instance. Contracts could be further extended once confirmation 
 of SPF funding was received. 
 
4.  It was agreed to use part of the 4% SPF (£1,120,000 over three 
 years) administration/management fee to appoint a small project 
 team to manage and administer the delivery of the SPF 
 programme for BGCBC. 
 
 

Page 30



  
PEOPLE AND EDUCATION PORTFOLIO 
 

No. 9 RIGHTS, VALUE, ETHICS (RVE) SYLLABUS 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Corporate Director 
Education. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Executive Committee 
adopted the agreed syllabus for use in primary schools from September 
2022 and for those all through/secondary schools implementing 
Curriculum for Wales from 2023 as set out in the report (Option 1). 
 

  
PLACE AND REGENERATION PORTFOLIO 
 

No. 10 SALE OF LAND, ASHVALE, TREDEGAR 
 
Having regard to the views expressed by the Proper Officer regarding the 
public interest test, that on balance the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information 
and that the report should be exempt.  
 
RESOLVED that the public be excluded whilst this item of business is 
transacted as it is likely there would be a disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 14, Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act, 
1972 (as amended).  
 
Consideration was given to report of the Head of Regeneration.  
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the information which 
contained details relating to the business/financial affairs of persons other 
than the Authority be accepted (Option 2).  
 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF THE 
COUNCIL 

  
SUBJECT: GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 

- 11TH JULY, 2022  
  
REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC & COMMITTEE SUPPORT OFFICER  

 
 

 
PRESENT:  Ms Joanne Absalom (Chair) 
 
   Councillors S. Behr (Vice-Chair) 

J. Gardner 
W. Hodgins 
C. Smith 
T. Smith 

Mr M. Veale 
              
WITH:  Chief Officer Resources 
   Audit & Risk Manager 
   Professional Lead – Internal Audit 
   Data Protection & Governance Officer 
   Head of Democratic Services, Governance & Partnerships 
 
AND:   Mike Jones      )  Audit Wales 
   Alice Rushby   ) 
      
 
 
   DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 

 
 
ITEM  
 

 
SUBJECT 
 

 
ACTION 

No. 1 SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the 
simultaneous translation service. 
 

 

Page 33

Agenda Item 9



2 

 

No. 2 APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J. 
Wilkins and Mr T. Edwards. 
 

 

No. 3 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
Councillor Tommy Smith declared an interest in Item No. 9 – 
Annual Report of the Audit & Risk Manager 2021/22. 
 

 

No. 4 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 2022/23 
 
Nominations were sought for the appointment of Chair of the 
Governance & Audit Committee for 2022/2023. 
 
A Member proposed that Ms Joanne Absalom be appointed to 
the role, and this proposal was seconded. 
 
RESOLVED that Ms Joanne Absalom be appointed Chair of 
the Governance & Audit Committee for 2022/2023. 
 

 

No. 5 GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The minutes of the Governance & Audit Committee held on 
14th April, 2022 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be accepted as a true record of 
proceedings. 
 

 
 

No. 6 CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Chief Officer 
Resources. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Committee 
approve and adopt the revised Code of Governance (Option 
1). 
 

 

No. 7 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2022-2027 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Chief Officer 
Resources. 

 
 

Page 34



3 

 

 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Committee 
note the basis for audit selection / prioritisation as described in 
section 2, and approve the audit plan attached at Appendix A, 
deeming it to provide sufficient coverage upon which the Audit 
and Risk Manager can provide an annual Audit opinion, 
enabling the Governance & Audit Committee to fulfil its 
assurance role. (Option 1). 
 

No. 8 AUDIT PLAN OUTTURN 2021-22 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Chief Officer 
Resources and the Audit & Risk Manager. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Governance 
& Audit Committee note the levels of audit coverage in each 
service area, the plan outturn for the financial year and the 
performance of the Internal Audit Service for the financial year 
2021/22.  
 

 
 

No. 9 ANNUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT & RISK MANAGER 
2021/22 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Audit & Risk 
Manager. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the annual 
opinion of the Audit & Risk Manager be noted as follows:- 
 
‘Based on the findings of the audit work undertaken during 
2021/22, in my opinion, Blaenau Gwent County Borough 
Council’s system of internal control during the financial year 
2021/22 operates to a level which gives Reasonable 
Assurance on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the 
organisation’s framework of governance, risk management 
and control.’ 
 

 
 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

19th July, 2022 
 
PRESENT:  MR. R. ALEXANDER (CHAIR) 
 

Councillor J. Thomas 
 

   Ms. S. Rosser 
                            Mr. F.R Lynch 
   Mr. S. Williams 
 
WITH:  Head of Legal and Corporate Compliance (Monitoring 

Officer) 
   Data Protection & Governance Officer 
 

 
1.    SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
No requests had been received for the simultaneous translation service. 
 
2.  WELCOME & APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received for: 
 
Councillor M. Cross and Helen Roberts. 
 
3. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS 
 
Introductions were undertaken. 
 
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
No declarations of interest or dispensations were reported. 
 
5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
The minutes of the Standards Committee held on the 28th January, 2022 
were submitted. 
 
Following a brief discussion,   
 
The Standards Committee AGREED that the minutes be accepted as a 
true record of proceedings. 
 
6. RENEWAL OF TERMS OF OFFICE 

Page 37

Agenda Item 10



The Governance & Data Protection Officer explained membership of the 
Committee as follows: 
 
No Member to exceed a term of 10 years (to include one term of 6 years 
and a second term of 4 years) 
 
It was reported that two Members of the Committee had reached their 6 
year first term, namely Ronnie Alexander and Helen Roberts.  However, 
Helen Roberts had decided not to take up a second term, and as a result 
there would be a vacancy on the Committee. 
 
It was then proposed that Ronnie Alexander’s position on the Committee 
be formally extended for a term of 4 years, and this was seconded and 
AGREED. 
 
7. RENEWAL OF CHAIR 
 
Nominations were sought for the appointment of Chair for 2022/23. 
 
It was AGREED that Mr. R. Alexander be appointed Chair of the Standards 
Committee for 2022/23. 
 
Nominations were then sought for the appointment of Vice-Chair, and it was 
AGREED that Mr. S. Williams be appointed Vice-Chair of the Standards 
Committee for 2022/23. 
 
 
8. SECTIONS 62 & 63 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT & 

ELECTIONS (WALES) ACT 2021: DUTIES OF LEADERS OF 
POLITICAL GROUPS 

 
A discussion ensued when the following points of action were raised: 
 

 A Member suggested a review be undertaken of the number of Local 
Resolutions undertaken by the Monitoring Officer. 

 

 A Member also suggested an overview of the work of the Democratic 
Services Team, in terms of the training provided for elected 
Members, be brought to the Standards Committee. 

 

 Consideration of a register of interests. 
 

 Training on dispensations had been granted to Members, and further 
training to be offered. 

 

Page 38



 Members of the Standards Committee to meet with Leaders of 
political groups. 

  
 
8. FUTURE WORK PLAN/TRAINING ARRANGEMENTS 
 
The following points were raised: 
 
Schedule of meetings for the year. 
 
Monitoring Officer to provide a schedule of training that has been provided 
for Members. 
 
 
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Meeting with Group Leaders in October. 
 
Next meeting of the Standards Committee – January TBC.  

_________________  
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT 
 

REPORT TO: THE PRESIDING MEMBER AND MEMBERS OF THE 
COUNCIL 

  
SUBJECT: GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 

- 27TH JULY, 2022  
  
REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC & COMMITTEE SUPPORT OFFICER  

 
 

 
PRESENT:  Ms Joanne Absalom (Chair) 
 
   Councillors S. Behr (Vice-Chair) 

W. Hodgins 
C. Smith 
T. Smith 
J. Wilkins 

Mr M. Veale 
              
WITH:  Audit & Risk Manager 
   Head of Democratic Services, Governance & Partnerships 

Professional Lead – Internal Audit 
   Senior Auditor 
   Corporate Director of Education 
   Data Protection & Governance Officer 
   Scrutiny & Democratic Officer 
 
AND:   Charlotte Owen )  Audit Wales 
   Alice Rushby     ) 
      
 
   DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 

 
 
ITEM  
 

 
SUBJECT 
 

 
ACTION 

No. 1 SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION 
 
It was noted that no requests had been received for the 
simultaneous translation service. 

 

Page 41

Agenda Item 11



2 

 

 

No. 2 APOLOGIES 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor J. 
Gardner. 
 

 

No. 3 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS 
 
The following declarations of interest were reported: 
 
Councillor Tommy Smith - Item No. 8 Internal Audit Progress 
Report (Appendix B3) 
 
Councillor W. Hodgins – Item No. 8 Internal Audit Progress 
Report (discussions re SRS) 
 

 

No. 4 TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
RESOLVED that future meetings be held at 10.00 a.m. 
 

 

No. 5 GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The minutes of the Governance & Audit Committee held on 
11th July, 2022 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be accepted as a true record of 
proceedings. 
 

 
 

No. 6 GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD 
WORK PROGRAMME 2022-23 
 
Consideration was given to report of the Audit & Risk 
Manager. 
 
It was reported that the date of the last Committee should be 
amended to read 26th April, 2023. 
 
RESOLVED, subject to the foregoing, that the report be 
accepted and the Forward Work Programme for the 
Governance and Audit Committee be approved. 
 

 

No. 7 INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER  

Page 42



3 

 

 
Consideration was given to report of the Audit & Risk 
Manager. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Internal Audit 
Charter in line with good practice and the requirements of the 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) be approved. 
 

 

No. 8 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 
 
Consideration was given to report of the Professional Lead 
Internal Audit. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Committee 
note the findings within the attached Appendices and notes 
progress on activities for the period 1st April 2022 to 30th June 
2022. 
 

 
 

No. 9 AUDIT WALES – BLAENAU GWENT COUNTY BOROUGH 
COUNCIL ANNUAL AUDIT SUMMARY 2021 
 
Consideration was given to report of the Head of Democratic 
Services, Governance & Partnerships. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Committee 
note the Annual Audit Summary published in January 2022. 
 

 
 

No. 10 AUDIT WALES 2022 AUDIT PLAN FOR BLAENAU GWENT 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
Consideration was given to report of the Chief Officer 
Resources. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be accepted and the Committee 
note the work planned for 2022 by the Auditor General for 
Wales to discharge his statutory responsibilities as the 
Council’s external auditor and fulfil his obligations under the 
Code of Audit Practice. 

 

 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Motion – Decarbonising Welsh Pension Funds 
 

 

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council will work with the Welsh 
Government, other local authorities and other parts of the public sector to 
develop a shared strategy for decarbonising the investments made by 
their pension funds and redirecting that investment into Wales based 
projects which decarbonise both energy consumption and production. 
  
 

Signed by: 
 
Councillor Sonia Behr 
Councillor Helen Cunningham 
Councillor Jules Gardner 
Councillor Diane Rowberry 
Councillor Tommy Smith 
 

Page 45

Agenda Item 14



This page is intentionally left blank



Motion to Council—Redress for employees who missed out on Welsh 

Government's Financial Recognition Scheme.  

This Council recognises and recompenses the hard work and dedication of 

employees from Workforce Development, Early Years Childcare and Play, 

Families First, and Flying Start, who are part of the Social Services Directorate.  

These members of our workforce did not receive payment from Welsh 

Government's NHS and Social Care Financial Recognition Scheme despite 

carrying out the same duties throughout the Covid 19 pandemic as their 

colleagues in the Health and Social Care sectors, who benefitted from the 

scheme.  

Council notes: 

 1. There was a profound injustice in this situation. Initial guidance issued in 

April 2021 stated that all employees under the Director of Social Services were 

included in the scheme, which was a one off payment of £735. Two weeks 

later, the guidance changed, resulting in these members of staff missing out on 

the scheme.  

2. Our employees were actively on the front line at the onset of the Covid 19 

pandemic. They; 

 Supported the most vulnerable children and families in Blaenau Gwent 

 Kept all Flying Start childcare settings open and repurposed them to 

take children of critical workers and our most vulnerable children so 

that keyworkers could continue work 

 Continued face to face contacts throughout the pandemic, putting 

themselves and their families in the path of the unknown 

 Delivered food parcels, children's activity parcels, heating and lighting 

tokens and carried out welfare checks to keep families safe and stop 

their needs from escalating into crisis.  

 3. Many of the staff in this sector are amongst the lowest-paid employees in 

the Authority, starting from a scale 3 grade. This payment would make a 

significant difference to them and to and their families material well-being. It 

would also act as recognition of their dedication in such unprecedented 

circumstances.  

 4. Approximately 100 workers missed out on the scheme, which would cost 

around £73,500 in total to right. During the past four years, the Council has 

Page 47

Agenda Item 15



enjoyed the most positive increase in RSG in decades, including an 8.4% rise 

earlier this year. Despite the poor financial outlook ahead, the council is duty 

bound to right this wrong.  

Therefore, this Council resolves:  

To recognise the dedication and hard work of our employees from Workforce 

Development, Early Years, Childcare and Play, Families First and Flying Start. 

To allocate a one-off payment of £735 from the Council's Corporate Budget to 

the workers who missed out on the scheme and right the injustice suffered by 

them.  

Signed: Cllr H Cunningham, Cllr D Bevan, Cllr K Chaplin, Cllr H Trollope, Cllr P 

Baldwin. 

Page 48



Executive Committee and Council only 
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer: 24.08.2022 
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer: 20.09.2022 

 

Committee:    Council 

Date of Meeting: 29th September, 2022 

Report Subject: 
 

Proposed Council Forward Work Programme 
2022-23 

Portfolio Holder: All Portfolio Holders 

Report Submitted by: 
 

Ceri Edwards-Brown - Democratic Officer 

 

Reporting Pathway 
Directorate 

Management 
Team 

Corporate 
Leadership 

Team 

Portfolio 
Holder / 

Chair 

Governance 
& Audit 

Committee 

Democratic 
Services 

Committee 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Executive 
Committee 

Council Other 
(please 
state) 

July 2022 25.08.22    September 
2022 

September 
2022 

29.09.22  

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
1.1 To present and seek approval for the Council Forward Work Programme for 

2022-23 (Appendix 1). 
 

2. Scope and Background 
2.1 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
2.3 
 
 
2.4 
 
 

The Work Programme is a key aspect of the Council’s planning and governance 
arrangements and supports the requirements of the Constitution.  
 
The topics set out in the Work Programme link to the strategic work of the 
Council as identified by the Council’s Corporate Plan, agreed by the Council in 
July 2020, corporate documents and supporting business plans.  
 
All Scrutiny Committees and the Executive Forward Work Programmes have 
been aligned to the Council Forward Work Programme. 
 
As the document is fluid there is flexibility to allow for regular review between 
the Chair and the Council.   
 

3. Options for Recommendation  
3.1 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 

The Work Programmes have been endorsed by the relevant departments of the 
Council, and all Scrutiny Committees and the Council will agree their work 
programmes as part of the September cycle of meetings. 
 
Option 1 
To agree the Forward Work Programme for Council for 2022-23. 
 
Option 2 
To suggest any amendments prior to agreeing the Forward Work Programme. 

 

Page 49

Agenda Item 16



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presiding Member: Councillor C. 
Smith  
Deputy Presiding Member: Councillor 
D. Wilkshire 

P
age 51



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 2 

Meeting Date:  Thursday 21st July 2022 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown: Friday 1st July 2022 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance 

Annual Report of the Head of 
Democratic Services 2021/22 

Approval 
To present the 2021/22 Annual report of the Head of Democratic 
Services. 

Sarah King N/A 
 

Annual Scrutiny Report 2021/22 Approval 
To approve the Annual Scrutiny Report. 

Gemma Wasley N/A 
 

Schedule of Members 
Remuneration 2022/23 

Approval 
To consider and agree the Schedule of Members Remuneration 
for 2022/23. 

Andrea Prosser N/A 

Statement of Payments made to 
Elected Members  

Approval 
To consider and agree the publication of the Statement of 
Payments made to Members. 

Andrea Prosser N/A 

The Council’s Suite of Disciplinary 
& Capability Policies & Procedures 

Approval 
To consider and agree the Council’s suite of Disciplinary and 
Capability policies and procedures 

Andrea Prosser N/A 

Volunteering Policy Approval 
To consider and agree the Policy. 

Andrea Prosser N/A 

Portfolio: People and Social Services  

Population Needs Assessment Approval 
To endorse the Population Needs Assessment. 

Phill Diamond N/A 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 52



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 3 

 
 
Meeting Date:  Thursday 29th September 2022 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   Friday 9th September 2022 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 

 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance 

Council Forward Work Programme 
2022/23 

Approval 
To approve the Council Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

Chair Scrutiny FWPs –  

Multi Location Meeting Policy Approval 
To approve 

Sarah King N/A 

Cost of Living Discretionary 
Scheme 

Approval 
To approve 

Bernadette Elias N/A 

Portfolio: Executive Member 
People & Social Services 

   

Annual Report of the Director of 
Social Services 2021/22 

Approval 
To approve the Director of Social Services Annual report 
2021/22. 

Tanya Evans People Scrutiny 
Committee – Date 
TBC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 53



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 4 

SPECIAL Meeting Date:  Wednesday 26th October 2022 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   Thursday 6th October 2022 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance 

Annual Self-Assessment of 
Council Performance 2021/22 
To be published by 31st October each 
year 

Approval 
To approve the Assessment of Performance. 
 

Sarah King Corporate and 
Performance Scrutiny 
Committee – 19.10.22 
 
Governance & Audit – 
20.10.22  

Council Constitution Approval 
To approve the updates to the Council’s Constitution 

Andrea Jones N/A 

Support Arrangements for 
Members Appointed to Outside 
Bodies 

Approval 
To approve. 

Sarah King N/A 

Portfolio: Deputy Leader / Place and Environment 

Public Space Protection Order Approval 
Members to approve the report. 

Dave Thompson Place Scrutiny 
Committee – 20.09.22 

Portfolio: People and Social Services 

Market Stability Report Approval 
To agree the report prior to submission to Welsh Government. 

Phil Diamond N/A 

Regional Integration Fund 
Financial Plan 

Approval 
To agree the report prior to submission to Welsh Government. 

Phil Diamond N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 54



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 5 

 
Meeting Date:  Thursday 24th November 2022 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   Friday 4th November 2022 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance 

Independent Remuneration Panel 
for Wales (IRPW) Draft Annual 
Report 

Approval 
To inform Members of the proposals contained with the draft 
report of the Independent Remuneration 

Andrea Prosser Democratic Services 
– 18th November 2022 

Diverse Council Action Plan Approval 
To present to Members progress of the Diverse Council Action 
Plan. 

Gemma Wasley Democratic Services 
– 18th November 2022 

Workforce Strategy Review and 
year 2 action plan 

Approval 
To present the review and year 2 action plan for Members’ 
approval. 

Andrea Prosser Corporate and 
Performance – 11th 
November 2022 

Treasury Management – Outturn 
2021/22 

Budget Monitoring  
Provides the Treasury Management out-turn position for the 
2021/22 financial year, including details of all Treasury 
management activities undertaken during the year. 

Rhian Hayden Corporate and 
Performance – 19th 
October 2022 

Portfolio: Place and Regeneration 

Replacement Local Development 
Plan 
 
 

Approval 
To consider progress on the Replacement Local Development 
Plan and next steps. 

Steve Smith Places Scrutiny 
Committee – 08.11.22 

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 55



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 6 

 
Meeting Date:  Thursday 26th January 2023 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   Friday 6th January 2023 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio:  

    

Portfolio:  

    

P
age 56



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 7 

 
SPECIAL Meeting Date: DATE TO BE AGREED 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance 

Revenue Budget 2023/24 Approval 
To approve the Revenue Budget. 
 

Rhian Hayden Corporate and 
Performance Scrutiny 
Committee -  

Fees & Charges Register 
2023/24 

Approval 
To approve the Fees and Charges Register. 
 

Rhian Hayden N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 57



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 8 

 
 
Meeting Date: Thursday 30th March 2023 
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown: Friday 10th March 2023 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Leader / Corporate and Performance  

Treasury Management – Mid-
Year Review 
 
 

Budget Monitoring 
To scrutinise the Treasury Management activities carried out by 
the Authority during the first half of the 2022/23 financial year. 

Rhian Hayden Corporate and 
Performance Scrutiny 
Committee – 03.02.23 

Treasury Management – Strategy 
Statement 2023/24 
 

Budget Monitoring 
To present the Treasury Management Strategy, Investment 
Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy 
recommended for adoption in the 2022/23 financial year. 
 

Rhian Hayden Corporate and 
Performance Scrutiny 
Committee – 17.03.23 

Capital Strategy Review Performance Monitoring 
To consider the implementation of the Capital Strategy. 
 

Rhian Hayden Corporate and 
Performance Scrutiny 
Committee – 17.03.23 

Pay Policy Statement 2023/24 Approval 
To seek approval of the Pay Policy Statement for 2023/24. 
 

Andrea Prosser N/A 

IRPW Final Annual Report Approval 
To approve 

Andrea Prosser Democratic Services 
– 24th March 2022 

Final Gwent Well-being Plan 
2023-2028 

Approval 
To approve 

Sarah King  

Annual Report of the Head of 
Democratic Services 2022/23 
 

Approval 
To approve the annual report of the Head of Democratic 
Services. 

Sarah King Democratic 
Services – 24th 
March 2022 

 

P
age 58



Council 
Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

 9 

 
Annual General Meeting Date: Thursday 25th May 2022   
Report Submission Deadline Date to Ceri Edwards-Brown:   Friday 5th May 2023 
*Reports received after this date will be included on the next agenda of Council 
 

Report Title Purpose of Report Lead Officer Other Committee 
Meeting Date 

Portfolio: Corporate Services 

Annual Meeting Reports 
 

   

Annual Cycle of Meetings 
2023/24 
 

To approve the Annual Cycle of meetings. Gemma Wasley N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 59



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Executive Committee and Council only 
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer: 06.09.2022 
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer: 20.09.2022 

 

Committee:  
 

Council 

Date of Meeting:  
 

29th September, 2022 

Report Subject: 
 

Multi Location Meeting Policy 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor S. Thomas - Leader of the 
Council/Executive Member Corporate Overview & 
Performance 
  

Report Submitted by: 
 

Gemma Wasley, Service Manager Performance and 
Democratic 

 

Reporting Pathway 
Directorate 

Management 
Team 

Corporate 
Leadership 

Team 

Portfolio 
Holder / 

Chair 

Governance 
& Audit 

Committee 

Democratic 
Services 

Committee 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Executive 
Committee 

Council Other 
(please 
state) 

 01/09/20 20/09/22     29/09/22  

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 

 
For Council to approve the Multi Location Meeting Policy which will be used 
to inform Members, Officers and the public how multi-location meeting 
arrangements and the electronic broadcasting of meetings will take place in 
future.  
 

2. 
 

Scope and Background 
 

2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Since April 2021, the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 
has come into force and enables Councils to operate multi-location 
meetings whereby Members, Officers, the public and Press are able to 
attend meetings physically or remotely.  
 
The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 provides that 
Councils are required to:  
 
a) Electronically broadcast meetings (with effect from May 2022).  
 
b) Make and publish arrangements to ensure that all Council, Cabinet, 
Committee, Sub-Committee and Joint Committee meetings may be 
attended remotely (i.e. enabling persons who are not in the same place to 
attend the meeting) – also referred to as ‘multi-location meetings’.  

o Meetings must be capable of being held virtually, but each 
authority must decide whether their meetings will be held fully 
virtually, partially virtually or as physical meetings (authorities 
may not mandate physical attendance at meetings).  

o Participants in the meetings must be able to speak to and hear 
each other; and for meetings which are required to be broadcast 

Page 61

Agenda Item 17



  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.3 
 
 
 
 
2.4 
 
 
 
 
 
2.5 
 
 
 
2.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(full Council meetings), participants must also be able to see and 
be seen by each other.  

 

c) Publish all meeting documents on the Council’s website, including 
notices, summonses, agendas, reports and background papers.  

o A note of the meeting, including Members in attendance and 
decisions made, must be published within 7 working days of the 
meeting.  

o Notice of meetings is no longer required to be posted at the 
Council’s offices. However, copies of agendas and reports must 
be made available for the public if meetings are held physically.  

o The Council is also required to make public access provision for 
members of the public who cannot access electronic documents, 
for example, by providing access to computers, copies of 
documents, or making documents available for inspection.  

 

When considering arrangements for remote attendance or ‘multi-location 
meetings’, authorities must have regard to the statutory guidance issued by 
the Welsh Ministers: https://gov.wales/local-authority-multi-location-meetings-
interim-guidance 

 
The statutory guidance sets out a number of general principles to guide 
authorities when developing their meeting arrangements, namely, 
transparency, accessibility, good conduct, Welsh language, local needs and 
future generations. The guidance confirms the meeting arrangements 
should be reflected in the procedure rules set out in the constitution.  
 
The statutory guidance also stipulates that authorities should develop a 
policy setting out how the multi-location meetings will operate and reflect 
the meeting arrangements in the constitution.  
 

The Purpose of a Multi-Location Meeting 
The establishment of multi-location meetings has a number of benefits 
which the Council is looking to promote. Multi Location Meetings: 

 Provide greater participation in meetings by the public and external 
participants; 

 Make it easy for the public to view and participate in decision making 
and the democratic process observing discussions, recommendations 
and decisions are made in a transparent way;  

 Ensure compliance with the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) 
Act 2015 in terms of making the authority more sustainable and resilient. 
Multi-location meetings reduce the carbon footprint of physical meetings. 
They also reduce both the reliance on paper and reduce the need for 
travel; 

 Provide significant time and cost savings for councillors and officers 
particularly in relation to regional arrangements; and 

 Make it easier for participants to take part in meetings when they have 
employment, family, caring or other commitments.  

 

 

Page 62

https://gov.wales/local-authority-multi-location-meetings-interim-guidance
https://gov.wales/local-authority-multi-location-meetings-interim-guidance


  
 

  

2.7 
 
 
 
 
 
2.7.1 
 
 
 
2.7.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.7.3 
 
 
 

Blaenau Gwent Council Multi-Location Meetings 
 
The Committee Room (Abraham Derby Room), at the General Offices, 
Ebbw Vale, has multi-location meeting capability to enable participants to 
attend and fully participate remotely or in person. 
 
The Multi-Location Meeting Policy is to be used to support all meetings of 
the Council, its Committees and member development sessions, whose 
participants are not all in the same physical place. 
 

The Multi-Location Meeting Policy includes detail of: 

 Legislative requirements; 

 Detail of what a Multi Location Meeting is; 

 The process in Blaenau Gwent;  

 Broadcasting of Meetings; 

 Recording of Meetings by Others; 

 Exempt and Confidential items; 

 Calendar of Meetings; 

 Attendance;  

 Meeting Procedures; and 

 Chairing.  
 
The Multi Location Meeting Policy is supported by a number of other 
documents that should be considered when either conducting or 
participating in a multi location meeting, including: 

 The Council’s Constitution; 

 Hybrid Meeting Protocol; and 

 Information Security Policy. 
 

3. Options for Recommendation  
 
 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
3.2 

To include Recommendation(s) / Endorsement by other groups, e.g. 
CMT/Committees/Other groups) 
 
Option 1 
Approve the Multi Location Meeting Policy and for it to be used to support 
all future democratic meetings and member sessions.  
 
Option 2 
Make amendments to the content of the Multi Location Meeting Policy, 
noting the legislative requirements, before adopting the Policy and for it to 
be used to support all future democratic meetings and member sessions.  
 

4. 
 
 
 
4.1 
 
 

Evidence of how does this topic supports the achievement of the 
Corporate Plan / Statutory Responsibilities / Blaenau Gwent Well-
being Plan 
 
The Multi Location Meeting Policy is a requirement of the Local 
Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.  
 

Page 63



  
 

  

4.2 The statutory guidance also stipulates that authorities should develop a 
policy setting out how the multi-location meetings will operate and reflect 
the meeting arrangements in the constitution.  
 

5. Implications Against Each Option  
 

5.1 Impact on Budget (short and long term impact) 
The resources required to support multi location meetings have already 
been established. No further investment is required at this time. 
 

5.2 Risk including Mitigating Actions 
There is a risk to the Council if the Multi Location Meeting Policy is not 
adopted in line with Legislation. 
 
The Council is required to offer for democratic meetings to be held on a 
hybrid or remote basis. Authorities may not mandate physical attendance at 
meetings. 
 

5.3 Legal 
The Multi Location Policy has been developed following Welsh Government 
guidance and the requirements as part of the Local Government and 
Elections (Wales) Act 2021. 
 
There is a requirement for all meetings of Council to be broadcast live. This 
will be a future development for the Council.  
 

5.4 Human Resources  
Democratic Services staff are trained in use of the hybrid meeting system 
and in operating multi location meetings.  
 
Further training is being sought on the broadcasting of live meetings as 
there is a statutory requirement for all Council meetings to be broadcast live 
(the current arrangements for recording meetings and uploading the 
recordings onto the website are suitable for all other democratic meetings).  
 

6. Supporting Evidence  
 

6.1 Performance Information and Data  
As part of the Council’s performance management information the number 
of attendees at committees and those attending virtually or physically is 
recorded and included as part of the Joint Performance and Finance 
Report. The information can also be presented to the Democratic Services 
Committee.  
 

6.2 Expected outcome for the public 
Multi Location Meetings provide greater participation in meetings by the 
public and external participants. 

 
6.3 Involvement (consultation, engagement, participation) 

Multi Location Meetings: 

Page 64



  
 

  

 Make it easy for the public to view and participate in decision making 
and the democratic process observing discussions, recommendations 
and decisions are made in a transparent way; and 

 Make it easier for participants to take part in meetings when they have 
employment, family, caring or other commitments.  

 
6.4 Thinking for the Long term (forward planning)  

The hybrid meeting system and Multi Location Meeting Policy supports long 
term thinking for the Council and provides future proofing for democratic 
meetings that support digital infrastructure. 
 

6.5 Preventative focus  
The Multi Location Meeting Policy and Information Security Policy have 
been developed to prevent issues arising from the inappropriate use of the 
Council’s ICT.  
 

6.6 Collaboration / partnership working 
Arrangements can be made in future for partner organisations to utilise the 
hybrid meeting system at the General Offices. 
 

6.7 Integration (across service areas) 
Training and support for managing the hybrid system will be provided 
across Council Services, such as Business Support, so that meetings, 
outside of the democratic arrangements, can operate on a hybrid basis.  
 

6.8 Decarbonisation and Reducing Carbon Emissions 
Multi Location Meetings: 

 Ensure compliance with the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) 
Act 2015 in terms of making the authority more sustainable and resilient. 
Multi-location meetings reduce the carbon footprint of physical meetings. 
They also reduce both the reliance on paper and reduce the need for 
travel; and 

 Provide significant time and cost savings for councillors and officers 
particularly in relation to regional arrangements. 

 
6.9a Socio Economic Duty Impact Assessment (complete an impact 

assessment to consider how the decision might help to reduce the 
inequalities of outcome associated with socio-economic disadvantage). 
 
A socio economic impact assessment is not required for this report.  
 

6.9b. Equality Impact Assessment (screening and identifying if full impact 
assessment is needed) 
The Multi Location Meeting Policy provides alternative options for 
attendance at meetings, supporting those with caring or work needs as well 
as those who may not be able to attend meetings physically. Reasonable 
adjustments can be considered, on a case by case basis, to support the 
engagement and participation in meetings by members, officers and the 
public.  
 

Page 65



  
 

  

 
 
 

7. Monitoring Arrangements  
7.1 State how the work will be monitored e.g. through scrutiny or directorate 

performance management arrangements 
 
The Democratic Services Committee will have responsibility for the 
reviewing of the Multi Location Meeting Policy.  
 

 Background Documents /Electronic Links  

 Multi Location Meeting Policy 

DRAFT MLM 

Policy.docx
 

 

 Constitution - The Council Constitution | Blaenau Gwent CBC (blaenau-
gwent.gov.uk) 
Note – the Constitution will be undertaking a review. The arrangements 
outlined in this report will be reflected in a future Constitution  
 

 Hybrid Meeting Protocol 

Hybrid Meetings 

Protocol.docx
 

 

 Blaenau Gwent CBC: Democracy (blaenau-gwent.gov.uk) 

 

 Information Security Policy 

Information-Securit

y-Policy-v12-FINAL.docx
 

 

Page 66

https://www.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/en/council/policies-plans-strategies/the-council-constitution/
https://www.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/en/council/policies-plans-strategies/the-council-constitution/
http://democracy.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?Categories=


 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Blaenau Gwent Multi-Location Meetings 
Policy  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



1 | P a g e  

Background  
Since April 2021, the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 has come into force and 
enables Councils to operate multi-location meetings whereby Members, Officers, the public and 
Press are able to attend meetings physically or remotely.  
 
The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 provides that Councils are required to:  
 
a) Electronically broadcast meetings (with effect from May 2022).  
 
b) Make and publish arrangements to ensure that all Council, Cabinet, Committee, Sub-Committee 
and Joint Committee meetings may be attended remotely (i.e. enabling persons who are not in the 
same place to attend the meeting) – also referred to as ‘multi-location meetings’.  

o Meetings must be capable of being held virtually, but each authority must decide 
whether their meetings will be held fully virtually, partially virtually (where some 
participants are in the same physical location, whilst others join the meeting virtually, 
also referred to as ‘hybrid meetings’) or as physical meetings (authorities may not 
mandate physical attendance at meetings).  

o Participants in the meetings must be able to speak to and hear each other; and for 
meetings which are required to be broadcast (full Council meetings), participants must 
also be able to see and be seen by each other.  

 
c) Publish all meeting documents on the Council’s website, including notices, summonses, agendas, 
reports and background papers.  

o A note of the meeting, including Members in attendance and decisions made, must be 
published within 7 working days of the meeting.  

o Notice of meetings is no longer required to be posted at the Council’s offices. However, 
copies of agendas and reports must be made available for the public if meetings are held 
physically.  

o The Council is also required to make public access provision for members of the public 
who cannot access electronic documents, for example, by providing access to 
computers, copies of documents, or making documents available for inspection.  

 
When considering arrangements for remote attendance or ‘multi-location meetings’, authorities 
must have regard to the statutory guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers: https://gov.wales/local-
authority-multi-location-meetings-interim-guidance  
 
The statutory guidance sets out a number of general principles to guide authorities when developing 
their meeting arrangements, namely, transparency, accessibility, good conduct, Welsh language, 
local needs and future generations. The guidance confirms the meeting arrangements should be 
reflected in the procedure rules set out in the constitution.  
 
The statutory guidance also stipulates that authorities should develop a policy setting out how the 
multi-location meetings will operate and reflect the meeting arrangements in the constitution.  
 
What is a Multi-Location Meeting?  
A Multi-Location Meeting is a meeting whose participants are not all in the same physical place. 
Some of the participants may be physically located in the meeting venue whilst others join from 
their home or other remote location.  
 

Page 68

https://gov.wales/local-authority-multi-location-meetings-interim-guidance
https://gov.wales/local-authority-multi-location-meetings-interim-guidance


2 | P a g e  

The Welsh Government Statutory Guidance stipulates that local democracy and the needs of the 
public in engaging with multi-location meetings are an important consideration in deciding where 
and when meetings will be convened.  
 
It is also acknowledged that some participants may prefer physical meetings due to protected 
characteristics or circumstances which limits their ability to participate online. Some participants 
however may wish to join council meetings remotely and from another location as a matter of 
default because they have working or caring responsibilities, protected characteristics, which make 
attending meetings in person difficult.  
 
The Purpose of a Multi-Location Meeting 
The establishment of multi-location meetings has a number of benefits which the Council is looking 
to promote. Multi Location Meetings: 

 Provide greater participation in meetings by the public and external participants; 

 Make it easy for the public to view and participate in decision making and the democratic 
process observing discussions, recommendations and decisions are made in a transparent way;  

 Ensure compliance with the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 in terms of 
making the authority more sustainable and resilient. Multi-location meetings reduce the carbon 
footprint of physical meetings. They also reduce both the reliance on paper and reduce the need 
for travel; 

 Provide significant time and cost savings for councillors and officers particularly in relation to 
regional arrangements; and 

 Make it easier for participants to take part in meetings when they have employment, family, 
caring or other commitments.  

 
Blaenau Gwent Council Multi-Location Meetings 
The Committee Room (Abraham Derby Room), at the General Offices, Ebbw Vale, has multi-location 
meeting capability to enable participants to attend and fully participate remotely or in person. The 
room also has a designated public gallery to allow the public and Press to attend in person.  
The Council has determined that all meetings must be able to operate as multi-location meetings to 
ensure that participants are able to attend remotely or physically should they wish to do so. All 
Committees may be viewed at: Blaenau Gwent CBC: Democracy (blaenau-gwent.gov.uk) please 
select the chosen committee to view from the options provided. 
 
This Multi-Location Meeting Policy is to be used to support all meetings of the Council, its 
Committees and member development sessions, whose participants are not all in the same physical 
place. Such meetings can either be held:  

 Hybrid – with some participants joining through remote means (Microsoft Teams) and some 
attending physically in the same place as others. Hybrid Meetings will be conducted and 
broadcasted via the Council’s hybrid meeting solution from the Council Committee Room. These 
meetings will be recorded and uploaded, within two days of the meeting taking place, onto the 
Council’s website (apart from meetings which are either partly or wholly confidential in nature). 

 Entirely Remote – whereby all participants are taking part via remote means (Microsoft Teams) 
and recorded and uploaded the following day onto the Council’s website (apart from meetings 
which are either partly or wholly confidential in nature). 

 
Broadcasting Meetings  
The Act requires for all Full Council meetings to be recorded live. This will be undertaken by using 
Microsoft Teams Live with the broadcast being shown on the Council’s website. All other formal 
Committee meetings will be recorded and then uploaded to the Council’s website within two days of 

Page 69

http://democracy.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?Categories=


3 | P a g e  

the meetings taking place. All recordings can be found here Blaenau Gwent CBC: Democracy 
(blaenau-gwent.gov.uk) please select the chosen committee to view from the options provided. 
 
Recording of Meetings by Others  
In meetings which are open to the public, filming and use of social media is permitted during 
meetings so long as there is no disturbance to the conduct of the meeting.  
 
Exempt or Confidential Items  
On occasions Committees will be required to consider exempt information in which the public and 
Press will be excluded from the meeting, both physically and remotely.  
 
When this happens the agenda will be scheduled to ensure that all exempt items are included at the 
end of the meeting in order to minimise any disruption to the meeting. There will also be two 
meeting invites sent to participants: 

 Electronic meeting invite 1 will be for the open part of the agenda and will include Members, 
Officers, the Press and public. This section will be recorded and uploaded to the Council 
website within two days of the meeting taking place. 

 Electronic meeting invite 2 will be for the exempt part of the agenda and will ONLY include 
those Members and Officers required to this part of the meeting. This section of the meeting 
will be recorded but WILL NOT be uploaded onto the website and will be kept in a locked 
electronic folder only accessible by Democratic Services Staff and CLT.  
*note a transcript for both meetings will be available following the meeting, but ONLY those 
invited to the meeting of the exempt items will be able to access this.  

 
Calendar of Meetings  
A programme of meetings will be developed annually which identifies when, where and how each of 
the Council’s meetings will be held. This may be subject to change during the year for operational 
reasons.  
 
Attendance at Meetings  
Invitations to meetings will be provided electronically and will provide details of the meeting, its 
location and timings. Certain meetings will include links to enable the participants to join remotely 
should they wish to do so. On receipt of the invitation, and if requested, participants will need to 
indicate their intentions to attend the meeting physically or remotely to enable any necessary 
administrative and support arrangements to be put in place by Democratic Services.  
 
All those invited to attend a hybrid meeting will need to inform Democratic Services on 01495 
356139 no later than 3 working days of their preference to attend physically or remotely. If 
Democratic Services receive no information within 3 days of the meeting it will be assumed that all 
invitees will attend remotely.  
 
Owing to the necessary administrative and support that is required to hold hybrid meetings a 
minimum number of physical attendees will be put in place for each meeting. If the minimum 
number is not met, the meeting will be held fully via remote methods.  
 
Meetings are also attended by a range of participants other than committee members. Officers and 
committee members should notify Democratic Services of additional participants who will be 
attending with details and contact information of the participant. The external participants will be 
contacted by Democratic Services to confirm their attendance, explain how they can join the 
meeting either as a physical or remote participant and the meeting procedures. If the external 

Page 70

http://democracy.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?Categories=
http://democracy.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?Categories=


4 | P a g e  

participant is joining the meeting remotely an electronic meeting invitation similar to that of other 
participants will be sent.  
 
The minimum physical attendance (including Members, Officers and external participants) numbers 
and arrangements will be in place as follows: 
 

Meeting Details 

 All Scrutiny Committees 

 Governance and Audit Committee 

 Democratic Services Committee 

All meetings will be offered as hybrid.  
Minimum number of physical attendees - 3 

 Planning Committee 

 Licensing Committee 

All meetings will be offered as fully remote. 

 Council  All meetings will be offered as fully remote. 

 Executive All meetings will be offered as fully remote. 

 Member development sessions All meetings will be offered as hybrid.  
Minimum number of physical attendees - 5 

 Other  All meetings will be offered as hybrid.  
Minimum number of physical attendees - 5 

 
Members of the public will also be able to attend physical meetings at the General Offices. In the 
event that the number of members of the public needs to be limited then seats will be allocated on a 
first come first served basis. Members of the public who wish to view a meeting which is to be fully 
remote should make a request to the Head of Democratic Services, by noon three days before the 
remote meeting to enable appropriate arrangements to be made.  
 
Procedure at Meetings 
Those participants attending the meeting remotely should also ensure that they have appropriate 
internet connectivity to join and maintain their attendance throughout the meeting.  
 
If attending physically and using a laptop the person should ensure that it is on mute and the sound 
is off (this is imperative to stop sound feedback). 
 
All those participating in the meeting, physically or remotely, will need to indicate when they would 
like to speak, via physical hands up in the Committee Room or hands up on Teams. Only when 
brought in by the Chair may someone speak. They should remember then to unmute their 
microphone when speaking and to re mute when finished. Participations must speak clearly and into 
the microphone. 
 
For all meetings, Members are requested to leave their cameras on throughout the duration of the 
meeting. Officers will only turn on their cameras if they are speaking and members of the public and 
Press will be asked to keep their cameras off for the duration of the meeting.  
 
It is inevitable that there will be occasions when a remote participant may need to disable their 
camera due to poor connection/internet issues. If this occurs the participant should use the chat 
function to inform the meeting Chair and Democratic Services staff of the issue.  
 
Reports will not be shown on screen. Only on rare occasions, such as providing a presentation, will 
the information be shown on screen.  
 
All attendees are encouraged to use their Council devices at meetings so that agendas and papers 
can be viewed online. 

Page 71



5 | P a g e  

 A participant at a meeting wishing to speak in Welsh is required to contact Democratic Services at 
least 3 days in advance of a meeting so that the necessary translation arrangements can be made. 
All meetings will be facilitated by a Democratic Services Officer. 
 
Attendance at Meetings Whilst out of the Country 
Members wishing to attend meetings whilst out of the Country and using their own personal or 
Council devices will be able to do so by accessing free Wi-Fi facilities as the Council will not be able 
to reimburse costs. However, to enable access to Council meetings abroad the Information Security 
Policy states that approval must be sought from the SRS, SIRO and Data Protection Governance 
Officer before taking equipment abroad. Information will be sought to understand, where the device 
will securely stored/locked, what Wi-Fi will be accessed and is it secure, international data transfer 
and the risk of the device being lost/stolen. 
 
Should Members wish to access meetings using mobile phones (Council or Personal) or other 

personal devices such as laptops, iPads etc the Council will not be able to reimburse call or data 

costs. This access would therefore be a matter for the Member and subject to the Council’s existing 

BYOD (bring your own device) policy. Please note, no documentation or personal information should 

be downloaded to a personal device. 

Technical support on any Council supported devices whilst abroad will not be provided by the 

Council’s ICT provider SRS, or Democratic Services Officers. 

Record of Attendance  
The Democratic Services Officer will record attendance of each committee member and participant 
at the meeting and record attendance in the minutes of the meeting. Committee Members are to 
inform the relevant Democratic Services if they are unable to attend a meeting and their apologies 
will be recorded at the meeting and published in the minutes of the meeting.  
 
Quorum 
The quorum of a meeting is one quarter of the voting Members unless specified otherwise within 
the Council’s Constitution. The quorum shall include those attending remotely and physically; 
providing they are able to speak and be heard by each other and to see and be seen by others when 
actively participating in proceedings.  
 
If the numbers present fall below the quorum required, the meeting ends immediately. 
 
Voting  
It is acknowledged that technical issues may dictate the method of voting but voting will comply 
with the voting rules set out in the Council Procedure Rules. Methods of voting include electronic 
voting, a roll call vote and show of hands (either physical or virtual). Committee members should 
ensure that they have been present for the discussion and debate on agenda items so as to be able 
to exercise their vote.  
 
The result of any vote will be announced immediately following the vote by either the Chair or the 
Democratic Services Officer.  
 
Chairing Meetings  
It is understood that chairing a multi-location meeting is very different to chairing a face-to-face only 
meeting and the job of the Chair is particularly challenging. Chairs and vice-chairs are encouraged to 
attend meetings in person in order to benefit from the direct support of Democratic Services. 
 
In general Chairs of meetings should:  

Page 72



6 | P a g e  

 Ensure they are prepared for the meeting. 

 Ensure all participants are able to access the meeting and can see and hear each other.  

 Introduce themselves and others to members of the public who may be present.  

 Check occasionally to ensure no one has been lost due to technical difficulties and provide 
support to those participants experiencing challenges.  

 Remember that all participants may want to participate whether attending physically or 
remotely. If attending physically, ensure those attending remotely are able to contribute and if 
attending remotely ensure that you ask if anyone attending physically from the Committee 
Room would like to contribute.  

 Ask all those attending, whether physically or remotely, to mute their microphones and to only 
take them off mute when brought in by the Chair. All will then need to re mute once they have 
spoken.  

 
When opening the meeting inform everyone that the meeting will be recorded and will be uploaded 
onto the Council’s website (for Council meetings the recording will be live broadcast).  
 
If any public or Press are in attendance physically at the General Offices inform them that the public 
seating area is not generally filmed, however, by entering the meeting room and using the seating 
area they are consenting to being filmed and the possible use of these images being used on the 
website and/or for training purposes.   
 
As identified above also note that filming is allowed to be undertaken by those seated in public 
gallery and again, by sitting in the seating area, they consent to being filmed.   
 
Disruptive Behaviour – If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chair will warn the 
person concerned. If they continue to interrupt, the Chair will order their removal from the meeting. 
With regards to Elected Members, the procedure outlined within the Council’s Constitution will 
apply.  
 
Chat Function Use  
Participants should only use the chat function if there is something they  need  the meeting to be 
aware of i.e.  are having sound issues, or need to leave the meeting early etc.  

 
The chat facility is not to be used for discussions, as all discussions must be made verbally in the 
meeting for the sake of individuals observing the meeting and / or the meeting recording if a 
recording is being made. 
 
The chat is not to be used for other reasons. Be mindful that everyone in the meeting can see the 
chat content. 
 
Supporting Documents 
This guidance Policy should be read in conjunction with the Councils Constitution, Hybrid Meeting 
Protocol and Information Security Policy. 
 
Constitution –  The Council Constitution | Blaenau Gwent CBC (blaenau-gwent.gov.uk) 

Note – the Constitution will be undertaking a review. The arrangements outlined in this report will be 

reflected in a future Constitution  

Hybrid Meeting Protocol –  

Page 73

https://www.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/en/council/policies-plans-strategies/the-council-constitution/


7 | P a g e  

Hybrid Meetings 

Protocol.docx
 

Information Security Policy –  

Information-Securit

y-Policy-v12-FINAL.docx
 

 

Page 74



Councillor Hybrid Meetings Protocol 
 

This guide is provided to Members and Officers to support in the use of Microsoft Teams and how 

to participate in hybrid meetings.   

The document provides steps and pictorial guidance to help you on any aspects of the hybrid 

meeting process. For those already familiar with Microsoft Teams a quick bullet point step by step 

is provided below.  

Please can all Members and Officers read the full document initially. 

Join a remote meeting using Microsoft Teams 

Step 1 You will receive a calendar appointment via email from the Democratic Team. 

You should accept or decline this appointment depending on your attendance. 

Step 2 You will need to click the link within the outlook calendar, or within the calendar in 

Microsoft Teams to join the meeting.  

Step 3 You will be taken to a ‘holding’ screen. This is where you are able to see if your 

camera and microphone are turned off or on. It is best to keep your microphone 

off until you are ready to speak.  

Step 4 Once happy with settings, click ‘Join Now’. This will take you into the meeting with 

everyone else.  

Step 5 If you wish to raise a question during the meeting, click the raise hand icon to 

indicate to the chair you wish to speak. The Chair will note the hands raised and 

will call you in to speak accordingly.  

Step 6 Once the meeting has finished, click the red square with the white telephone icon 

to leave the meeting.  

  

Page 75



 

Top Tips 

Do 

 Consider blurring your background under the settings in the video, this will prevent anything 
in your background being visible including pictures of family etc. which may be distracting 
for other meeting participants. 

 Consider your personal appearance, you’ll be on show throughout the meeting. 

 Ask family members to stay out of shot as people wandering about making coffee can be 
distracting. 

 Be aware of the tools and functionality. You do not want to be talking away for a couple of 
minutes only to have your microphone muted and no one can hear you.  

 If your internet connection is poor, consider turning off the incoming video under settings. 
This will reduce the amount of network needed to participate.   

 Remember to use the raise hand function to indicate to the chair when you want to speak. 
Unmute your microphone when you start to talk otherwise others won’t be able to hear you. 

 Consider using headphones to listen to the meeting, whether in the General Offices or on 
Microsoft Teams, the audio through headphones will be clearer than the sound coming 
through your laptop or other device and will also ensure there is no feedback between the 
microphone and the speakers.  

 Try and keep your device still and on a hard surface. If you are holding it or it is on your 
lap, every movement you make will come across on the image you project to everyone.  

 If you find your picture is dark on the screen, try turning on the room lights or have a lamp 
on to the side of you.  

 Think about your surroundings and be aware of what is being discussed. For example, if 
you are discussing an exempt item, you should make sure no one else is able to see or 
hear the content of the meeting, if you are unable to be in a room on your own, using 
headphones would help.  

 Remember that everything you do on screen will be seen by everyone in the meeting and 
can be viewed by the public, therefore, it is recommended that you do not smoke or eat 
during the meeting (as would be the case if you were physically in the meeting at the 
General Offices). 

 

Don’t 

 Use the chat functionality for anything other than voting and interacting with the chair.  

 Leave your microphone on unless you are speaking. Everyone will be able to hear 
everything you say throughout the meeting unless your microphone is muted. 

 Be tempted to dress down just because you are taking part remotely. Think about how you 
look on the video and how this will be portrayed on the live stream to the public. It will still 
be a meeting of the Council like any other.  

 Wait until the meeting time to log in and set up. Test everything in advance, try calling other 
people to make sure you can hear and be heard.  

Page 76



 Stay in the meeting for any longer than is required and make sure you leave the meeting 
properly. If you don’t people will still be able to see and hear you. At the end of the meeting, 
turn off your microphone AND camera to minimise the risk of people hearing things you 
don’t want them to.  

  

Page 77



 

Microsoft Teams Functions 

 

 

 

This is the Camera icon that lets you toggle the camera on and off by 
pressing the grey circle next to it. You can turn this on and no one will be 
able to see your picture, except you. You camera will only be available for 
others to see you once you Join the meeting. Use this time to adjust the 
position of your surface pro or device to get the best picture you can for 
you. Whatever you see here, the people will see on the live stream.  

 

This is your Microphone button. Again press the grey circle to toggle it on 
and off. Turning it on now tests the sound and no one else can hear you.  

 

 
 
 

These options let you toggle with your sound and microphone settings. 
We would recommend listening to the meeting through headphones as 
the audio is clearer than through the device but this will be down to 
personal preference. Depending on if you have headphones plugged in or 
not will depend on the option that appears here.  
You can also change your background at this point. To do this your 
Camera will need to be turned on, then:  

 Click Background filters 

 A list of background pictures will appear on the right of the screen 

 Click your desired picture 

 This will now be set as your background 
 

 

 

An overview of what the buttons do and how to use them is below: 

Once you are happy with everything and ready to join the meeting, click Join Now at the 

bottom right of the screen. Once you click this and join the meeting, everyone within the 

meeting will be able to see and hear you as long as your microphone or camera is active.  

Page 78



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This button lets you toggle the camera on and off. Now you are in the meeting you 
should leave your camera on at all times. This will ensure that your image appears 
on the live stream as well as to other members of the meeting.  

 

This button lets you toggle your microphone on and off. By default you should turn 
your microphone off until you are ready/invited to speak. To turn it on/off simply click 
the button once.  

 

WARNING: This button lets you present your desktop to the rest of the people in the 
meeting. It is unlikely you will need to use this in a formal meeting environment but 
be mindful that once you click this, others will be able to see what is on your 
computer.  

 

The three dots are additional options you can turn on and off. The two settings in 
here you might use are ‘blur background’ this will simply blur your background 
image and only show you clearly on the screen. The other option could be to turn off 
the incoming video signal however you should only use this where your internet 
connection is very poor and you are struggling to follow proceedings.  

Once you have joined the meeting other participants will appear on the screen. Depending 

on the number of people in the meeting, you can only see a certain amount of attendees 

on screen. When you speak, you will appear on screen. It will look similar to the below. 

You should familiarise yourself with the tool bar at the top of the window to understand 

what the buttons do and when to/when not to use them. An overview of those buttons is 

below.  

Page 79



 

This is the chat button for the meeting. If you click onto this icon a pop up window 
will appear on the right hand side of the screen. You should only use the chat 
function if there is something you need for the meeting to be aware of i.e. you are 
having sound issues, or need to leave the meeting early etc. The chat is not to be 
used for other reasons. Be mindful that everyone in the meeting, but not on the 
recording, can see the chat content.  

 

This button allows you to see a list of the other participants at the meeting.  

 

This button allows you to Raise your virtual hand to indicate to the Chair that you 
wish to speak. Wait until the Chair brings you into the discussion before speaking.  

 

This button lets you end your participation in the meeting. The meeting will continue 
until all participants have left. If you click this by mistake and want to re-join the 
meeting, simply follow the original instructions and it will take you back into the 
meeting.   

 

  

Page 80



The Chat Overview and how to use 
 

 

This is the chat button for the meeting. If you click onto this icon a pop up window will 
appear on the right hand side of the screen. You should only use the chat function if 
there is something you need for the meeting to be aware of i.e. you are having sound 
issues, or need to leave the meeting early etc. The chat is not to be used for other 
reasons. Be mindful that everyone in the meeting, but not on the recording, can see 
the chat content. 

 
Once you click the chat button in the meeting, it will appear on the right hand side of you screen. 
You will still be able to see the video of people talking and hear what is going on. This is a separate 
part of the system that allows text chat without it being public.  
 

 

At the top of the chat window are people’s messages that have already been submitted, these 

include your messages. At the bottom of the window you can type you message in the box that says 

‘Type a new message’. Simply enter the text here and press Enter on your keyboard (the big button 

on the right below backspace) and it will post your message for all participants to see.  

Do not use that chat functionality to chat between each other, this is critical to allowing us 

to manage and chair the meeting effectively.  

 

 

 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

Information Security Policy  
V1.2 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issued: February 2021     Review: January 2023 

  

 

Page 83



2 

 

 

 

CONTENTS: 

 

 

Page 

No: 

1. AIMS OF POLICY 2 

1.1 SCOPE 2 

1.2 INTENTION 2 

1.3 GENERAL PRINCIPLES 3 

1.4 THREATS AND VULNERABILITIES 4 

1.5 ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 4 

1.6 CHALLENGES & REPRESENTATIONS 4 

1.7 CONFIDENTIALITY 4 

1.8 NEED TO KNOW 5 

1.9 CLEAR WORKSTATION PRACTICES 5 

1.10 CLEAR SCREEN PRACTICE 5 

1.11 SYSTEMS ACCESS AND PASSWORDS 5 

1.12 CORPORATE ASSETS (SOFTWARE/HARDWARE) 6 

1.13 OVERSIGHT OR EAVESDROPPING 6 

1.14 DISPOSAL OF DEVICES AND INFORMATION 7 

1.15 BREACHES OF SECURITY 7 

1.16 CONTRACTORS/THIRD PARTIES 7 

1.17 REMOTE WORKING/MOBILE DEVICES 8 

1.18 PHYSICAL SECURITY 8 

1.19 HOME DRIVES & STORAGE OF FILES/DATA 9 

1.20 COMPLIANCE 9 

2. COMPLIANCE WITH THE WELSH LANGUAGE SCHEME 10 

3. IDENTIFICATION SECTION 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 84



3 

 

 

 

Document History 

Author Version Date Review 

Date 

Reason for Change 

Rhian 

Hayden 

V1.0 February 

2021 

March 

2022 

Policy creation – redrafted policy 

replacing old Information 

Security Policy 2013  

Steve 

Berry 

V1.1 April 

2021 

March 

2022 

Introduction of Document History 

table and minor amendments to 

detail removal of equipment from 

country, external information 

sharing and references to “Home 

Drives” to “Personal Storage 

Areas” 

Kathy 

Buckley 

V1.2 February 

2022 

February 

2023 

Minor updates and yearly review 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 85



4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.0 AIMS OF POLICY 

 

1.1 SCOPE 

 

1.1.1 This policy applies to all Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council employees, schools,  

volunteers, members, contractors, third-parties and all authorised users with access to our 

information assets. They are referred to as ‘users’ throughout this policy. 

  

1.1.2 It sets out the approach Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council have adopted to develop, 

manage and improve Information Security and ensure that our valuable information resources 

are properly protected against loss or compromise.  

 

1.1.3 Where this policy refers to other standards, procedures and guidelines they must be read in 

conjunction with this policy. 

 

1.1.4 Within the context of Information Security, the term ‘information’ includes data and any form of 

communication recorded or transmitted in transcript, verbally, manually or electronically. In 

terms of tangible assets, Information Security principles extend to paper documents, computer 

files, electronic records, data sticks, CDs, drives or any other storage or processing medium.  

 

1.1.5 Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council recognise that users access various social media 

platforms, the internet and forums both as part of their business-operation and within their 

personal lives. In conjunction with this policy all users are expected to read, understand and 

adhere to the Social Media policy. 

  

1.2 INTENTION 

  

1.2.1 Information Security is different to ‘Information Governance’ which embraces a much broader 

set of administrative procedures necessary to manage the entire life of information from origin, 

through processing, to disposal. However, Information Security is an integral component of 

Information Governance and for this to be effective, a consistent, well organised and properly 

administered information structure must be established in all working environments throughout 

the organisation.  

 

1.2.2 Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council adopts the view that information should be open 

unless its sensitive or personal. This is because sharing of information is critical to our day to 

day business decision making and helps other agencies use our information to develop 

innovative solutions and inform policy making. Open Data principles do not apply to sensitive or 

personal information, and it’s critical that security arrangements are in place to prevent 

accidental sharing of this. 

 

1.2.3 Every aspect of carrying out our business involves Information Security considerations, 

therefore it remains the responsibility of all people who work for or partner with Blaenau Gwent 

Page 86



5 

 

County Borough Council to safeguard our information resources and ensure that all necessary 

protective measures are in place to prevent its loss or damage.  

 

1.2.4 In applying this policy, it is also important that the breadth of protective security principles 

relating to information, IT, personnel and physical security are fully integrated to create 

sufficient depth and resilience to complement business continuity requirements and guard 

against all prevailing threats.  

 

1.2.5  Finally, Information Security must take full account of a range of legislation (including DPA and 

GDPR) governing the manner in which information and data is managed and protected. A 

common theme is ‘confidentiality’ and, to remain legally compliant, obligations are placed upon 

staff to ensure that information is protected. 

 

1.3  GENERAL PRINCIPLES  

 

1.3.1 The organisation cannot function without information, processes and networks that combine to 

create a complicated data infrastructure. From this it is important to identify the more sensitive 

operational, financial or business information that requires specific protection and to develop 

measures to prevent, detect and mitigate loss or compromise.  

 

1.3.2 There is always a need to balance the needs of the business operation with the need to keep 

sensitive and confidential data secure. Every attempt will be undertaken to do this electronically 

and seamlessly, but there is a still a need to adopt measures that preserve: 

 

 

 Confidentiality – ensuring that information is accessible only to those authorised to have 

access, and protecting assets against unauthorised disclosure. Unauthorised access will 

not be tolerated.  

 Integrity – safeguarding the accuracy and completeness of information, and protecting 

assets from unauthorised or accidental modification  

 Availability – ensuring that authorised users have access to information and associated 

assets to carry out their duties effectively. 

 

1.3.3 Another significant aim is to reinforce ‘confidentiality’ and ‘need to know’ principles. Information 

supplied in confidence, used to support business operations or connected with other sensitive 

business activities, must be treated in a confidential manner and only imparted to others in the 

official course of duties on a strict ‘need to know’ basis. This requirement is supported by 

legislation including:  

 

 Data Protection Act 2018 / GDPR - requires personal data to be properly safeguarded 

and not disclosed unless properly authorised and justified. It also requires us to state the 

legal basis under which we gather, retain and use data along with allowing the data 

subject the right access to see the information and ensure its accuracy.  

 Computer Misuse Act 1990 (and amendments within The Serious Crime Act 2015) – 

renders it illegal to gain access to or use a computer without authority.  

  Freedom of Information Act 2000 - provides for disclosure of non-personal data, subject 

to exemptions including the prevention and detection of crime.  

 

Page 87



6 

 

1.3.4 You must act honourably at all times and protect the reputation of the council. 

 

 

 

1.4  THREATS AND VULNERABILITIES  

  

In adopting relevant protective measures, the nature of threats and vulnerabilities must be 

considered.  

 

1.4.1 Much of the work of Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council is of interest to others and, while 

the organisation must operate as an open public service, it is important to protect sensitive 

assets and guard against undesirable elements including cyber-attacks and, in some cases, 

the media.  

 

1.4.2 As well as external vulnerabilities, the organisation and its users must avoid, deter, and counter 

unauthorised or illegal internal activity including any deliberate or accidental act or omission 

which could lead to loss of or compromise information. 

 

1.5    ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

  

1.5.1 All Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council users have a duty of care to ensure security is 

maintained. When data is processed as part of a business requirement they must ensure it is 

safe and secure at all times and is only distributed to the correct people. 

 

1.5.2 Any security issues identified or suspected must be reported to the Data Protection Officer 

through the escalation procedures (dataprotection@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk) as well as the 

Information Security Officer via security@blaenau-gwent.co.uk 

 

1.5.3 All users are responsible for ensuring their Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council equipment 

including laptops, mobiles and tablets are secure and are never left unattended, particularly in 

public places. 

 

1.6 CHALLENGES & REPRESENTATIONS 

  

1.6.1  Challenges and representations concerning this policy should be directed to the Senior 

Information Risk Owner (SIRO) and Information Security Officer at security@blaenau-

gwent.co.uk 

 

1.7   CONFIDENTIALITY  

  

1.7.1 Information has uses beyond the normal day to day job, and Blaenau Gwent County Borough 

Council operates a policy of opening up key data for others to use for a variety of different 

reasons, not least of all to inform critical decisions on the levels of service provision. 

 

1.7.2 However, much of the information in Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council is sensitive 

because of its operational, business or personal content, and where this is the case strict rules 

of confidentiality apply.  

 

Page 88

mailto:security@blaenau-gwent.co.uk


7 

 

1.7.3 Sensitive and personal information is available to relevant staff and partner agencies to do their 

jobs, and is provided for official use only. Communication of sensitive or personal information to 

anyone not authorised to receive it is strictly not permitted, and disciplinary action will be 

taken against anyone who wilfully uses or discloses this information.  

 

1.7.4 All printing of documents must be kept to a minimum, and only printed if there is an absolute 

business need. 

 

1.7.5 When transferring information either internally or externally of the organisation users are 

responsible for ensuring that an appropriate secure method of transfer is used. Where unsure 

whether a method is appropriate or secure users should seek advice from the Data Protection 

Officer or Information Security Manager. 

 

1.8   NEED TO KNOW 

  

1.8.1 As an employee of Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council it is normal for you to encounter 

personal, confidential information. You will be required to sign a confidentiality agreement to 

this effect – normally as part of your employment contract. It goes without saying that this 

confidentiality must be protected. This includes information that is stored and displayed 

electronically, held in documents or publications and over the telephone or in conversations. 

Therefore, users must not discuss or divulge any information to anyone else, other than those 

who have to a need to know and must not use information for any other purpose than it was 

intended. 

 

1.9   CLEAR WORKSTATION PRACTICES 

  

1.9.1 Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council works in a very agile way, and as a result much of its 

information is electronic. However, where paper documents are used they must be managed in 

a way that prevents unauthorised access to sensitive information. This includes securing 

physical information in appropriate cabinets when not in use, particularly outside normal 

working hours. It’s also important to make sure that paper documents taken away from the 

office are stored separately from desirable items like laptops or other mobile devices. 

 

1.10 CLEAR SCREEN PRACTICE 

  

1.10.1 Password protected screen savers must be activated when you leave your laptop or mobile 

device to prevent unauthorised access to information or systems. Be aware that mobile devices 

are desirable and can be the target for thieves. Make sure they are all password protected and 

that screen locks are activated if they haven’t been accessed for 30 seconds. 

  

1.11 SYSTEMS ACCESS AND PASSWORDS 

 

1.11.1 Users and third parties are only permitted access to files and systems for which they have been 

specifically authorised. Access permissions are set up at the time of employment, and must be 

reviewed when there is a restructure, change of job or change of system. It’s the responsibility 

of the manager to ensure this is done, and it’s your personal responsibility to inform your 

manager immediately if you find you have access to anything you shouldn’t see. Having 

unauthorised access to information does not entitle you to view it. 

 

Page 89



8 

 

1.11.2 Passwords and other security processes are in place as part of the normal security 

arrangements and no attempt must be made to bypass them.  

 

1.11.3 Passwords must not be divulged to others, nor written down.  

 

1.11.4 Your password should not comprise of obvious names or dates that could easily be associated 

with you. 

 

1.12 CORPORATE ASSETS (SOFTWARE/HARDWARE) 

 

1.12.1 You will be prevented from loading unauthorised software onto any Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council’s systems or devices. This is a critical part of Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council’s security arrangements and you must not attempt to 

alter/amend/compromise the security in any way.  

 

1.12.2 Anti-Virus software runs on either a server or workstation and monitors network connections 

looking for malicious software.  Anti-virus software is generally reactive, meaning a signature 

file must be developed for each new virus discovered and these virus definition files must be 

sent to the software in order for the software to find the malicious code. 

 

1.12.3 Virus definition files are periodic files provided by vendors to update the anti-virus software to 

recognize and deal with newly discovered malicious software. 

 

1.12.4 All computer devices connected to the Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council network shall 

have anti-virus software installed, configured so that the virus definition files are current, 

routinely and automatically updated, and the anti-virus software must be actively running on 

these devices. All files on computer devices will be scanned periodically for viruses.   

 

1.12.5 You must not prohibit anti-virus or updates on any software from running, or bypass, exploit or 

deliberately avoid updates from running, as this will deemed to be a violation of this policy and 

subject to disciplinary. This is not restricted to antivirus software and includes patches and 

updates to all software and hardware owned by the Council. 

 

1.12.6 Approved/licenced software and/or Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council’s corporate 

information must not be downloaded, copied, shared, compromised, deleted, or distributed in 

any way that may have the potential to cause the council harm.  

 

1.12.7 If you require additional software as part of your role, please raise with the SRS Service Desk. 

 

1.12.8 Line of business systems (email, HR/Payroll etc) must only be used for business purposes. 

 

1.12.9 The internet is a business tool, and activity is monitored. Please refer to the Acceptable Use 

Policy for more information. 

 

1.12.10 Email and messaging services (including but not limited to Microsoft Teams, Skype, 

etc) are business tools, and all communications should be conducted in a professional manner 

as you are representing Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council. Spam (chain email) is not to 

be forwarded on, and any suspicious email (phishing email) should not be opened, and 

referred to security@blaenau-gwent.co.uk for investigation. 

 

Page 90



9 

 

 

1.12.11 You will be provided as part of your role computer equipment, and potentially a mobile 

phone. You must look after these devices and not leave them unattended, or unlocked. You 

must not attach/connect any unapproved third party hardware to your Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council equipment. If you require access to additional equipment or require third 

party hardware to be connected to your devices, you must request this via SRS Service Desk. 

 

1.12.12 Corporate equipment should not be used to store personal information. 

 

1.12.13 The Social Media policy should be referred to prior to presenting the council on any 

social media platform, and should be read in conjunction with this policy. 

 

1.12.14 Any employee or third party working on behalf of the council must seek approval from 

SIRO, DPO and Information Security Manager prior to taking any Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council equipment abroad 

 

 

 

1.13 OVERSIGHT OR EAVESDROPPING 

 

1.13.1 When discussing or processing issues of a sensitive nature on Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council premises or in public, extra care must be taken to avoid oversight of mobile 

computing devices, or eavesdropping on conversations.  

 

1.13.2 When working remotely, be mindful of meetings and telephone conversations you are having 

in the home environment. Make sure that your door is shut when discussing 

confidential/corporate issues so that members of your family/third parties are not able to hear 

the detail of that conversation.  

 

1.13.3 When attending a confidential call through MS Teams, either in the office or working remotely, 

a headset connected to your laptop must be used for the call. This is to avoid eavesdropping 

of calls and the two-way conversation being heard by third parties. 

 

1.14 DISPOSAL OF DEVICES AND INFORMATION 

 

1.14.1 Mobile devices must be disposed of by the SRS when they become obsolete. The SRS have a 

contract for this that ensures devices are wiped and correctly disposed of using approved 

methods. You must not attempt to dispose of mobile devices yourself. Please contact SRS 

Service Desk for old equipment to be collected. 

 

1.14.2 All sensitive/corporate paper documents must be shredded using the onsite Confidential 

Waste bins provided and not put in the general paper waste facilities.  

 

1.14.3 All printing of documents must be kept to a minimum, and only printed if there is an absolute 

business need.  

 

1.14.4 This section of the policy should be read in conjunction with the Record Retention and 

Disposal Policy. 

 

1.15 BREACHES OF SECURITY 

Page 91



10 

 

 

1.15.1 Any security incident or occurrence that has the potential to compromise the organisation, 

staff, information or other assets, must be reported immediately to – 

 

 Your Line Manager; 

 The Data Protection Officer - dataprotection@blaenau-gwent.co.uk  

 Information Security Officer - security@blaenau-gwent.co.uk 

 

 

1.16 CONTRACTORS/THIRD PARTIES 

 

1.16.1 Contractors and Third Parties must agree to adhere to this policy before access to Blaenau 

Gwent County Borough Council’s Information Assets or Sites is provided.  

 

1.16.2 All contractors and third parties must sign an NDA prior to accessing Blaenau Gwent County 

Borough Council’s sites, systems or network. 

 

1.16.3 Contractors and Third Parties’ access to Information Assets or Sites must be the minimum 

necessary to achieve business purposes.  

 

1.16.4 Contractors and Third Parties must connect to Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council 

network in a secured way.  

 

1.16.5 Contractors and Third Parties that breach Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council’s policies, 

procedures or contractual clauses will be subject to termination of contract or criminal 

proceedings if deemed appropriate. 

 

1.16.6 On termination of contract, Contractors and Third Parties must relinquish any assigned 

software licences and passwords to 3rd party systems and must also return any Blaenau 

Gwent County Borough Council or related asset(s) issued during the contract, including- 

 

 Information Assets (paper records, laptops, files, removable media, hard drives, mobile 

phones, End User Devices etc.); 

 Access control software, hardware tokens, ID, passes etc. 

 

1.17 REMOTE WORKING/MOBILE DEVICES 

 

1.17.1 When working remotely users must make all reasonable efforts to secure the data and assets 

of Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council. Remote users should not leave their equipment 

unlocked or unattended at any time. 

  

1.17.2 Remote workers must keep Information Assets in a locked area, cupboard or safe, out of plain 

sight, out of the reach of children and animals, away from any sources of heat, cold, or liquid.  

 

1.17.3 When working remotely, be mindful of meetings and telephone conversations you are having 

in your environment. Make sure that your door is shut or nobody can eavesdrop when 

discussing confidential/corporate issues so that members of your family/third parties are not 

able to hear the detail of that conversation. 

 

Page 92

mailto:security@blaenau-gwent.co.uk


11 

 

1.17.4 Users must immediately report any incidents that involves loss, theft, or compromise of an 

asset or loss or corruption of data. 

 

1.17.5 This section should be read in conjunction with the Agile Working Policy. 

 

1.18 PHYSICAL SECURITY 

 

1.18.1 All visitors to Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council must sign in at reception and be 

accompanied throughout the duration of their visit. Users are encouraged to challenge people 

they don’t recognise to ensure they are authorised to access sites. 

 

1.18.2 To ensure the physical security of Information Assets users should –  

 

 

 Keep Information Assets in a locked area, cupboard or safe, out of plain sight, out of the 

reach of children and animals, away from any sources of heat, cold, or liquid.  

 

 When using public transport Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council Information 

Assets must not be left unattended.  

 

 When transported in a car or vehicle, Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council 

Information Assets must be out of plain sight and not left unattended. Equipment should 

not be left in a vehicle overnight. 

 

 Take reasonable care when transporting Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council 

Information Assets in hand luggage, bags, and backpacks and not leave them 

unattended. 

 

1.18.3 As part of your role, users will be issued with an ID badge/access card. This card will provide 

you entry only into the areas you are permitted. Users should not try to gain access to areas 

where their card does not provide access. Under no circumstances should a user allow 

another person to use their ID card to gain access into a building/area. 

 

1.18.4 Lost cards should be reported immediately to a line manager and access to the card should be 

disabled. 

 

1.19 HOME DRIVES/PERSONAL FILE STORAGE & STORAGE OF FILES/DATA 

 

1.19.1 Each employee of Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council will have access to their own 

storage area, called a “Home Drive” or “Personal File Storage”. Home Drives/Personal File 

Storage areas are part of the corporate network and are to be used for business purposes 

only.  

 

 Personal photographs and files/data are not to be stored in this location.  

 

 Files/data relating to your operational performance, or staff records can be stored here 

to avoid other persons viewing this information.  

 

 All files/data relating to normal business activity should be saved on the network drives. 

Page 93



12 

 

 

1.20 COMPLIANCE 

 

1.20.1 If a Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council Employee, Members, Contractor or Third Party 

breaches this policy, Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council may: 

 

 Restrict or terminate the User’s right to use Information Assets; 

 

 Withdraw or remove any material uploaded by that User in contravention of this policy; 

 

 Disclose information to law enforcement and regulatory agencies and take legal action; 

 

 Take such other action as it deems appropriate, including up to and including dismissal 

through the disciplinary procedure. 

 

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council reserves the right to monitor employee, members, 

contractor, and third party activity across all Information Assets owned by the council. 

 

2.0 COMPLIANCE WITH THE WELSH LANGUAGE SCHEME 

 

2.1 This Policy will comply with the organisation’s Welsh Language Scheme in terms of dealing 

with the Welsh speaking public, impact upon the public image of the organisation and the 

implementation of the Language Scheme. 

 

3.0 IDENTIFICATION SECTION  

 

 

Policy Title:  
 

Information Security Policy 

Policy Owner: 
 

Senior Information Risk Owner 

Department Responsible:  
 

All 

Links to other Policies/Procedure:  
 

 Data Protection Policy 

 Acceptable Usage Policy  

 Information Governance Polices 

 Social Media Policy 

 Record Retention & Disposal 
Policy 

 Cyber Security Incident 
Response Policy 

 Agile Working Policy 

Policy Implementation Date:  
 

1 February 2021 

Next policy review date: February 2023 

Page 94



13 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Executive Committee and Council only 
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer: 20.09.2022 
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer: 16.09.2022 

 

Committee:  
 

Council 

Date of Meeting: 
 

29th September, 2022 

Report Subject: 
 

Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor S. Thomas – Leader of the Council and 
Executive Member for Corporate Overview & 
Performance 
 

Report Submitted by: 
 

R. Hayden – Chief Officer Resources 

 

Reporting Pathway 
Directorate 

Management 
Team 

Corporate 
Leadership 

Team 

Portfolio 
Holder / 

Chair 

Governance 
& Audit 

Committee 

Democratic 
Services 

Committee 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Executive 
Committee 

Council Other 
(please 
state) 

 13/09/22    23/09/22  29/09/22  

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
1.1 To present the proposed Blaenau Gwent Discretionary Cost of Living 

Scheme (Appendix 1) for Members consideration. 
  
2. Scope and Background 
2.1 During 2022, the Welsh Government has provided funding to all local 

authorities to provide a £150 one-off cost of living payment to all those eligible 
households in council tax bands A to D and those qualifying under the 
Council Tax Reduction Scheme (Main Scheme). 

  
2.2 Additional funding has also been provided to each Council’s to enable them 

to provide support under a discretionary scheme, to help households 
considered to be in need of assistance with their living costs.  

  
2.3 Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council has received £746,000 to fund the 

Discretionary Scheme. 
  
3. Options for Recommendation  
3.1 To include Recommendation(s) / Endorsement by other groups, e.g. 

CMT/Committees/Other groups) 

 
3.1.1 Option 1 – to consider and agree the proposed Discretionary Cost of Living 

Scheme 

  

3.1.2 Option 2 – to consider the proposed Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme and 
suggest amendments prior to agreeing the scheme.   

  

3.2 The proposed Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme will be considered by the 
Corporate Overview & Performance Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 23 
September 2022. 

  

Page 97

Agenda Item 18



  
 

  

4. Evidence of how does this topic supports the achievement of the 
Corporate Plan / Statutory Responsibilities / Blaenau Gwent Well-being 
Plan 

4.1 The Cost of Living Support Scheme and Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme 
was announced as part of the Welsh Government’s Supplementary Budget 
on 15 February 2022. 
 
The schemes are intended to provide immediate support as Wales recovers 
from the pandemic and support households to deal with the impact of 
increasing energy and other costs.  

  
4.2 The Discretionary Scheme fund can be used by each local authority to 

support it considers to be in need of assistance with their living costs. Each 
local authority will determine its use of discretionary support as it deems 
appropriate to address local needs. 

  
5. Implications Against Each Option  
5.1 Impact on Budget (short and long term impact) 
5.1.1 WG have provided funding of approximately £746,000 to enable Blaenau 

Gwent to deliver a local Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme.  
 
In the unlikely event of an overspend against the scheme the additional costs 
will need to be funded by the general reserve. 

  
5.1.2 Option 1 – agree the proposed Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme 
 It is estimated that the proposed scheme will be delivered within the available 

resources. The actual cost will be dependent upon actual take up / 
applications received. 

  
5.1.3 Option 2 – suggest amendments prior to agreeing the Discretionary 

Cost of Living Scheme 
 The impact of any suggested changes to the scheme will be assessed to 

ensure the costs remain within the funding available i.e. re-profiling of 
funding.  

  
5.2 Risk including Mitigating Actions 
5.2.1 There is a risk that eligible applicants will exceed the number estimated 

resulting in an overspend against budget. 
 
This has been minimised by setting specific dates for eligibility (not open 
ended), assuming maximum take up of scheme at those dates and 
suggesting the proposing the payment levels. 

  
5.2.2 There is a risk that a lower number of applicants than estimated register / 

apply for the payment resulting in an underspend against the available 
resources and eligible households not receiving the financial support they are 
entitled too. 
 

Page 98



  
 

  

This will be minimised by administering a direct payment for those household 
where we have current bank details and implementing a programme of 
communication to raise awareness of the scheme. 
Any underspend can be carried forward and utilised in future years.   

  
5.3 Legal 
5.3.1 The Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme will be administered in accordance 

with WG grant terms & conditions. 
  
5.4 Human Resources  
5.4.1 Staff across Corporate Services will be involved in delivery of the scheme. 
  
6. Supporting Evidence  
6.1 Performance Information and Data  
 See proposed scheme. 
  
6.2 Expected outcome for the public 
6.2.1 Agreement and adoption of a Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme will 

provide direct financial support to eligible households within Blaenau Gwent 
and indirect support for those households needing to utilise Food banks and 
/ or seek advice from the Citizens Advice Bureau. 

  
6.3 Involvement (consultation, engagement, participation) 
6.3.1 CLT have considered the proposed policy. A communication programme will 

be implemented to raise awareness of the scheme and encourage eligible 
households to register / apply for the payment.  

  
6.4 Thinking for the Long term (forward planning)  
6.4.1 n/a – the proposed scheme will help eligible households with an ‘immediate’ 

financial contribution to help them with the Cost of Living pressures currently 
being faced.  

  
6.5 Preventative focus 
6.5.1 The financial contribution to eligible households, food banks and Citizens 

Advice Bureau will help support families facing significant hardship. 
  
6.6 Collaboration / partnership working 
6.6.1 Financial contributions will be made to the Blaenau Gwent Food Bank and 

Citizens Advice Bureau to increase resources available to support the 
families in Blaenau Gwent. 

  
6.7 Integration (across service areas) 
 n/a 
  
6.8 Decarbonisation and Reducing Carbon Emissions 
 n/a 
 
 
 

 

Page 99



  
 

  

6.9 
 
 
 
 
 
6.9.1 

Integrated Impact Assessment (the screening template should be completed 
for any decisions to identify if a full integrated impact assessment (IIA) is needed. A 
full IIA will need to be completed if the decision is part of the socio-economic duty to 
consider how the decision might help to reduce the inequalities of outcome 
associated with socio-economic disadvantage). 
 

The integrated Impact Assessment undertaken in relation to this proposed 
policy is attached at Appendix 2. 

  
  
7. Monitoring Arrangements  
7.1 State how the work will be monitored e.g. through scrutiny or directorate 

performance management arrangements 
 

 Delivery of the Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme will be monitored by the 
Resources Service as part of the performance management arrangements 
in place. 

  
 Background Documents / Electronic Links  

  
 

Page 100



BLAENAU GWENT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

Cost of Living Payment – Discretionary Scheme 

 

Overview: 

During 2022, the Welsh Government has provided funding to all local authorities to 

provide a £150 one-off cost of living payment to all those eligible households in 

council tax bands A to D and those qualifying under the Council Tax Reduction 

Scheme (Main Scheme). 

Additional funding has also been provided to each Council to enable them to provide 

support under a discretionary scheme, to help households considered to be in need 

of assistance with their living costs. Discretionary Scheme Eligibility: 

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council has received £746,000 and the 

discretionary scheme will be used to support households that meet the following 

criteria:- 

A payment of £150 will be made to eligible households in Council Tax Band E to H, 

where on the 15 February 2022, the person liable to pay council tax lives in the 

property as their sole or main residence and were not in receipt of support through 

the Council Tax Reduction Scheme.  

A payment of £150 will be made to households where on the 15 February 2022, the 

person liable for council tax lives in the property as their sole or main residence, is 

not eligible for a payment under the main scheme AND is in receipt of one of the 

following exemptions or reliefs: 

o Exemption Class N – All residents are students 

o Exemption Class S – All residents are under the age of 18 years 

o Exemption Class U – All residents are severely mentally impaired 

o Exemption Class W – Annexe or self-contained part of a property occupied by 

an elderly or disabled relative of the residents living in the rest of it 

o Exemption Class X – All residents are care leavers who are 18 or over but 

have not yet reached the age of 25, or where every resident is either a care 

leaver or falls under the definition of a student or a severely mentally impaired 

person 

o Exemption Class E – Unoccupied because the only usual occupier left to 

receive personal care as a resident of a hospital, nursing or residential care 

home 

Page 101



o Exemption Class I – Unoccupied because the only usual occupier has left the 

property to receive care elsewhere (other than a place mentioned in Class E) 

o Exemption Class J – Unoccupied because, the only usual occupier lives 

elsewhere, for the purpose of providing care to another person 

o Exemption Class K – The liable person last occupied the dwelling as their main 

residence and is a student studying elsewhere 

A payment of £150 will be made to households who would have been eligible under 

the main scheme but did not register for or receive payment before the 30 

September 2022.  

 

Where it is deemed reasonable, a payment of up to £150 will be made to households 

who were not eligible under the main scheme and do not fall into any of the above 

categories of eligibility. The award of this payment will be at the discretion of the 

Council (Leader / Leader of the Opposition / S151 Officer).  

 Any decision is final and there are no grounds for appeal. 

 

 

A payment of £100 will be made to households who have their sole or main 

residence in Blaenau Gwent and were in receipt of a Free School Meal payment in 

August 2022. The payment will be made directly into the bank account in which you 

received the Free School Meal payment. 

As part of this scheme, the Council will also make a contribution of £100,000 to the 

Blaenau Gwent Foodbank for the support of residents of Blaenau Gwent and a 

further £50,000 to Citizens Advice Bureau to enable additional resources to be 

deployed to support individuals across Blaenau Gwent with financial / debt advice.  

The scheme will be open to applications until 31 March 2023.  

 

 

 

 

How will payments be made: 

Eligible households in Council Tax Bands E to H (& those who were eligible 

under the main scheme) - where we hold current direct debit details on council tax 

accounts we will look to make payment directly into bank accounts.  Where we do 

Page 102



not hold current direct debit details we will send a letter inviting you to apply for the 

above payment. 

If you do not receive a letter of invitation you cannot register for this payment.  

Households in receipt of any of the eligible exemptions - we will send a letter 

inviting you to apply for the above payment.   

 

Eligible Households in HMO’s / temporary accommodation – you can make an 

application for this payment and will be required to provide evidence that you are 

responsible for energy bills directly or pay a service charge for energy costs 

 

Households eligible for free school meals – payment will be made directly into the 

bank account that your August free school meal payments have been made to. 

 

In all other instances households will need to register for their eligibility to be 

assessed. 

 

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) 

 
The Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) has been designed to help support the Council in making informed and effective decisions whilst ensuring 
compliance with a range of statutory legislation, such as the Equality Act 2010. It consists of 10 main sections as outlined below: 
 

 Section 1 - Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011 

 Section 2 - Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 and Welsh Language Standards 

 Section 3 - Socio-economic Duty  

 Section 4 - Children’s Rights Approach – The Right Way 

 Section 5 - Data 

 Section 6 - Consultation 

 Section 7 - Decision 

 

Lead Officer Head of Service Service Area & Department Date 

Service Manager Revenues & 

Charging Assessments 
Chief Officer Resources Resources, Corporate Services 16/09/22 

 

Briefly outline the proposal indicating what change or decision is to be made, also provide any documentation that may be used to support 
this. What is the proposal that needs to be assessed? 
 

Introduction of a Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme - The scheme is intended to provide support as Wales recovers from the 
pandemic and support households to deal with the impact of increasing energy and other costs.  

The scheme proposes: - 

P
age 105



 
 Payments of £150 to eligible households – eligibility criteria, applicants cannot have received a payment under the main 

Cost of Living Scheme 

 Payment of £100 to households where households were receiving free school meal payments in August 2022 (this is likely 
to be an additional payment to households who would have received a payment from the Main scheme or who would be 
eligible for the £150 payment from the Discretionary Scheme) 

 Grant of £100,000 to BG Food Bank to provide support to individuals & families in BG. 

 Grant of £50,000 to BG Citizens Advice Bureau to provide additional resources to support to individuals & families with 
financial / debt advice.     

 

Options are 1) to agree the proposed scheme or 2) suggest amendments to the scheme 

 

 

 

 

 

  

P
age 106



 
Section 1 – Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011 
 
Briefly outline below if there will be any positive or negative impacts, on any groups of people with protected characteristics, who are covered 
by the Equality Act 2010, as a result of the proposal being considered. 
 

Protected 
characteristics 

 
Will the proposal have 
any positive impacts on 
those with a protected 
characteristics? 
 

Will the proposal have 
any negative impacts on 
those with a protected 
characteristics? 

Outline how the proposal could maximise any positive 
impacts or minimise any negative impact. Please indicate 
any views evidence you have that supports this. 

Age  
(people of all ages) 

Eligible adult households 
(both individuals & 
families) within BG will be 
entitled to a direct 
payment. 
 
All households will be 
eligible to access support 
from the Food Bank & 
CAB   
 

  

Disability  
(people with 
disabilities/ long 
term conditions) 

People with disabilities 
and those with none will 
be eligible for the direct 
payments & to access 
support from the Food 

  

P
age 107



 
Bank and Citizens Advice 
Bureau 
 

Gender 
Reassignment 
(anybody who’s 
gender identity or 
gender expression is 
different to the sex 
they were assigned 
at birth) 

All BG households 
regardless of gender will 
be eligible for the direct 
payments & to access 
support from the Food 
Bank and Citizens Advice 
Bureau 
 

  

  

P
age 108



 

Protected 
characteristics 

 

Will the proposal have 

any positive impacts on 

those with a protected 

characteristics? 

 

Will the proposal have 

any negative impacts on 

those with a protected 

characteristics? 

Outline how the proposal could maximise any positive 

impacts or minimise any negative impact. Please indicate 

any views evidence you have that supports this. 

Marriage or Civil 
Partnership  
(people who are 
married or in a civil 
partnership) 

All BG households 
(regardless of whether or 
not they are) in a 
marriage and / or Civil 
Partnership will be 
eligible for the direct 
payments & to access 
support from the Food 
Bank and Citizens Advice 
Bureau 
 

  

Pregnancy and 
Maternity 
(women who are 
pregnant and/or on 
maternity leave) 

Women who are pregnant 
and / or on maternity 
leave will be eligible for 
the direct payments & to 
access support from the 
Food Bank and Citizens 
Advice Bureau 
 

  

Race 
(people from black, 
Asian and minority 

People of all racial 
backgrounds will be 
eligible for the direct 

  

P
age 109



 
ethnic communities 
and different racial 
backgrounds) 

payments & to access 
support from the Food 
Bank and Citizens Advice 
Bureau 
 

Religion or Belief 
(people with 
different religions 
and beliefs including 
people with no 
beliefs) 

All BG households 
regardless of religion and 
belief will be eligible for 
the direct payments & to 
access support from the 
Food Bank and Citizens 
Advice Bureau 
 
 

  

Protected 
characteristics 

 

Will the proposal have 

any positive impacts on 

those with a protected 

characteristics? 

 

Will the proposal have 

any negative impacts on 

those with a protected 

characteristics? 

Outline how the proposal could maximise any positive 

impacts or minimise any negative impact. Please indicate 

any views evidence you have that supports this. 

Sex  
(women and men, 
girls and boys and 
those who self-
identify their gender) 

All BG households 
regardless of sexual 
orientation will be eligible 
for the direct payments & 
to access support from 
the Food Bank and 
Citizens Advice Bureau 
 

  

P
age 110



 

Sexual Orientation 
(lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, 
heterosexual, other) 

All BG households 
regardless of sexual 
orientation will be eligible 
for the direct payments & 
to access support from 
the Food Bank and 
Citizens Advice Bureau 
 

  

 

  

P
age 111



 
Section 2 - Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 and Welsh Language Standards  
 
The Welsh Language Measure 2011 and the Welsh Language Standards require the Council to have ‘due regard’ for any positive or negative impacts that 
proposal may have on opportunities to use the Welsh language. 
 

Requirements 

Does the proposal have any 
positive, negative, or neutral 
impacts with regards to the 
below? 

What can be done to mitigate any 
negative impacts? 

Please demonstrate any evidence used to 
form this opinion. 

 

Compliance with the Welsh Language 

Standards.   

For example, Standards 88 - 93 – policy 

development and review of existing policies) 

Neutral impact   

 

 

 

What opportunities are there to promote 

the Welsh Language?  

For example, status, use of Welsh language 

services, use of Welsh in everyday life in work 

/ community  

Positive Impact - Policy & 
registration / application forms 
will be available in Welsh & 
English 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What opportunities are there for a person 

to use the Welsh Language?  

For example, staff, residents and visitors 

Positive Impact - Policy & 
registration / application forms 
will be available in Welsh & 
English 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Is the Welsh language being treated no less 

favourably than the English language? 

 

 

YES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 112

https://www.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/fileadmin/documents/Council/Equalities/20170802_compliance_notice_18-08-17.pdf
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Equalities/ComplianceNotice.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Equalities/ComplianceNotice.aspx


 
 

  

Section 3 - Socio-economic Duty (Strategic Decisions Only – Please refer to our Corporate Reporting Guidance) 
 

 

 

Welsh Government’s Socio-economic Duty  provides a framework to ensure tackling inequality of outcome is at the forefront of decision making.  

 

 
 

Please consider how your proposal could affect the following groups:  

 

 Single parents and vulnerable families  
 

 

 

 

 People with low literacy/numeracy  
 

 

 

 

 Pensioners 
 

 

 

 

 Looked after children  
 

 

 

 

 Homeless people 

 

 

 Carers 
 

 

 

 

 Armed Forces 

Community 
 

 

 

 

 Students 
 

 

 

 

 Single adult 

households 
 

 

 People who have experienced the asylum system 
 

 

 

 

 People of all ages leaving a care setting 
 

 

 

 

 People living in the most deprived areas in Wales (WIMD)  
 

 

 

 

 People involved in the criminal justice system  
 

 

 

 

 People misusing substances 

 

 

 

 

P
age 113

https://gov.wales/more-equal-wales-socio-economic-duty-html#:~:text=A%20More%20Equal%20Wales%3A%20the%20Socio-economic%20Duty%201,Health.%20...%206%20Justice%20and%20personal%20security.%20


 

Socio Economic Disadvantages 

Will the proposal have a 

positive, negative, or 

neutral impact?  

How could you mitigate 

the negative impacts 

outlined? 

Please highlight any evidence 

that has been considered 

(quantitative or qualitative) 

Low Income / Income Poverty (cannot afford to maintain regular 

payments such as bills, food, clothing, transport etc.) 

Positive: 

All eligible households 

in BG will receive a 

payment to help with 

cost of living pressures 

 

Financial contributions 

will also be made to the 

BG Food Bank and 

CAB to support 

residents of Blaenau 

Gwent 

 
 

 

Low and/or No Wealth (enough money to meet basic living costs and 

pay bills but have no savings to deal with any unexpected spends and no 

provisions for the future) 

 

See above 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Material Deprivation (unable to access basic goods and services i.e., 

financial products like life insurance, repair/replace broken electrical goods, 

warm home, hobbies etc.) 

 

See above 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Area Deprivation 
(where you live (rural areas), where you work (accessibility of public 

transport) Impact on the environment? 
Neutral impact 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Socio-economic Background  
(social class i.e., parents’ education, employment and income) 

 

Neutral impact 
  

P
age 114



 

 

 

Section 4 – Children’s Rights Approach - The Right Way  
 
The Children’s Rights Approach – The Right Way is a framework for working with children, grounded in the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC). 
It places the UNCRC at the core of planning and service delivery and integrates children’s rights into every aspect of decision-making, policy and practice. The 
Right Way focuses on three main them Participation, Provision and Protection.  
 

Protected characteristics 

 
Will the proposal have 
any positive impacts on 
the Children’s Rights 
Approach? 
 

Will the proposal have 
any negative impacts on 
the Children’s Rights 
Approach? 

Outline how the proposal could maximise any positive impacts or 
minimise any negative impact. Please indicate any views evidence 
you have that supports this. 

Participation 
(child or young person as 
someone who actively contributes 
to society as a citizen) 

 

No 

 

No 

 

 

 

 

Socio-economic Disadvantage 
(What cumulative impact will the proposal have on people or groups because 

of their protected characteristic(s) or vulnerability or because they are 

already disadvantaged) 

 

 

Neutral 

 

 

 
 

 

P
age 115

https://www.childcomwales.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/The-Right-Way.pdf


 
Provision 
(the basic rights of children 
and young people to survive 
and develop) 

 

Yes – families with 

children entitled to free 

school meals will be 

eligible for an additional 

payment  

 

  

Protection 
(children and young people 
are protected against 
exploitation, abuse or 
discrimination 

 

No 

 

No 

 

 

 

Section 5– Community Safety 
 
Duty to Consider Crime and Disorder Implications 
 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on the local authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder, anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment, the 
misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances, re-offending and serious violence. 

 

Impacts 

 
Will the proposal have 
any positive impacts on 
children & people’s 

Will the proposal have 
any negative impacts on 
children & people’s 
participation, provision 
or protection? 

Outline how the proposal could maximise any positive impacts or 
minimise any negative impact. Please indicate any views evidence 
you have that supports this. 

P
age 116



 
participation, provision 
or protection? 
 

  

Crime  
(consider impact on each: 
victims, offenders and 
neighbourhoods) 

 

No 

 

No 

 

Anti-Social Behaviour and 
behaviour adversely 
affecting the local 
environment 
(consider impact on each: 
victims, offenders, 
neighbourhoods and green 
spaces) 

 

No 

 

No 

 

Misuse of drugs, alcohol and 
other substances 
(Think vulnerable children, 
adults, families and 
communities) 
  

 

No 

All eligible households in 

BG will receive a 

payment to help with 

cost of living pressures 

however individuals 

could use this money to 

fund drugs, alcohol & 

other substances  

 

 

Re-offending 
(Think young people and 
adults, victims, families, 
communities) 

 

No 

 

No 

 

P
age 117



 
Serious Violence 
(Think vulnerable young 
people, vulnerable adults, 
victims, families, 
communities) 
 

 

No 

 

No 

 

Counter Terrorism 
(People and places that are 
vulnerable to terrorism or 
violent extremism) 
 

 

No 

 

No 

 

Community Cohesion 
(Asylum seekers, Migrants, 
Victims or Hate Crime, 
Community tensions) 

 

No 

 

No 

 

 

  

P
age 118



 
Section 6 -  Data 
 
Please outline any data or evidence that has been used to develop the proposal. For example, this can be previous consultations, national/regional/local data, 
pilot projects, reports, feedback from clients etc.  
What data/evidence was used? - provide any links. 
 

What were the key findings? 
How has the data/evidence informed this 
proposal?  

 
WG Cost of Living Scheme 
 
WG Grant terms & conditions to implement Discretionary Cost 
of Living Scheme 
 
Economic data relating to inflation increases, fuel and energy 
cost. 
 
Data re free school meals eligibility 
 
CAB performance data 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Eligibility criteria for Cost of Living Main 
scheme 
  
Funding has been made available to deliver 
Discretionary Cost of Living Scheme  
 
WG have requested scheme to be 
established asap to provide financial 
assistance to households in BG  
 
Approx 1800 families eligible for free school 
meals 
 
CAB caseload relating to BG residents is 
significantly increasing and additional 
support required 

 
Identified: 

 households not eligible under main 
scheme 

 households eligible but not claimed 
under main scheme 

 vulnerable families / households   (via 
eligibility for free schools meals) 
 

Highlighted increasing support being sought 
by BG households via CAB for finance / debt 
advice 
 

P
age 119



 
Are there any data or information gaps and if so what are they and how do you intend to address them? 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Section 7 - Consultation.  
 
Using the questions below please provide details of any planned consultations or consultations that have been undertaken to support the proposal, referring to the 
Gunning Principles as appropriate:  
 
Principle 1: Consultation must take place when the proposals are still at a formative stage. You must not have already made up your mind. 

Principle 2: Sufficient reasons must be put forward to allow for intelligent consideration and response. Have people been given the information and opportunity to 

influence? 

Principle 3: Adequate time must be given for consideration and response. Is the consultation long enough bearing in mind the circumstances? 

Principle 4: The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account when finalising the decision 

 

P
age 120



 
Please consider the following questions: 
 
1.Who did you consult? 
CLT, Leader of the Council, CAB provided information on increased uptake of their services by people in Blaenau Gwent.  
2.When did the consultation take place and was adequate time given for a response? 
September 2022 
3.Was there enough information provided to response effectively? 
4.What were the findings? 
5. Have the findings been considered with regards to the decision? 

 

 

 

Section 8 - Decision 
 
Using the information you have gathered from sections 1-9 please state in the table below whether you are able to proceed with the proposal.     
 

Continue with the proposal in its current form                                                                                                                                           Yes  X            No   

Continue with proposal but take into account reasonable steps to mitigate any negative impacts of the proposal                                  Yes               No   

 

Please contact Policy & Partnerships should you require any further advice or guidance on completing your assessment via lissa.friel@blaenau-

gwent.gov.uk or emma.scherptong@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk.  

P
age 121

mailto:lissa.friel@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk
mailto:lissa.friel@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk
mailto:emma.scherptong@blaenau-gwent.gov.uk


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Executive Committee and Council only 
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer: 15.09.2022 
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer: 20.09.2022 

 

Committee:    Council  

Date of Meeting: 29th September, 2022  

Report Subject: Annual Report of the Director of Social Services 
2021/2022  

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Hayden Trollope – Executive Member 
People & Social Services  

Report Written by: Tanya Evans, Interim Director of Social Services  
 

Reporting Pathway 
Directorate 

Management 
Team 

Corporate 
Leadership 

Team 

Portfolio 
Holder / 

Chair 

Governance 
& Audit 

Committee 

Democratic 
Services 

Committee 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Executive 
Committee 

Council Other 
(please 
state) 

 25.8.22 16.08.22   19.9.22  29.09.22  

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
The purpose of this report is to provide Council with the Annual Report of the 
Director of Social Services 2021/2022 (Appendix 1). 

  
2. 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 

Scope and Background 
The performance of the department is monitored throughout the financial year 
from April to March, with quarterly reports presented to the previous Social 
Services Committee during 2021- 22.  At the end of the year a comprehensive 
self-evaluation of performance is undertaken to inform the Annual Report of the 
Director of Social Services 
 
The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (SSWBA) places a statutory 
duty on all local authorities to produce an annual report on the discharge of its 
social services functions.  

  
3. Options for Recommendation  
 Option 1 

Council to approve the publication of the Annual Report of the Director of Social 
Services 2021/2022. 
 
Option 2 
Council to consider the detail contained in the Annual Report of the Director of 
Social Services 2021/2022 and contribute to the continuous assessment of 
effectiveness by making appropriate comments and or recommendations for 
amendment prior to approval and publication.  
 

4. Evidence of how does this topic support the achievement of the Corporate 
Plan / Statutory Responsibilities / Blaenau Gwent Well-being Plan 
It is a statutory responsibility of the Director of Social Services to assess the 
effectiveness of the delivery of Social Services and produce an Annual Report.  
The Annual Report contributes and forms part of the Annual Council Reporting 
Framework (ACRF). 
 

Page 123

Agenda Item 19



  
 

  

 
5. 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 

Implications Against Each Option  
 
Impact on Budget (short and long term impact)  
The Director’s Annual Report identifies the pressures and budgetary implications 
for 2021/2022.  
 
Risk including Mitigating Actions 
Social Services maintain a directorate risk register which is aligned to both service 
level and corporate risk. The risk register is reviewed as part of the business 
planning process and included within the performance reporting of the Director of 
Social Services.  
 
Legal 
There are no legal implications with this report  
 

5.4  Human Resources 
There are no staffing implications related in this report 

  
6. Supporting Evidence  

 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.2 
 
 
 
 
6.1.3 
 
 
 
 
 

Performance Information and Data  
Detail is provided within the Director’s Annual Report 2021/2022. 
 
The following is taken from the Directors Summary within the report. 
 
Headline updates: 
During 2021/22 Children’s and Adult Services continued to maintain the majority 
of services whilst adhering to the continual changes to guidance from Welsh 
Government. Safeguarding remained a priority throughout with home visits being 
undertaken to children on the Child Protection Register, Children Looked After, 
care leavers, and those children on the ‘edge of care’. Adult services continued to 
discharge patients from hospital (including those recovering from COVID-19) and 
undertake emergency assessments. However, Adult Services at the outset of the 
pandemic had to close our day services and respite care facility to ensure the 
safety of our most vulnerable people. However, during 2021/22 adult services 
respite care has reopened all be it in a staged way to continue to manage the risks 
associated with the virus.  
 
During 2021/ 22 both Augusta House and the Local Authority Community Options 
Service have resumed full operations although both have had to adapt their 
models of delivery to meet the requirements of Welsh Government guidance and 
the increasing needs and demands of our citizens and their families.  
 
 In April 2021 the council adopted an agile working policy. All staff were 
categorised according to their role as home working, agile or Service /Community 
Worker. Very few Social Services staff fell into the home working category as the 
majority of our services are front facing and a large proportion of staff are frontline 
care workers which are service based i.e. Adult Services Provider teams including 
our care workers and support workers. Staff have coped well with this transition 

Page 124



  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.1.7 
 
 
 
 
 

largely due to becoming used to working from home as a result of the pandemic. 
Social services staff continued to work from our main offices at Anvil Court, the 
VITCC, Beaufort Road, Blaina ICC as well as working from home.  Much has been 
done to ensure this new way of working has not had a negative impact on the 
workforce. For example, teams still come together face to face for team meetings, 
newly qualified staff are required to attend the office full time to ensure the correct 
levels of support are in place, plus the council has developed a Well-being 
Wednesday bulletin providing information and links on all aspects of well-being to 
staff.  
  
One of the biggest challenges faced during 2021/22 related to lack of workforce 
capacity. Within Adult Social Services this was across frontline registered care 
worker roles, both our in-house and externally commissioned care and support 
services. In Children’s Services the pressure was in the locality teams which 
manage the majority of children on the child protection register, children looked 
after and court work. The department as a whole has been working hard to look 
at innovative ways of managing the workload in these areas as well as developing 
recruitment and retention strategies to address workforce pressures. Despite 
these significant pressures the existing staff and providers of services have 
continued to ensure children and adults needs are met, risks are managed and 
safeguarding issues dealt with.  
 
Our Early Year’s Child Care and Play Team have continued to provide a full range 
of services throughout 2021/22. The Flying Start settings remained open to the 
communities they serve and offered space to enable Health Visitors to undertake 
their clinics. The team successfully coordinated and delivered an amazing 
programme of activities using the summer of fun and winter of well-being grants 
from Welsh Government which was aimed at providing children and young people 
0 –25 with activities.  
  
The Safe Reduction of Children Looked After Strategy 2020-25 continues to 
reduce the numbers of children looked after and at the end of March 2022 
numbers stood at 198 down from 211 the previous year (down from a high of 237). 
The My Support Team have continued to engage with our most complex children 
in residential care by providing intensive face to face support. Due to the success 
of the team Blaenau Gwent and Monmouthshire have decided to move away from 
a joint to individual teams. The Blaenau Gwent team became operational from 
April 2022 and is expected to continue to reduce the numbers of children in 
residential care.  
  
Adult Services continue to work to the 8 key themes of the Living Independently 
in the Blaenau Gwent in the 21st Century Strategy. This strategy was due to be 
reviewed during 21/22 however the pressures of dealing with the pandemic did 
not allow this. Work to the review the strategy will be completed during 2022/23 in 
collaboration with our colleagues in Aneurin Bevan University Health Board.  
  

6.2 Expected outcome for the public 
The key theme of the Social Services and Well-being Act is to promote the well-
being of people who need care and support. Within the annual report it is 
highlighted where the Directorate has worked closely with the public to improve 

Page 125



  
 

  

service delivery and user outcomes. Reporting provides the public with the 
opportunity to view progress of the Directorate and ensure accountability.  
 

6.3 Involvement (consultation, engagement, participation) 
The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 looks to build and 
strengthen on existing arrangements by involving service users, carers and other 
key partners where possible in helping shape and influence future design of 
services.  
  

6.4 Thinking for the Long term (forward planning) 
The Annual report enables the department to plan for the future as spend, risk 
and performance is continuously reported on and provides a baseline of where 
the department is currently and where it needs to be in the future. 
 

6.5 Preventative focus  
The work undertaken by the department looks to promote a preventative approach 
to practice through early identification and intervention.  Having a proactive rather 
than re active approach to service planning can also help with planning resources 
and not spending as much on services in the future.  
 

6.6 Collaboration / partnership working 
Social Services work collaboratively across boundaries to benefit citizens 

requiring health and social care services across Gwent. 

6.7 
 
 
 
6.8 
 
 
 
 
 
6.9a 
 
 
 
 
6.9b 

Integration (across service areas) 
The purpose of the SSWBA is to foster integration between Health and Social 
Services.  
 
Decarbonisation and Reducing Carbon Emissions 
The workforce who deliver the functions of the SSWBA 2014 have adopted the 
agile working policy of the council which will have a positive impact on car 
emissions as staff are now able to work from home to undertake paperwork and 
do not have to travel to the office.   
 
Socio Economic Duty Impact Assessment  
All service provision and functions that sit under social services are subject to 
socio economic disadvantages for example, low income, material and area 
deprivation. All programmes work towards addressing these disadvantages. 
 
Equality Impact Assessment  

The overarching vision is to support the needs of the most vulnerable children and 
adults in our communities through a range of early intervention, prevention and 
support mechanisms. With the aim of building resilient individuals, resilient 
families and resilient communities.  

 

7. 
7.1 

Monitoring Arrangements  
Monitoring of the performance of the Social Services Directorate will be reported 
through the People Scrutiny Committee as per the forward work programme.  
 

Page 126



  
 

  

Background Documents /Electronic Links  
Appendix 1 – Annual Report of the Director of Social Services 

 

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



 

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� 
�ŶŶƵĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ� 
ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

ǁǁǁ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ ƵŬ 

Page 129



 

�ŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ 
  
/ŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ           �������������������������������ϭ 
  
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ        ���������������������ϯ 
  
,Žǁ�WĞŽƉůĞ�ĂƌĞ�^ŚĂƉŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ       ��������������������� ϲ 
  
  
WƌŽŵŽƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�dŚŽƐĞ�tĞ�,ĞůƉ                      8 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϭ                                    10 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�Ϯ                                   11 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϯ                                   12 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϰ                                   13 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϱ                                   14 
  
· YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϲ                                   15 
  
 
,Žǁ�tĞ��Ž�tŚĂƚ�tĞ��Ž 
  
· KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�,Žǁ�tĞ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ZŽůĞƐ                            16 
  
· KƵƌ�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�tŽƌŬŝŶŐ͕�WŽůŝƚŝĐĂů�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�>ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ͕�                            16 
 'ŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ 
  
· �ƵĚŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ         �������������������������������� 17 

  
· �ŽůůĂďŽƌĂƚŝŽŶ          ��������������������������������� 18 

  
· ͚DŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ũƵƐƚ�tŽƌĚƐ͛                                   19 

 ��� 
· KƵƌ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�,Žǁ�tĞ�WůĂŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�&ƵƚƵƌĞ                             19 

  
  
�ŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ           �������������������������������������� ϮϬ 
  
�ĐĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�<ĞǇ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ     ������������������������ Ϯϭ  
 
· hƐĞĨƵů��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ 
  
· hƐĞĨƵů�tĞďƐŝƚĞƐ 
  
· WƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 

Page 130



 
ϭ 

/ŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƟŽŶ 

tĞůĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƌŽƵŐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŶŶƵĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϬϮϮ�
KǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ĨĞǁ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ƚŚĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�
ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĨĂĐĞĚ͘� 
 

dŚŝƐ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� ŝŶ� ůŝŶĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ� ;tĂůĞƐͿ� �Đƚ� ϮϬϭϰ͕�
ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂƐ�͚ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͛�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ��Đƚ�ĂŝŵƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�ƌĂĚŝĐĂů�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ� ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ŝƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ϭϵϰϴ͘� /ƚ� ĨŽĐƵƐĞƐ� ŽŶ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ� ŽĨ�
ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŚŽ�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘� /ƚ� ŝƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞĞĚ� ĨŽƌ� ĐĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘� /ƚ� ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ůŝĞƐ� ŶŽƚ� ŽŶůǇ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ^ŽĐŝĂů�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ĂůƐŽ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŝĚĞƌ�>ŽĐĂů��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�;ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌůǇ�,ĞĂůƚŚ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�dŚŝƌĚ�^ĞĐƚŽƌͿ͘� 
 

dŚĞ� �Đƚ� ƐŚĂƌĞƐ� ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ� ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� Ă� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ŬĞǇ� ŶĂƟŽŶĂůͬƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĞƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĂƌĞ� ďĞŝŶŐ�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌ�ƚŚĞ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�&ƵƚƵƌĞ�'ĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶƐ�;tĂůĞƐͿ��Đƚ�
ϮϬϭϱ͘� 
 

dŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂƐ�Ă�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƉƵďůŝƐŚ�ĂŶ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ŽĨ� ŝƚƐ� ĨƵŶĐƟŽŶƐ͕� ƚŽ� ĞǀĂůƵĂƚĞ� ŝƚƐ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĂůƐŽ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ůĞƐƐŽŶƐ� ůĞĂƌŶĞĚ͘� �� ŬĞǇ�
ĂƐƉĞĐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�Ɛŝǆ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�
ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ͘� 
 

dŚŝƐ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� Ă� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ� ŽǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϬϮϮ� ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƚ�
ƉůĂŶƐ�ĂƌĞ� ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ� ƚŽ�ŵŽǀĞ� ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞůǇ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ͘�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ĨŽƵŶĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉĂŐĞ�Ϯϭ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘� 
 

�ǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘��ĂƌĞ� /ŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�tĂůĞƐ� ;�/tͿ�ĮŶĚŝŶŐƐ͕��ƵĚŝƚ�tĂůĞƐ� ;�tͿ�ĮŶĚŝŶŐƐ͕� ĐĂƐĞ� ƐƚƵĚŝĞƐ͕� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ăůů�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ͘� 
 

dŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ͘��Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĨƵůů� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĨŽƌ� ƌĂƟĮĐĂƟŽŶ� ďĞĨŽƌĞ� ŝƚ� ŝƐ� ƉƵďůŝƐŚĞĚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ǁŝůů� ƚŚĞŶ� ďĞ� ƐĞŶƚ� ƚŽ� tĞůƐŚ� DŝŶŝƐƚĞƌƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ� ŽŶ� ůŝŶĞ�
ďŝůŝŶŐƵĂůůǇ� ĂŶĚ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƐŚĂƌĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ� ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ� ŝŶ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ� ƐŚĂƌĞ� ŐŽŽĚ� ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ͕� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ�
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐ͘� 

 

Page 131



 
Ϯ 

�Ks/��–�ϭϵ�dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� 
 
/Ŷ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϬ͕�Ă�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�h<�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƉƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�h<�ŝŶƚŽ�ůŽĐŬĚŽǁŶ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƚƌǇ�
ĂŶĚ�ĐƵƌď�ƚŚĞ�ƐƉƌĞĂĚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐůŽďĂů�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ��Ks/��ϭϵ͘��Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐƚ�ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ�ĂŶĚ�
ŚĂĚ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ� ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ� ŽĨ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ͕� ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ� ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ� ŝŶ� ƐŽĐŝĞƚǇ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ͘� 

dŚĞƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă� ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌ� ĨŽĐƵƐ� ŽŶ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ� ŽƵƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ŽƵƌ� ŵŽƐƚ� ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�
ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŐĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ͕�ďŽƚŚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ƐĞƫŶŐƐ͘ 

dŚĞ� �Ks/�-ϭϵ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ŽŶĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ� ĚƌĂŵĂƟĐ� ĂŶĚ� ĨĂƌ� ƌĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉĂĐƚ� ŽŶ�
ĞǀĞƌǇĚĂǇ�ůŝĨĞ͘��tŚŝůƐƚ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ůŝŬĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƟůů�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƉŚĂƐĞ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁĂƐ�
Ă�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŇĞĐƟŽŶ�ŽŶ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚĂƉĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�
ƉŚĂƐĞ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽƵƚďƌĞĂŬ͘� 

dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ��Ks/��ϭϵ�–�ZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŶĞǁĂů 
 
dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŶĞǁĂů͕�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
�Ks/�-ϭϵ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘� dŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ŚĂƐ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ� ĂŶ� ŽǀĞƌĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ� � ƚŚĞŵĞ� ŽĨ� ͚ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͛� ǁŝƚŚ��
ĨŽƵƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ͕�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽǀĞƌƐ�ďŽƚŚ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�ĂŶĚ��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ͘� 

dŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŶĞǁĂů�ƉůĂŶ�ǁŝůů�ĂĐƚ�ĂƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ͕�ŽƵƚůŝŶŝŶŐ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ďŽƚŚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞǇŽŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘� 

/Ŷ��ƵƚƵŵŶ͕� ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƵŶĚĞƌƚŽŽŬ�Ă��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� /ŵƉĂĐƚ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƉŝůŽƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�Ă� ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ƋƵĂůŝƚĂƟǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂŶƟƚĂƟǀĞ�ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ŚŽǁ�ƉƌĞ-ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ŝŶĞƋƵĂůŝƟĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĞǆĂĐĞƌďĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�
�ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ� ĨŽƌ� ŬĞǇ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ƐƵĐŚ� ĂƐ� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ͕� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ĂŶĚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�
ĚŝƐĂďŝůŝƟĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ƐĞǀĞƌĂů�ŬĞǇ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ĚŝǀŝĚĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ�
ŝŶƚĞŶƟŽŶ� ŝƐ� ƚŽ�ďƵŝůĚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ĂŶĚ�ŵĂǆŝŵŝƐĞ� ŽƵƌ�ƵƐĞ� ŽĨ� ŝŶƚĞůůŝŐĞŶĐĞ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵ� ĨƵƚƵƌĞ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�
ǁŽƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶ-ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ͘ 

dŚĞ� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ� ŝŶƉƵƚ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƐƚĂī� � ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĞǆƚƌĞŵĞůǇ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŚĂƐ� ĞŶĂďůĞĚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĚĂƉƚ� ƚŽ�
ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂƐ�ŬĞǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�
ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘ 

 

 

Page 132



 

�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ� 
 

�Ɛ� ƚŚĞ� /ŶƚĞƌŝŵ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ� ŽĨ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ŝŶ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ͕� /� Ăŵ�ƉůĞĂƐĞĚ� ƚŽ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ� ƚŚĞ�

ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƌĞ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�tĂůĞƐ�;�/tͿ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�;tĂůĞƐͿ��Đƚ�ϮϬϭϰ�;ƚŚĞ��ĐƚͿ͘ 

 

WƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ƵƉ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�/ŶƚĞƌŝŵ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ͕�/�ŚĞůĚ�ƚŚĞ�,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶƐ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�

ƉŽƐƚ� ĨŽƌ� ϵ� ǇĞĂƌƐ� ŝŶ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ŝŶ��ĚƵůƚ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� � ĂŶĚ� ŽƵƌ�

ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͘ 

 

/ƚ�ŝƐ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƚŽ�ƐĂǇ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞƋƵĂůůǇ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ŽŶĞ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ďĞŐĂŶ͘�

/ƚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆŚĂƵƐƟŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚĂī�ŝŶ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĂƩůĞ�

ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐŝŶŐ�ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/��ϭϵ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ƌŽůůĞƌ�ĐŽĂƐƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�

Ă�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵĂŶǇ�ƵƉƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŽǁŶƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ͘�/�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚŚŝŶŐ�ďƵƚ�ĂĚŵŝƌĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝĚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚĂī�ǁŚŽ�

ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĂĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƌƵƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ƚĂŬĞ�Ă�ďĂĐŬǁĂƌĚ�ƐƚĞƉ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƚƌƵůǇ�ŝŶƐƉŝƌŝŶŐ͕�ĐŽƵƌĂŐĞŽƵƐ͕�ĨŽĐƵƐƐĞĚ͕�

ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ͘� 

 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ� �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ� ĂŶĚ��ĚƵůƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� �ǁŚŝůƐƚ�

ĂĚŚĞƌŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĂů� ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ� ĨƌŽŵ�tĞůƐŚ� 'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͘� ^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶĞĚ� Ă�

ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ŚŽŵĞ� ǀŝƐŝƚƐ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ƚŽ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŚŝůĚ� WƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ� ZĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ͕�

�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ͕�ĐĂƌĞ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�͚ĞĚŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌĞ͛͘��ĚƵůƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�

ƚŽ� ĚŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ� ƉĂƟĞŶƚƐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů� ;ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚŽƐĞ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� �Ks/�-ϭϵͿ� ĂŶĚ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ��

ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ŚĂĚ�ƚŽ�ĐůŽƐĞ��ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�

ŽƵƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�KƉƟŽŶƐ�ĚĂǇ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ��ĂŶĚ��ƵŐƵƐƚĂ�ZĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�

ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ŵŽƐƚ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ͘�

�ŽƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƌĞŵŽĚĞůůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�

ŵŽƐƚ� ĐƌŝƟĐĂů� ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĂŶŬĨƵůůǇ� � ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ� ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ǁĂƐ� ĂďůĞ� ƚŽ� ŐƌĂĚƵĂůůǇ�

ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ďŽƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ƵŐƵƐƚĂ�,ŽƵƐĞ�ƌĞƐƵŵŝŶŐ�ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶƐ�Ăůů�ďĞ�ŝƚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƐƚĂŐĞĚ�ǁĂǇ�

ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ŵĂŶĂŐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƌŝƐŬƐ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ǀŝƌƵƐ͘� KƵƌ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� KƉƟŽŶƐ� ƚĞĂŵ� ŚĂǀĞ�

ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ŝŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĚĂǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ƌĞŵŽĚĞůůŝŶŐ�

ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ͘� 

 

/Ŷ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϭ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂŐŝůĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ͘��ůů�ƐƚĂī�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌŝƐĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�

ƌŽůĞ�ĂƐ�ŚŽŵĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ͕�ĂŐŝůĞ�Žƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ͬ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�tŽƌŬĞƌ͘�sĞƌǇ�ĨĞǁ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƐƚĂī�ĨĞůů�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�

ŚŽŵĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ��ĂŶĚ�Ă�ůĂƌŐĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�

ĂƌĞ�ĨƌŽŶƚůŝŶĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂƌĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŝ͘Ğ͘��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�WƌŽǀŝĚĞƌ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĐĂƌĞ�

ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ��͘�^ƚĂī�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽƉĞĚ�ǁĞůů�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƚƌĂŶƐŝƟŽŶ�ůĂƌŐĞůǇ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ƵƐĞĚ�

ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘�^ŽĐŝĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƐƚĂī��ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽƵƌ�

ŵĂŝŶ�ŽĸĐĞƐ�Ăƚ��Ŷǀŝů��ŽƵƌƚ͕�ƚŚĞ�s/d��͕��ĞĂƵĨŽƌƚ�ZŽĂĚ͕��ůĂŝŶĂ�/���ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽŵĞ͘�� 

ϯ 
Page 133



 

DƵĐŚ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĚŽŶĞ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŶĞǁ� ǁĂǇ� ŽĨ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽƚ� ŚĂĚ� Ă� ŶĞŐĂƟǀĞ� ŝŵƉĂĐƚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�

ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ͘�&Žƌ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ƐƟůů�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͕�ŶĞǁůǇ�ƋƵĂůŝĮĞĚ�ƐƚĂī�

ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂƩĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽĸĐĞ�ĨƵůů�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌƌĞĐƚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ͕�ƉůƵƐ�ƚŚĞ�

ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�Ă�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�tĞĚŶĞƐĚĂǇ�ďƵůůĞƟŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ŽŶ�Ăůů�ĂƐƉĞĐƚƐ�

ŽĨ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂī͘� 

 

KŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďŝŐŐĞƐƚ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ĨĂĐĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ��ĚƵůƚ�

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ƉƌĞĚŽŵŝŶĂŶƚůǇ��ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ŽƵƌ�ŝŶ�ĨƌŽŶƚůŝŶĞ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌ�ƌŽůĞƐ͕�ďŽƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ŝŶ

-ŚŽƵƐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂůůǇ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ �͘/Ŷ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞ�ǁĂƐ�

ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂũŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ͕�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�

ůŽŽŬĞĚ�ĂŌĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽƵƌƚ�ǁŽƌŬ͘� 

 

dŚĞ� ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ĂƐ� Ă� ǁŚŽůĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŚĂƌĚ� ƚŽ� ůŽŽŬ� Ăƚ� ŝŶŶŽǀĂƟǀĞ� ǁĂǇƐ� ŽĨ� ŵĂŶĂŐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�

ǁŽƌŬůŽĂĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞƐĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚƌǇŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ĂƩƌĂĐƚ� ƐƚĂī� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞƐĞ� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ŽĨ� ǁŽƌŬ͘� �ĞƐƉŝƚĞ� ƚŚĞƐĞ�

ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�

ĂĚƵůƚƐ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŵĞƚ͕�ƌŝƐŬƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĚĞĂůƚ�ǁŝƚŚ͘�KƵƌ�ƐƚĂī�ĂƌĞ�ŽƵƌ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ�

ĂƐƐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�/�Ăŵ�ĐŽŶƐƚĂŶƚůǇ�ĂŵĂǌĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂƚĞĨƵů�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ƚĂƐŬƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞǇ�

ĂůǁĂǇƐ�ŐŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĞǆƚƌĂ�ŵŝůĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ũŽď�ŐĞƚƐ�ĚŽŶĞ͘� 

 

KƵƌ� �ĂƌůǇ� zĞĂƌ͛Ɛ� �ŚŝůĚ� �ĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� WůĂǇ� dĞĂŵ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� Ă� ĨƵůů� ƌĂŶŐĞ� ŽĨ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�

ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͘� dŚĞ� &ůǇŝŶŐ� ^ƚĂƌƚ� ƐĞƫŶŐƐ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶĞĚ� ŽƉĞŶ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ƚŚĞǇ� ƐĞƌǀĞ� ĂŶĚ�

ŽīĞƌĞĚ� ƐƉĂĐĞ� ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�,ĞĂůƚŚ�sŝƐŝƚŽƌƐ� ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĐůŝŶŝĐƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƚĞĂŵ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ� ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞĚ�

ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂŵĂǌŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵŵŵĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĨƵŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝŶƚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�

ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŝŵĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�Ϭ�–Ϯϱ�ǁŝƚŚ�

ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ͘� 

 

dŚĞ� ^ĂĨĞ� ZĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� >ŽŽŬĞĚ� �ŌĞƌ� ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ϮϬϮϬ-Ϯϱ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĚƵĐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ� ŽĨ�

ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ůŽŽŬĞĚ�ĂŌĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ��ƐƚŽŽĚ�Ăƚ�ϭϵϴ�ĚŽǁŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ϯϭϭ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�

ǇĞĂƌ� ;ĚŽǁŶ� ĨƌŽŵ� Ă� ŚŝŐŚ� ŽĨ� ϮϯϳͿ͘� dŚĞ� DǇ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� dĞĂŵ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ŽƵƌ� ŵŽƐƚ�

ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŝŶ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ďǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘��ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�

ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�DŽŶŵŽƵƚŚƐŚŝƌĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞĐŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵŽǀĞ�ĂǁĂǇ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ă� ũŽŝŶƚ�ƚŽ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�

ƚĞĂŵƐ͘�dŚĞ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ƚĞĂŵ�ǁŝůů�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�ĨƌŽŵ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�

ƚŽ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ��ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŝŶ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĐĂƌĞ͘� 

 

�ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϴ�ŬĞǇ�ƚŚĞŵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�>ŝǀŝŶŐ�/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚůǇ�ŝŶ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�

ƚŚĞ�ϮϭƐƚ��ĞŶƚƵƌǇ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ǁĂƐ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϭͬϮϮ�ŚŽǁĞǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ�

ŽĨ�ĚĞĂůŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ĂůůŽǁ� ƚŚŝƐ͘�tŽƌŬ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�

ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ�ŝŶ�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ�ŝŶ��ŶĞƵƌŝŶ��ĞǀĂŶ�hŶŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�,ĞĂůƚŚ��ŽĂƌĚ͘� 

ϰ Page 134



 

�ŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ůŽŽŬĞĚ�ĂŌĞƌ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ĂƐ�ĐůŽƐĞ�ƚŽ�ŚŽŵĞ� ŝƐ�Ă�ĐůĞĂƌ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ� ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘�

DĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ĞǆŝƐƟŶŐ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŬĞǇ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ��

ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ŽƵƌ� ĨŽƐƚĞƌ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŚŽǁ�ŽƵƌ� ĂƉƉƌĞĐŝĂƟŽŶ� ďǇ�ŚŽůĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞŐƵůĂƌ� ĞǀĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ�

ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ͘� &ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶŶĂŝƌĞƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ŽƵƌ� ĨŽƐƚĞƌ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ĨĞĞů� ǁĞůů�

ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǀĂůƵĞĚ  ͘

 

&ŝŶĂůůǇ͕� /�ǁŽƵůĚ�ǁĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƐĂǇ� Ă�ŚƵŐĞ�͚ƚŚĂŶŬ� ǇŽƵ͛� ƚŽ� Ăůů� ƐƚĂī͕� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ� ŝŵŵĞŶƐĞůǇ�ŚĂƌĚ�

ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ�ƟŵĞƐ͘�dŚĞŝƌ�ƌĞƐŝůŝĞŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ĐŚĂƌĂĐƚĞƌ�ŚĂƐ�ƐŚŽŶĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ĂƐ�Ăůů�ƟŵĞƐ͘�

dŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ŽĨ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�

/�Ăŵ�ǀĞƌǇ�ŐƌĂƚĞĨƵů͘� 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ϱ 

�ĂŵŝĞŶ�DĐ�ĂŶŶ 
�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ 
^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

dĂŶǇĂ��ǀĂŶƐ 
/ŶƚĞƌŝŵ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ 

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ 

�ůůƌ�:ŽŚŶ�DĂƐŽŶ 
�ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ 

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

Page 135



 

,Žǁ�WĞŽƉůĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐŚĂƉŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� 
 

WƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ͕�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͕�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŚŽ�ƵƐĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝŶǀŝƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂŶ�
ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƐƵƌǀĞǇ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘��ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/��ŽƵƚďƌĞĂŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�
ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƌĞĚĞƉůŽǇĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ͕� � ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶŶĂŝƌĞƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƉƵƚ� ŽŶ� ŚŽůĚ�
ǁŚŝůƐƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĚŝƌĞĐƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ� ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ŽƵƌ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘� tĞůƐŚ�
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ�ŚĞĂǀŝůǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/��ϭϵ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĚŝĚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ĂŶǇ�
ůŽĐĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶŶĂŝƌĞ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ͘�KŶ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇ͕�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�
ĚĞĐŝĚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞƐƚ�ǁĂǇ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞŶĚĞĚ͘�^ŽĐŝĂů�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƉƌŽĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƉĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŵŽǀŝŶŐ�
ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘� 

dŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞůŽǁ�
ĂƌĞ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 
 

�ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ 

· &ŽƌŵĂů� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ƚŽŽŬ� ƉůĂĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ� &ŽƐƚĞƌ� �ĂƌĞƌƐ͘� dŚĞ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ǁĂƐ�
ǀĞƌǇ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘� 

· �ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�&ŽƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�–�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂŌĞƌ�
ĞĂĐŚ�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ŵĂƐƚĞƌĐůĂƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ͘ �&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ŝƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƐŚĂƉĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�
ŵĂƐƚĞƌĐůĂƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŽůĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ƉŝŽŶĞĞƌƐ͘ 

· �ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ƐƵƌǀĞǇ� ƚŽ� Ăůů� ƐƚĂī� ĂŶĚ� ĨŽƐƚĞƌ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞŐŝŽŶ� ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� >ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ�
�ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�–� ��ĞƚǁĞĞŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�Ϯϭ�ĂŶĚ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϮ�Ă�ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬƐŚŽƉƐ�;ϭϬ�ŝŶ�
ƚŽƚĂůͿ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ĨŽƌ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŚŽƐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�
Z�D͘� dŚĞƌĞ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ� ǁŽƌŬƐŚŽƉƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƐƚĂī� ĂŶĚ� ĨŽƐƚĞƌ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ� ŵĂĚĞ�
ƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞĚ�
ĂŶǇ�ƋƵĞƌŝĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƚŚĞŶ�ĨĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ĨĞĞĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ͘ 

�ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ 

/ŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ� /ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ͕� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ŽĐĐƵƌƐ�ŽŶ�Ă�ĚĂŝůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ� ƌĞĐŽƌĚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ��
ĐĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ͘��ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗- 

· WĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� �ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� >'�dYн� ŐƌŽƵƉƐ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� Ăůů� ƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ� ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ăůů�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�hŵďƌĞůůĂ��ǇŵƌƵ͘� 

· <ŝŶƐŚŝƉ��ĂƌĞƌƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ 

· /ŶĐůƵƐŝǀĞ� �ŝƐĂďŝůŝƟĞƐ� �ůƵď� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƌƵŶ� ĞǀĞƌǇ� ǁĞĞŬ� Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� ZĂƐƐĂƵ� ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ� �ĞŶƚƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�
ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�&ŝƌƐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĂīĞĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ĚŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ͘�dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŐƌŽƵƉ�
ĨŽƌ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� Ă� ĚŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚŽƐĞ� ǁŚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞŵ� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ƉĂƌĞŶƚͬĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ƐŝďůŝŶŐƐ͘ 

· ^ŬŝůůƐ�ƚŽ��ĂƌĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� 

· WƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ǆϱ�ƚŽ�Ăůů�ĨŽƐƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂī�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�
ŽŶ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ�tĂůĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ͕�ďƌĂŶĚ�ĞƚĐ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞŵŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�ǁĂƐ�ƚŽ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�
ĞƌĂ�ŽĨ�>ŽĐĂů��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ͘� 

· �ĂƌĞƌƐ� �ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ƚĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ� ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ĞƚĐ� 

�ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘� 

ϲ Page 136



 

�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� 

dŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�ƵƐĞƌƐ͖�ŚŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�
ĚĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ďĞƐƚ�ŝŶƚĞŶƟŽŶƐ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŽŵĞƟŵĞƐ�ƚŚŝŶŐƐ�ĐĂŶ�ŐŽ�ǁƌŽŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ǀŽŝĐĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�
ĚŝƐƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘� 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͕� � ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞƌĞ� ϯ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ� �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�KĨ� ƚŚĞƐĞ͕� Ϯ�ǁĞƌĞ� ĐůĂƐƐĞĚ� ĂƐ�
ƐƚĂŐĞ�ϭ�ĂŶĚ�ϭ�ǁĂƐ�ĐůĂƐƐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�Ϯ͘ 

�ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁĞƌĞ�͗- 

· ^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĚŝĚ�ŶŽƚ�ůŝƐƚĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŝƐŚĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͖�ĂŶĚ 

· >ĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝƐĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ͘ 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͕��ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�Ϯ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�KĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ͕�ϭ�ǁĂƐ�ĐůĂƐƐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ϭ�
ĂŶĚ�ϭ�ǁĂƐ�ĐůĂƐƐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�Ϯ͘ 

�ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ���ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁĞƌĞ�͗- 

· YƵĞƐƚŝŽŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�Ă�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;ƚŚŝƐ�ŚŽǁĞǀĞƌ�ǁĂƐ�ŶŽƚ�ƵƉŚĞůĚͿ͖�ĂŶĚ� 

· KŶ-ŐŽŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�Ϯ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�Ă�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘ 

/Ŷ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕� ƚŚĞ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ� ŽĨ� ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ� ŝŶǀĞƐƟŐĂƟŽŶƐ� ĂŶĚ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ�
ƚŚĞŵ� ĂƌĞ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŝƚƵĂƟŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ� ŽĐĐƵƌƌŝŶŐ� ĂŐĂŝŶ͘� �ƵƌŝŶŐ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϬϮϮ� ĞǆĂŵƉůĞƐ� ŽĨ�
ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟŽŶĞĚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗�� 

�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͗- 

· �ŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶƐ� ƚŽŽŬ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚĞĂŵ� ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ� ƚŽ� ƐŚĂƌĞ� ƚŚĞ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� Ăůů� ^ŽĐŝĂů� tŽƌŬĞƌƐ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŶŐ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͘ 

�ĚƵůƚƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͗- 

· dŚĞ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ϭ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŶŽƚ�ƵƉŚĞůĚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�Ϯ�ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ-ŐŽŝŶŐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƚŝŵĞ͘� 

dŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂůƐŽ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞƐ� ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ� ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƵƐĞƐ� ƚŚŝƐ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŵŽǀŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘��ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ǁĞƌĞ͗- 

· zŽƵ�ƌĞĂůůǇ�ĚŽŶ͛ƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŵĞĂŶƐ�ƚŽ�ŵǇ�ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ŐƌĂƚĞĨƵů�/�Ăŵ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ďĞĞŶ�ŚĞůƉĞĚ͘�/�ƚŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�Ăůů�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽƩŽŵ�ŽĨ�ŚĞĂƌƚ—&ĂŵŝůǇ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ� ĨŽŽĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐŝŌƐ� ĨƌŽŵ�
ƚŚĞ��ŚƌŝƐƚŵĂƐ�ĂƉƉĞĂů� 

· /�ĨĞůƚ�ƐŽ�ůŽŶĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐŽůĂƚĞĚ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�Ă�ďĂďǇ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ůŽĐŬĚŽǁŶ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�ůŽǀĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ƚĂůŬ�ƚŽ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵƵŵƐ͕�
ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŬŶŽǁŝŶŐ�/�Ăŵ�ŶŽƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽŶůǇ�ŽŶĞ�ĨĞĞůŝŶŐ�ůŝŬĞ�/�ŵŝŐŚƚ�ďĞ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�
ŝƚ�Ăůů�ǁƌŽŶŐ͘�dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ƐŽ�ŵƵĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ǀŝƐŝƟŶŐ�ŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞƫŶŐ�ŵĞ�ďĞ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŐƌŽƵƉ͘�dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�
ƐŽ�ŵƵĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ŵĞ�ŚŽǁ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�/�Ăŵ�ƚŽ�ŵǇ�ƐŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƚ͛Ɛ�ŽŬ�ƚŽ�ƚĂŬĞ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĚĂǇ�ĂƐ�ŝƚ�
ĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶũŽǇ�ĞĂĐŚ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŚŝƐ�ƉƌĞĐŝŽƵƐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ—&ůǇŝŶŐ� ^ƚĂƌƚ�ŵƵŵ� ĂƩĞŶĚŝŶŐ� Ă�
ǀŝƌƚƵĂů�ƉĂƌĞŶƟŶŐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ� 

· dŚĂŶŬǇŽƵ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�ǁŽŶĚĞƌĨƵů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǇŽƵ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ� ĨŽƌ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ� ůŝĨĞ�Ă� ůŽƚ�ĞĂƐŝĞƌ͘—
�ĂƌĞ�,ŽŵĞ�dĞĂŵ 

· /�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ƐĂǇ�Ă�,h'��ƚŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ǇŽƵƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ�Ă�ĨĂŵŝůǇ͘�zŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƵůůĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐƚŽƉƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƵƐ�ŵĞĞƚ�Ă�ĚĞĂĚůŝŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů͕�ƉĂƟĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉĂƚŚĞƟĐ�Ăƚ�Ăůů�
ƟŵĞƐ͘�tĞ� ĂƉƉƌĞĐŝĂƚĞ�ǁŚĂƚ� ǇŽƵ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĚŽŶĞ� ĨŽƌ�ƵƐ͘� zŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ� Ă� ĚĞŵĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ũŽď� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞƐĞ� ĂƌĞ�
ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ� ƟŵĞƐ͕� ĨƌŽŵ� ǁŚĂƚ� /͛ǀĞ� ŐůĞĂŶĞĚ� ƐŽĐŝĂů� ǁŽƌŬ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ� ƐƚĂŵŝŶĂ͕� ďŽƚŚ� ŵĞŶƚĂů� ĂŶĚ�
ƉŚǇƐŝĐĂů͊�-�>ŽŶŐ�dĞƌŵ��ĂƌĞ 

ϳ Page 137



 

 WƌŽŵŽƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�/ŵƉƌŽǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�dŚŽƐĞ�tĞ�,ĞůƉ� 
 

WƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ 
dŚĞ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�ϮϬϮϬͬϮϮ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƌŽĂĚŵĂƉ�ƐĞƫŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŝƐŝŽŶ͕�ǀĂůƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͘�KŶĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WůĂŶ�ŝƐ͕�͚dŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂǆŝŵŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ͕�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�
ƐŽůƵƟŽŶƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚĂŬĞ� ĂŶ� ĂĐƟǀĞ� ƌŽůĞ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ͛͘� dŚĞ� ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ� ƉůĂŶƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ĂƌĞ�ĂůŝŐŶĞĚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�
ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝĨĞƐƉĂŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ͘�dŚĞ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ƐŚŽǁŶ�ďĞůŽǁ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŵĂĚĞ͕�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞĚ͘� 
 
�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�WƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ϮϬϮϬͬϮϮ�ĨŽƌ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ͗ 
· dŽ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ͕� ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĂĚǀŝĐĞ� ƚŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ�

ŽǁŶ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ͖ 
· dŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�ƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƐĂǇ�ŝŶ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀŝŶŐ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŵ͖� 
· dŽ�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶĞ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ďĞĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ͖ 
· dŽ� ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞ� ŶĞǁ�ǁĂǇƐ� ŽĨ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ� ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ� ĐĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝƚŚ�

ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ͖ 
· dŽ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ� ŝŶ�Ă�ƟŵĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ǁĂǇ�ƚŽ�

ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ͖ 
· dŽ�ďƵŝůĚ�Ă�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞ�ĐƵůƚƵƌĞ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�

ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ��ƐŚĂƉĞ���ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͖ 
· dŽ�ƉƵƚ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚĂƌŵ͖�ĂŶĚ 
· dŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂǆŝŵŝƐŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ��ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚƐ�ŽĨ�WŽǀĞƌƚǇ͘ 
dŚĞƌĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ� Ă� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� WůĂŶ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� Ăůů�
ĚŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂƌĞ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ͘� 

 
�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�WƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϴ 

WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�dŝƚůĞ ���Z�' 

�ŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ƐĐƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�/���ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�;ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚƵůƚƐͿ� 'ƌĞĞŶ� 

^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�Ă�ĐƵůƚƵƌĂů�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ďǇ�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƐĂǇ�ŝŶ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŵ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�WƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƌůǇ�/ŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ 'ƌĞĞŶ� 

/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĞ�^ĂĨĞ�ZĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ϮϬϭϳ�–ϮϬϮϬ 'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŝŶ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďĞƐƚ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŝŶ�ůŝĨĞ�;�ĂƌůǇ�zĞĂƌƐͿ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

dŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�Ă�ŇĞǆŝďůĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂīŽƌĚĂďůĞ�ŵŝǆ�ŽĨ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ůů�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŽĨ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĂƌĞ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚĞĚ� �ŵďĞƌ 

DĂŶĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶΖƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

/ŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĨŽƌ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ�ďǇ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WĂƌĞŶƟŶŐ�
�ĐƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

Page 138



 

�ĚƵůƚƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�WƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

ϵ 

tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�WůĂŶ� 
WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ƉůĂŶ�ĨŽƌ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�W^��^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ 

dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ 
dŚĞƐĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŝƚƐ��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�WůĂŶ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�KǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ� 

^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ͕��ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů 

Finance and Performance Report 
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�;ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ���Z&Ϳ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ� 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�KǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ�^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ��ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ 

Annual Council Reporting Framework 
ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĂŶĚ�Ɛŝǆ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇͿ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ�

�ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ͕��ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů 

�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�WůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�^ĞůĨ-�ǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ 
hƉĚĂƚĞĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�–�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ͕�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ͕�ƌŝƐŬ͕�^ƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ͕�W/Ɛ�ĂŶĚ� 

�ĞĐĂƌďŽŶŝƐĂƟŽŶ� 

Performance Coaching 
/ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĐŽĂĐŚŝŶŐ� Individuals 

Service 

Directorate 

Corporate 

WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�dŝƚůĞ �Z�' 

�ŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ƐĐƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�/����ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�Ăƚ�ŽƵƌ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĚŽŽƌ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�� 
ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�^^t��;tĂůĞƐͿ��Đƚ�ϮϬϭϰ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�Ă�ĐƵůƚƵƌĂů�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ��ĚƵůƚƐ��ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ďǇ�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ����� 
ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�ƐĂǇ�ŝŶ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŵ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�-�ƉƌŽŵŽƟŶŐ��ƉĞƌƐŽŶĂů����������� 
ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ�ĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐŝĞƐ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ͬ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ŵŽĚĞƌŶ͕�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĞĞƚ�ďŽƚŚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

dŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ŵŽĚĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞƐ�ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�
ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚĞĚ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂǆŝŵŝƐĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�tĞůƐŚ�� 
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�&ůĞǆŝďŝůŝƟĞƐ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ��ĂŶĚ�tĞůĨĂƌĞ�ƌĞĨŽƌŵ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ��ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

DĂŶĂŐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ĚƵůƚƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŽƌĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĂƚ���������� 
ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ� 

'ƌĞĞŶ 

�ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ� 'ƌĞĞŶ 

 
dŚĞ�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ďĞůŽǁ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ŚŽǁ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�
͚ŐŽůĚĞŶ�ƚŚƌĞĂĚ͛͘��������������������������������������������WůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ 

Page 139



 

tŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞĮŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽ-ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶĂů�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƐŚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ 

ϭϬ 

WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉƌĞŚĞŶƐŝǀĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ͘� 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͕� ƚŚĞ� /ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� �ĚǀŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� �ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ;/��Ϳ� ŝŶ� ďŽƚŚ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͕� ĂĚƵůƚƐ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƐĂǁ� Ă�
ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ����ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�Ăůů�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ͘��ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂƚĂ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ƚǁŽ�
ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ƉƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽƐƚ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ͕�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�/���dĞĂŵ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƵŶƟů�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ�&ƵŶĚ͘����ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŚĂƐ�
ďĞĞŶ�ĚƌĂŌĞĚ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƟŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ƐƚĂĸŶŐ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ͕� ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ǁĂƐ�ƐƟůů� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�
ĂŶĚ͕�ŝŶ�ĨĂĐƚ͕�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚĞĂŵ͘�/ƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƉĞƌŵĂŶĞŶƚ�ƵƟůŝƐŝŶŐ�ŵŽŶŝĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�
ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƚĞĂŵ͘���ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ� � ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ� ƚŽ�ďĞ� ŝŶ�
ƉůĂĐĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǆƚ� ϭϮ� ŵŽŶƚŚƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĞĂů� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ� ǁŽƌŬůŽĂĚ͘� tŝƚŚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ� ĂŶĚ�
ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŝƐ�ǁĞůů�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚ�Ϯ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͘���ƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬ�ϮϮ�Ă�ĨƵůů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ��ĚƵůƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� /��� ƚĞĂŵ�ǁĂƐ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŶŽ� ůŽŶŐĞƌ� ďĞ� ƌĞůŝĂŶƚ� ŽŶ�
ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�ŐƌĂŶƚ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ͘� �dŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ� ƌĞŵŽĚĞůůĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ� �ǁŝůů�ŐŽ� ůŝǀĞ� ĨƌŽŵ�
�Ɖƌŝů� ϮϮ͘� dŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞƐ� ĂŶ� ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ� ,ĞĂůƚŚ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� �ĂƌĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞƐ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ��
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ͘� 

�ůů� �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� /��� ^ƚĂī� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ƚƌĂŝŶĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƵƐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�ŵĞŶƚŽƌƐ� ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�
ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϲ�ǁĞĞŬůǇ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘�^ƚĂī�ĂƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĞŵďĞĚĚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĚĂǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĂǇ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ůŝǀĞ�ĐĂƐĞƐ��ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͘�/Ŷ��
ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĂŶ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐͬƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŽŝĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ͘��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�
ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ǀŽŝĐĞ͕�ĐŚŽŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƉŚŝůŽƐŽƉŚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͘�KƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ�
ďĂƐĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵŽĚĞůůĞĚ͕�ĂŶĚ��ƚŚĞ�EĂƟŽŶĂů�zŽƵƚŚ��ĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;Ez�^Ϳ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ĂŶ�
ĂĐƟǀĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ�ŝŶ�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞ�ŝŶ�Ă�ŵĞĂŶŝŶŐĨƵů�ǁĂǇ͘�&ƌŽŵ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ŚĂǀĞ�
Ă�ůĂƌŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŶĞǁůǇ�ƋƵĂůŝĮĞĚ�ƐƚĂī�ǁŚŽ�ǁŝůů�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚŽƉƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ͘ 

�Ŷ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ� ĂƐƉĞĐƚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ǀŽŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ŚĞĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ� ĂďůĞ� ƚŽ�
ƐŚĂƉĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŚĞǇ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ͘� �ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ĂŶĚ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� ŽĐĐƵƌƐ� ŽŶ� Ă� ĐĂƐĞ� ďǇ� ĐĂƐĞ� ďĂƐŝƐ� ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ�
ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞĚ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĐŚŝůĚ͘��� ƌĞĐĞŶƚ�ĞǆĂŵƉůĞ�ŽĨ� ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂƐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�
>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞ�����ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ͕�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞĚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�ƵƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚůǇ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞĚ�
ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�͚�ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�dĞĂŵ͛�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ĐĂůůĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�͚&ĂŵŝůǇ�dŝŵĞ�dĞĂŵ͛͘�� 

/Ŷ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ� ƌĂŝƐĞ� ĂǁĂƌĞŶĞƐƐ� ŽĨ� ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ� ĂŶĚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ĚĞŵĂŶĚ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂŶ� ĂǁĂƌĞŶĞƐƐ� ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ� ǁĂƐ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ƐŽ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞ�'ǁĞŶƚ��ĐĐĞƐƐ� ƚŽ��ĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ� ;'�d�Ϳ�ŚĞůƉůŝŶĞ�ǁĂƐ�ƵƟůŝƐĞĚ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕� ƚŚĞ��ŽǀŝĚ-ϭϵ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ���
ŚĂůƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂĚĞ� ŝƚ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ� ƚŽ� ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ƚŚĞ� ƚƌƵĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ� ĨŽƌ�ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�'ǁĞŶƚ͘��ĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ����
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�'�d��ŚĞůƉůŝŶĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌĞ-ĐŽǀŝĚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ŵĂƌŬĞĚ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ� ƉĂƌĞŶƚ� ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ� ƌĞůĂƟŶŐ� ƚŽ� ĐŚŝůĚ� ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ� ĐĂƐĞƐ͘� /Ŷ� ϮϬϮϯ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ,ĞĂůƚŚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ǁŝůů� ďĞ�
ƌĞƉůĂĐĞĚ� ďǇ� Ă� ŶĞǁ� ͚�ŝƟǌĞŶ� sŽŝĐĞ� �ŽĚǇ͛� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƐŚŽƵůĚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� ƚŚĞ� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ� ƚŽ� ĐŽ-ŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŽĨ�
ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ďŽĂƌĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶ͛Ɛ�ǀŽŝĐĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�
ĐĂƌĞ͘� � �ĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ĚƵůƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� 'ǁĞŶƚ� ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ� ĂŶĚ� ŽƵƌ�
ĂĚǀŽĐĂĐǇ�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͘� 

dŚĞ� ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů� WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ� ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ� Ă� ͚'ǁĞŶƚ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶĂů� ŽīĞƌ͛� ƚŽ� tĞůƐŚ�
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�͚��,ĞĂůƚŚŝĞƌ�tĂůĞƐ͛�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƐĞƚ�ŽƵƚ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�άϭϬϬ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶĂů�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͘�dŚĞ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ� ǁĂƐ� ĂǁĂƌĚĞĚ� άϴ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϭϯϭ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͘� ^ƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽĐƵƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĮŶĂů� ǇĞĂƌ͕� ďƌŝŶŐŝŶŐ������
ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ĞůĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�/�&�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ͕�ƚŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�Ă�ŵŽĚĞů�
ŽĨ� ͚WůĂĐĞ� �ĂƐĞĚ� �ĂƌĞ͛͘� �ůů� ĨŽƵƌ� ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ͕� ŚĂǀĞ� ĞŵďĞĚĚĞĚ� ǁĞůů� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ� ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ� ďŽƚŚ�
ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞĚ͘� 

Page 140



 

tŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͛Ɛ�ƉŚǇƐŝĐĂů�ĂŶĚ�
ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵŽƟŽŶĂů�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ 

ϭϭ 

/Ŷ�ϮϬϮϭ�Ă� ĨŽƌŵĂů� ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ�ǁĂƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ďĞĞŶ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂůůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ͕�ƚŚĞ�WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�
ƌĂƚĞ�ǁĂƐ�ũƵƐƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϭϳй�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�<ŝŶƐŚŝƉ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ƐŚŽǁĞĚ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ�ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞ�ǁĂƐ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞĚ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�>ŝŶŬ�tŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�
dĞĂŵ� ;ϭϬ� ŽƵƚ� ŽĨ� ϭϬ� ĨƌŽŵ� ŐĞŶĞƌŝĐ� &ŽƐƚĞƌ� �ĂƌĞƌƐͿ͕� ĂŶĚ� Ă� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ� ƐĂƟƐĨĂĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ�
ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�;ϴ͘ϴϱͬϵ͘ϯϱ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϭϬͿ͘��Ŷ��ĐƟŽŶ�WůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�
ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϮ�ĨŽƌŵĂů�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĚ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͘���Ŷ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�
ƌĞƚƵƌŶƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϭ�ĚĂƚĂ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ�ŝŶ�ŵŝĚ�ϮϬϮϮ͘� 

dŚĞ�^ŬŝůůƐ�ƚŽ��ĂƌĞ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ŵĂŶĚĂƚŽƌǇ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĂƉƉůǇŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ĂƐ�<ŝŶƐŚŝƉ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�
&ŽƐƚĞƌ�tĂůĞƐ�DĂƌŬĞƟŶŐ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌŽůůĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�Ă�ŶĂƟŽŶĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĐĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ�ŽŶ�ds�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�
ĂƐ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂĚǀĞƌƟƐŝŶŐ� ƚĂŬŝŶŐ�ƉůĂĐĞ͘�KǀĞƌĂůů͕��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ�
�ĂƌĞƌƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ŚƵŐĞ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚ͘� 

tŽƌĐĞƐƚĞƌ�hŶŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŶĐůƵĚĞĚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĚŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƌĞŐĂƌĚƐ� ƚŽ� ĚĂƚĂ� ĐŽůůĞĐƟŽŶ͘ � dŚĞŝƌ�
ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͕� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐͬĐĂƌĞƌƐ͘ � dŚĞ�
ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚĞƌƐ� ĂƌĞ� ŶŽǁ� ĂŶĂůǇƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� ŐĂƚŚĞƌĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŶŐ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͕� ŝƚƐ� ĮŶĚŝŶŐƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƟŽŶƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ǁŝĚĞůǇ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϮ͘ ���ůŽŶŐŝƚƵĚŝŶĂů�ƐƚƵĚǇ�ďǇ�tŽƌĐĞƐƚĞƌ�hŶŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ǁŝůů�
ďĞ� ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐŝŶŐ� ƐŚŽƌƚůǇ͕�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ��ƵƚƵŵŶ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ĨŽůůŽǁ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͕� ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�
ũŽƵƌŶĞǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚƌĂŶƐŝƟŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐĞƐ�ϭϰ�ƚŽ�Ϯϰ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘ � 

&ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�&ŝƌƐƚ�ŚŽůĚ�ŵĂŶĚĂƚŽƌǇ�ƌĞŇĞĐƟǀĞ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�Ă�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�
dĞĂŵ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĂŶĚ��ůŝŶŝĐĂů�WƐǇĐŚŽůŽŐŝƐƚ�ŽŶ�ĂŶ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƚĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�dĞĂŵ�ĂƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ�ĐĂƐĞƐ͕��
ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŝĚĞĂƐ͕�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů�Žƌ�ŶŽƚ͕�ǁŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ďĞƐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨĂŵŝůǇ� ƚŽ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ͘� &ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� &ŝƌƐƚ� ƉĂƉĞƌǁŽƌŬ� ŝƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞĐŽŵĞ� ŵŽƌĞ�
ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ďĂƐĞĚ͘�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŝŶĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�
ďĂƐĞĚ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ǁŚĞŶ� ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŶŐ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ͕� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ͚ǁŚĂƚ�ŵĂƩĞƌƐ� ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶ͛͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŚĞŶ� ƌĞŝŶĨŽƌĐĞĚ� ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�
ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ƌĞŇĞĐƟǀĞ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ͘ 

dŚĞƌĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚĞŶŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�dĞĂŵ�;'ǁĞŶƚ�&ƌĂŝůƚǇͿ�ĂŶĚ�/���
dĞĂŵ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ĐůŽƐĞ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ǁŝƚŚ� 'W� ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ� ĂĐƌŽƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ,ĞĂůƚŚ� ĂŶĚ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� �ĂƌĞ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌƐ͘��ůŽƐĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂůƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�t�^d�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�WƌŝŵĂƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�^ĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ��ĂƌĞ�
ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƟŽŶĂƚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĚŽŽƌ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă�,ŽƐƉŝƚĂů�,Ƶď�Ăƚ�
zƐďǇƚǇ��ŶĞƵƌŝŶ��ĞǀĂŶ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉĞĚŝƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂĨĞ�ĚŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�'ǁĞŶƚ�>ŽĐĂů��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƵŶŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ĂĚŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐƵƚĞ�ƐŝƚĞƐ�ďǇ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�
ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�'ǁĞŶƚ�,ŽŵĞ�&ŝƌƐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ŚƵď� ŝƐ� ĨŽĐƵƐƐŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�Ă�ŵŽĚĞů�ŽĨ� ͚�ŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ƚŽ�ZĞĐŽǀĞƌ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƐĞƐƐ͛�
ǁŚĞƌĞďǇ�Ă�ƉĂƟĞŶƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞƐ�ĂŶ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�Ăƚ�ŚŽŵĞ�ĂƐ�ŽƉƉŽƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ǁŚĞŶ�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ĚĞĞŵĞĚ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ͘� /ŶƚĞŐƌĂů� ƚŽ� ƉƌŽŵŽƟŶŐ� ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ� ĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐǇ� ŽŶ� ƚƌĂĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĐĂƌĞ� ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕� ŝƐ� ƚŚĞ�
ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƌĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͕�/��͕��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�dĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ƐƚƌĞĂŵƐ͘�
/Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚƐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŝŶƚĞƌ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ� ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗� ͻ� �ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƚŚŝƌĚ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� �ŐĞ�
�ǇŵƌƵ�,ŽƐƉŝƚĂů��ŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ�dĞĂŵ͖�ͻ�ZĞĐƌƵŝƟŶŐ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�,ĞĂůƚŚ��ĂƌĞ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�tŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�
ŽĨ� ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ĚŽƵďůĞ�ŚĂŶĚĞĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�Ăŝŵ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƐŝŶŐůĞ�ŚĂŶĚĞĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŶĞǁ�
ƐƚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�Ăƌƚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͖�ͻ� /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�WŚĂƌŵĂĐǇ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ� ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ŵĞĚŝĐĂƟŽŶ͖� ͻ� /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� DĞĂůƐ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� Ă� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ŽīĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚĞĂ� ƉĂƌĐĞůƐ͖� ͻ�
ZĞǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�Ăůů� ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ� ĐŽŶƟŶŐĞŶĐǇ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ͖�ͻ� /ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�
ĐĂƌĞ� Λ� ŚŽŵĞ� ͬ� ��^,� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƚŽ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ� ƚŽ� ƵƌŐĞŶƚ� ĐĂƌĞ� ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ͕� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ǁŚĞƌĞ� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă� ƌĂƉŝĚ�
ĚĞƚĞƌŝŽƌĂƟŽŶ� ŽŶ� Ă� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ͛Ɛ� ĐŽŶĚŝƟŽŶ͖� ͻ� ^ĐŽƉŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƚŽ� ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ� Ă� ŶŝŐŚƚ� ƟŵĞ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�'W�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�t�^d͕���h,��ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŝƐƟǀĞ�ƚĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ͖�ĂŶĚ�ͻ�ZĞǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĚĞŵĞŶƟĂ�ƌĞĂďůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽǁ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ͘� 

DĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŚĞůĚ�ĚĂŝůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ���h,��ƚŽ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞƐĐĂůĂƟŶŐ�ĐƌŝƐŝƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ƐŝƚĞƐ͘�tŚĞƌĞ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͕�ƚŽ�ĂǀŽŝĚ�
ůĞŶŐƚŚǇ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƟĞŶƚ�ƐƚĂǇƐ͕�ŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�ĐĂƌĞ�ŚŽŵĞƐ͕�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�Ăƚ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�
ǁŽƌŬ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĚŽŵŝĐŝůŝĂƌǇ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ͘� 

Page 141



 

dŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ�;�>�Ϳ�ZĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƵƉ�ƵŶƟů�ϮϬϮϱ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�
ĂůŝŐŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� WƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� �ĂƌůǇ� /ŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ� ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘� dŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞƐĞ͕� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă� ƐůŽǁ�
ĚŽǁŶǁĂƌĚ�ƚƌĞŶĚ�ŽĨ��>�͘�dŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĮŐƵƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ŝƐ�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�Ă�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ��>��ŵŽǀŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�
ϮϬϬ�ƚŽ�ϭϵϴ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͘�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĐĂƌĞ�
ĂŶĚ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�/Ŷ�ůŝŐŚƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ͕�/ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ��ĂƌĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;/�&Ϳ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ǁĂƐ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞĂĐŚ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�
tĂůĞƐ͕�ǀŝĂ�ƚŚĞ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ƚŽ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚ�ŝŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�
ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ� ŝŶƚŽ� ĐĂƌĞ͘� /ƚ� ŝƐ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��>��ZĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ŝƐ�ĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ŽŶ�Ă�
ǁŚŽůĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ͘� dŚĞ� ƌŽďƵƐƚ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ� ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶƐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ďǇ� &ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� &ŝƌƐƚ� ĂŶĚ� &ůǇŝŶŐ� ^ƚĂƌƚ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ� ŶĞĞĚƐ�
ĨƌŽŵ�ĞƐĐĂůĂƟŶŐ� ŝŶƚŽ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ� /ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ��ĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�dĞĂŵ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ƌŽďƵƐƚ�ƐĐƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ� ŝŶŝƟĂů�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ŶĞĞĚ͘��ůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�tŽƌŬ�dĞĂŵƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�
ĞǆĐĞƉƟŽŶĂůůǇ� ŚĂƌĚ� ƚŽ� ŬĞĞƉ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ� ĂŶĚ� ǁŽƌŬ� ǁŝƚŚ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ� ƵƐŝŶŐ� Ă� ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ� ďĂƐĞĚ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ͘� KŶĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ŬĞǇ�
ĞůĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ� ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ƐƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂĸŶŐ�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞƐ͘� /ƚ� ŝƐ�
ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�Ă�tĂůĞƐ�ǁŝĚĞ�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŶŽ�ƐŝŵƉůĞ�ƐŽůƵƟŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ƐĞŶŝŽƌ�ůĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŝƐ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ŚŽǁ�
ďĞƐƚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂĸŶŐ�ƐŚŽƌƚ-ĨĂůů�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵƵůƟƉůĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚƉŽŝŶƚƐ͖�Ă�ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞǀŝƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƐŚŽƌƚ͕�
ŵĞĚŝƵŵ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽŶŐĞƌ-ƚĞƌŵ�ƐŽůƵƟŽŶƐ�;ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƚĞ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ďĂƐŝƐͿ͘��/Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
ƚŚŝƐ� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ͕� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ� ŚĂƐ� ĚĞĐŝĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ� ŝƚƐ� ŽǁŶ� DǇ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ƌĂƚŚĞƌ� ƚŚĂƚ� ŽƉĞƌĂƟŶŐ� ũŽŝŶƚůǇ� ǁŝƚŚ�
DŽŶŵŽƵƚŚƐŚŝƌĞ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐŚŝŌĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶ�ŽǀĞƌƐƉĞŶĚ�ƉŽƐŝƚŽŶ�ƚŽ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƉĞŶĚ�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�
ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŽĨ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�Ă�DǇ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�dĞĂŵ�;DǇ^dͿ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϰ�WůƵƐ�dĞĂŵ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ŚĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�
ŵŽǀĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŽƐĞƌ�ƚŽ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ͘� 

�Ɛ�Ă�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂ͕�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�Ăůů�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵƐ͘�dŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�>ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ�dĞĂŵ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŚŝůĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ͘� ^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� ŝŶ� ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ� ƚŽ�^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ� ŝƐ�
ĂůƐŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽ��ůĞĐƚĞĚ�DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ��ĞŵŽĐƌĂƟĐ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�Ă�ŚŝŐŚ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ǁŽƌŬ�ǀĂĐĂŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂůŝƚǇ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�Ă�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ƌŝƐŬ͘ 
 
dŚĞ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WĂƌĞŶƟŶŐ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŐƌĞĂƚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŵĂĚĞ͘� ���
ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉůĂŶ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌŽůůĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ͘�� 
 
�Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŽƵƐ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉůĂŶ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƚŚǁĂǇ�ĨŽƌ�WĂƌƚ�ϱ�ŝŶǀĞƐƟŐĂƟŽŶƐ͘�/Ŷ�ůŝŶĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ůů�tĂůĞƐ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�WƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͕�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶƐ͕�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶŶĞĐƟŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚƌƵƐƚ͕�
ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ŚĞůĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͘�dŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ǁŝůů�ƚŚĞŶ�ďĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŚƌĞƐŚŽůĚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŵĞƚ�
ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĐĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă� ĨƵůů� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŚĂŝƌŝŶŐ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ǁŝůů� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ� ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌ͘� 
 
��ŶĞǁ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭ�ǁĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ĂƩĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ƚŚĞŶ�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ǀŝĂ�Ă�ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ�
ŽĨ� ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ� ƚŽ� &ŽƐƚĞƌ� �ĂƌĞƌƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƚŚĞŵ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ǁŚŽ� ĂƌĞ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐŝŶŐ� ĂƩĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚƌĂƵŵĂ� ďĂƐĞĚ�
ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ͘� 
 
&Žƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�Ă�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ǁĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚŽƐĞ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ĞǆƉůŽŝƚĂƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ� ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁůǇ�
ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ��ŚŝůĚ��ǆƉůŽŝƚĂƟŽŶ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�dŽŽů�;��DdͿ͘�dŚĞ���Dd�ƚŽŽů�Ŭŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ďƵŝůƚ�
ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� �ĂƚĂ� ^ǇƐƚĞŵ͕� t��/^͘� KĸĐĞƌƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞĚ� Ăůů� ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ� ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂůƐ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ŝŶǀŝƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� �ŚŝůĚ�
�ǆƉůŽŝƚĂƟŽŶ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ĮŶĂůŝƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŵƉƚ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ͘��ůů�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�
ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚŝĐĂůůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƐƚĂī͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ƚŽŽů�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ůĂƚĞƌ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϮ͘� 
 
dŚŝƐ� ǇĞĂƌ͕� ĂŌĞƌ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ĐĂŶĐĞůůĞĚ� ůĂƐƚ� ǇĞĂƌ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŶŶƵĂů� �ĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚ� �ǁĂƌĚ� ĨŽƌ� �>�� ǁĂƐ� ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� tŝŶƚĞƌ�
tŽŶĚĞƌůĂŶĚ��ǀĞŶƚ�ŚĞůĚ�ŽŶ�ϭƐƚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͘�dŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĞǀĞŶƚ� ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ� ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŶǇ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶĂů� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ��>��
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ��ŽǀŝĚ�ĚŝƐƌƵƉƟŽŶ͘� 
 
DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�dĞĂŵ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� /���^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǁĞĞŬ� ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�͚ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĚŽŽƌ͛͘���ƚŚƌĞĞ-ǇĞĂƌ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�WůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ�ƉƵďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�dŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂƐƚ�tĂůĞƐ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ��ŽĂƌĚ�
;^�t^��Ϳ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�'ǁĞŶƚ-ǁŝĚĞ��ĚƵůƚ� ^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ� ;'ǁ�^�Ϳ͘� dŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ŚĂƐ� ĐĂƵƐĞĚ� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ� ĚŝƐƌƵƉƟŽŶ� ƚŽ� Ăůů�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ͘��ĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ͕�'ǁĞŶƚ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ��ŽĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�dĞĂŵ�
ŚĂǀĞ� ǁŽƌŬĞĚ� ĚŝůŝŐĞŶƚůǇ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĞƐƐĞŶƟĂů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶĞĚ� ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů� ƚŽ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ�
ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ͘�tĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ�ƉůĂŶ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� >ŝďĞƌƚǇ�WƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚƐ� ;>W^Ϳ� ůĞŐŝƐůĂƟŽŶ�ĂƐ�Ă�
ƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ��ĞƉƌŝǀĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�>ŝďĞƌƚǇ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚƐ�;�Ž>^Ϳ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ĐŽŶƐŽƌƟƵŵ�ŝŶ�
ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�Ăƚ�Ă�ůŽĐĂů� ůĞǀĞů͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�Ă�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī͕� ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽŵŝĐŝůŝĂƌǇ�ĐĂƌĞ�
ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ� ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ͘� /Ŷ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ� ŝŶ� ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ�
ǁŝŶƚĞƌ� ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕� Ă� ƌŝƐŬ� ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ƚŽŽů� ŝƐ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐĂƌĞ� ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ͘� dŚŝƐ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ���h,��ĂŶĚ��/t͘� 

WƌŽƚĞĐƟŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂďƵƐĞ͕�ŶĞŐůĞĐƚ�Žƌ�ŚĂƌŵ 

ϭϮ Page 142



 

�ŶĐŽƵƌĂŐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ůĞĂƌŶ͕�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƐŽĐŝĞƚǇ 

ϭϯ 

��ĨƵůů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ůĞŐĂĐǇ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ͘�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ĂƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�ĨŽĐƵƐŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ͘�&ŝŶĚŝŶŐƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�/ŵƉĂĐƚ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�;�/�Ϳ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�
ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚƐ�ĨĂůůŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞǇ�ůŝŶŬ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĞůĞŵĞŶƚ�
ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ĂƌĞ� ĂŶĚ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ� 'ƌĂŶƚ� ;��'Ϳ͘� �� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ� ƉƌŽƉŽƌƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� ŝŶ�
�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ŐƌĂŶƚ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝƐ� ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ� ŽŶ� ĂŶ� ĂŶŶƵĂů� ďĂƐŝƐ͘� /Ĩ� ƚŚŝƐ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ǁĂƐ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ͕�ŝƚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ�ƌŝƐŬ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�Ă�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ĐŽƵƌƚ�
ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ͕� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝƐ� ĚŝƌĞĐƚ� ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ŽƵƚ� ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ� ŝƐ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŝŶ� ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ� ƚŽ� ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ� ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�
ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ͘ 

&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚĞĚ�ƉůĂĐĞƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ�ďĞ� ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��ŚŝůĚ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� &ƵŶĚ͕� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ŝŶ�
ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ĂŐĞ͘�dĂŬĞ�ƵƉ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽīĞƌ�ŝƐ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ͘� 

/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ��ĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�WůĂŶ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵƵĐŚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƵƐĞƌ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ͕�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ͕�t��/^͘����ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĞĂƐǇ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĂĚ�ďƌŽĐŚƵƌĞ͕�ĚĞƚĂŝůŝŶŐ�
ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�ƌŝŐŚƚƐ͕�ĞŶƟƚůĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ͕� ŝƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ĂŶĚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� �ďĞƐƉŽŬĞ� ůŽĐĂů� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�
ĐĂƌĞ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ͘� 

dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƟĞƐ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�^ĐŚĞŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐĂƌĞ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ�ŐŽĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ͘�dŚĞ�ŽĸĐĞƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ŝƐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ��ƐƉŝƌĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ���'�>ĞŐĂĐǇ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ƵŶƟů�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ͘�
dŚĞ� ďƌŽĐŚƵƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƌĞĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ� ŽŶ� ŽīĞƌ� ďƌŽĂĚĞŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞ� Ăůů� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘� dŚĞ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ� Ăůů� ĐĂƌĞ� ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ� ƵƉ� ƚŽ� ĂŐĞ� Ϯϱ� ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� �� ďƌŽĐŚƵƌĞ� ŽĨ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů� ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ǁŝůů� ĂůƐŽ� ďĞ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘� zŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ĂƌĞ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĮŶĚ� Ă� ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂůůǇ� ŝĨ� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ŝƐ� ŶŽƚŚŝŶŐ� ƐƵŝƚĂďůĞ� ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�
ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂůůǇ͘� 

&ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ďĂĐŬ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĨĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ZŝǀĞƌ�
�ĞŶƚƌĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞƚ�ƵƉ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ďĞƌĞĂǀĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�>'�dн͘�
dŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ƉĂƌĞŶƟŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ǁŽƌŬĞƌ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĂďŽůŝƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂů� ƉƵŶŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� ŝŶ� ƉŽƐƚ� ŝŶ� ƌĞĂĚŝŶĞƐƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ůĞŐŝƐůĂƟŽŶ͘ 

�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĨƌŽŵ��ĂƌĞ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�tĂůĞƐ�;�/tͿ�ǁŚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚŽŽŬ�ĂŶ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĐŚĞĐŬ�
ŝŶ�DĂǇ�ϮϬϮϭ͘�dŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĐƵůƚƵƌĞ�ŝŶ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽǁ�
ƚŚĞ�ǀŽŝĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ŝƐ�ŚĞĂƌĚ͗�͚^ĞŶŝŽƌ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ�ŚĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŵďĞĚ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�
ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽŵŵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ� ĮůĞƐ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƚĂī� ƐƉŽŬĞ� ŽĨ� ŚŽǁ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƵŶĚĞƌƉŝŶŶĞĚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ� ŝŶ� ďŽƚŚ� ĂĚƵůƚ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘� dŚĞ�
ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŐĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͛Ɛ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͘�tĞ�ƐĂǁ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŵĞŶƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞĞƌ�ƐƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ĐĂƐĞ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ� ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ͘� �ǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ� ƐŚŽǁĞĚ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ͛Ɛ� ǀŝĞǁƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƐŽƵŐŚƚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ǀŽŝĐĞƐ� ŚĞĂƌĚ͘�
/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� ŐĂƚŚĞƌŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ͛Ɛ� ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ� ǁĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ� ďǇ� ŝŶƚĞůůŝŐĞŶĐĞ� ĨƌŽŵ� Ă� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ�
ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�ŶŽƚĂďůǇ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ƐƚĂŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ͛͘� 
 
�ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƚĂī�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŶĮŐƵƌĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
tŽƌŬĞƌ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� /���ĂŶĚ��Zd�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ŽŶŶĞĐƚŽƌ� ƌŽůĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ� ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�
ĨƌŽŵ��Ɖƌŝů� ϮϬϮϮ͕� �ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƌĞƐŝůŝĞŶƚ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ� ĂŶĚ�ŶŽƚ� ƌĞůŝĂŶƚ�ŽŶ�ŐƌĂŶƚ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ͘�tŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ� ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ͕� Ă�
^ĞŶŝŽƌ�WƌĂĐƟƟŽŶĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�dŚĞƌĂƉŝƐƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐŽ-ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�/���dĞĂŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�͚ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĚŽŽƌ͛͘��ĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�Ăƚ�
�ƵŐƵƐƚĂ�,ŽƵƐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ĨŽƵƌ�ŐƵĞƐƚƐ͘�tŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ŶĞǁ��ƵŐƵƐƚĂ�
WƌŽŵŽƟŶŐ� /ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ� WŽĚƐ� Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŝƚĞ͘� dŚŝƐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĚĞůĂǇĞĚ� ĚƵĞ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŵƉůŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�
ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů� ĂŶĚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ĐŽƐƚƐ͕� ďƵƚ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ŚĂƐ� ŶŽǁ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� tĞůƐŚ�
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŽƉĞŶ�ůĂƚĞ�ϮϬϮϮ͘��Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉůĂŶƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ŽīĞƌ�ƚŽ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ͕�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚƌĂŶƐŝƟŽŶ� ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ� ĨƌŽŵ� �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ� ƚŽ� �ĚƵůƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ͘� dŚĞ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ� �ĂǇ�
�ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ͬ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�KƉƟŽŶƐ�dĞĂŵ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ǁĞůů�ĚĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ��Ks/��ϭϵ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ͘��ŽƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�>ĂŬĞ�
sŝĞǁ� ĂŶĚ� �Ğƌƚ� �ĞŶŶŝŶŐ� ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ƐĂĨĞůǇ� ƌĞ-ŽƉĞŶĞĚ� ďƵƚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ� ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů� ĂĐĐĞƐƐ� ŝŶŝƟĂůůǇ� ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ďĞ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ĂƐ� ǁĞ� ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ� ǇĞĂƌ͘� dŚĞ� ŽƵƚƌĞĂĐŚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ŐƌŽǁŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů� ĂŶĚ� ŝƐ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�
ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ďŽƚŚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�ŚŽŵĞ�Žƌ�ŝŶ�ǁŝĚĞƌ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƐĞƫŶŐƐ͘� 

Page 143



 

�ŽƚŚ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂƐ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�/���dĞĂŵ͘��ůƐŽ͕�ƚŚĞ�
ƚŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�ƐƵƐƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ŽĨ�ďĞŝŶŐ�Ăƚ�ƌŝƐŬ�ŽĨ�ĂďƵƐĞ�Žƌ�ŶĞŐůĞĐƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ǁĂƐ�ϰϭϱ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĮŐƵƌĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϯϵϰ͘�dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƟŽŶ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ�Ăƚ�
ϯϭƐƚ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�ǁĂƐ�ϲϰ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭϮ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 

�Ɛ� Ăƚ� ϯϭƐƚ�DĂƌĐŚ� ϮϬϮϮ� ƚŚĞƌĞ�ǁĞƌĞ� ϱ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ƉůĂĐĞĚ� ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ� ŽĨ�tĂůĞƐ͘� dŚŝƐ� ŝƐ� Ă� ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŽĨ� ϭ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕� ĂƐ�ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� Ă� ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ͕� ŝƚ� ŝƐ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŚŽƌƚ� ŽĨ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ŚĂƐ�
ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ͘� Ϯ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ� ǁĞƌĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐƵďũĞĐƚ� ŽĨ� ĐĂƌĞ� ƉƌŽĐĞĞĚŝŶŐƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƉůĂĐĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� Ă� ƉĂƌĞŶƚ͕� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĮŶĂů� ĐĂƌĞ� ƉůĂŶ�
ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŶŽ�ŽƌĚĞƌ� ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ďǇ��ŽƵƌƚ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽ�
ůŽŶŐĞƌ�ůŽŽŬĞĚ�ĂŌĞƌ͘���ϯƌĚ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ǁĂƐ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞǆƚĞŶĚĞĚ�ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌŝŵ�ĐĂƌĞ�ŽƌĚĞƌ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĮŶĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�
ƉůĂŶ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚŝŶŐ� ^ƉĞĐŝĂů�'ƵĂƌĚŝĂŶƐŚŝƉ͘� dŚĂƚ� ƉůĂŶ�ǁĂƐ� ĂůƐŽ� ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĐŚŝůĚ� ŝƐ� ŶŽ� ůŽŶŐĞƌ� ůŽŽŬĞĚ� ĂŌĞƌ͘� Ϯ�
ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŬŝŶƐŚŝƉ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ŽŶ�Ă�ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘�dŚŽƐĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�ƉůĂŶ͘�ϭ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ǁĂƐ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŽ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ƟŵĞ�ŝƐ�ƌŝŐŚƚ͘�dŚĂƚ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ� ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�ƉůĂŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŚŽƌƚ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ŚĂƐ�
ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ� ďǇ� ϯ� ŝŶ� :ĂŶƵĂƌǇ� ĂŶĚ� &ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ� ϮϬϮϮ͘� ,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕� ŝŶ� DĂƌĐŚ� ϮϬϮϮ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŚŽƌƚ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ� ĂŐĂŝŶ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚǁŽ�
ƵŶĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶŝĞĚ� ĂƐǇůƵŵ� ƐĞĞŬŝŶŐ� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ͕� ƉůĂĐĞĚ� ŝŶ� �ŶŐůĂŶĚ� ǀŝĂ� ƚŚĞ� EĂƟŽŶĂů� ZĞĨĞƌƌĂů� ^ĐŚĞŵĞ� ;EZ^Ϳ͘� dŚŽƵŐŚ�
ŝĚĞĂůůǇ� ƚŚĞ� >ŽĐĂů� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ǁŽƵůĚ� ƉůĂĐĞ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ͕� ƚŚĞ� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ďĞĐĂŵĞ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϮ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�ŝŶ��ŶŐůĂŶĚ�;ƐŝŶĐĞ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭͿ͘�/Ŷ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ƟŵĞ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů� ůŝŶŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬƐ�ĂŶĚ��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂƩĞŵƉƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞǀĞƌ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͘�&Žƌ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ǀŝĂ�ƚŚĞ�EZ^͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŚŽƉĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƟŵĞůǇ�
ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂů�ǁŝůů�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ�͕�ƐŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ĂƌĞĂ͘� 

dŚĞ� �ĞĂƵĨŽƌƚ� ZŽĂĚ� ƵƉŐƌĂĚĞ� ŝƐ� ĞŶƚĞƌŝŶŐ� ŝŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĮŶĂů� ƉŚĂƐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞĨƵƌď� ĂŶĚ� ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ďǇ� ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚƵŵŶ�ϮϬϮϮ�͘���ƌŝƐŝƐ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƟĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽǁ�ĂůƐŽ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƚŚƌŽŽŵ�ĂŶĚ�ŬŝƚĐŚĞŶ͘���,ĂƌǀĞƐƚ�ĨĞƐƟǀĂů�ǁĂƐ�ŚĞůĚ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�
ĨŽŽĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ŚĂĚ�ŐƌŽǁŶ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŐĂƌĚĞŶ͘�EĞǁ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŽŽŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�
ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ŽƵƚĚŽŽƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ƚƌĂŵƉŽůŝŶĞ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ƐŚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƚŽƌĂŐĞ͘� 
 
tŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŽƵƌ�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞŵŽĚĞůůŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ� ŝŶ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ� Ă� ϳ-ĚĂǇ� ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚĞĂŵ͕�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ� ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŝĐŝůŝĂƌǇ� �ĂƌĞ� �ƌŽŬĞƌĂŐĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǁŝůů� ƚŚĞŶ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚ� ŝŶ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ĚŽŵŝĐŝůŝĂƌǇ� ĐĂƌĞ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ďǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ůŽǁ�
ůĞǀĞů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ĚŽŵŝĐŝůŝĂƌǇ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ� ŝŶ�ŚŽƵƐĞ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ĐĂƌĞ�Λ�ŚŽŵĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�;��^,Ϳ͘�dŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁŝůů�
ĂůƐŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ĚŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ůŽǁ�ůĞǀĞů�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƉŽƐƚ�ĚŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ͕�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ĂůůĞǀŝĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�
ĚĞŵĂŶĚƐ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ŚŽŵĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ͘�dŚĞ�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�
�ĂƌĞƌƐ� 'ƌĂŶƚ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƵƟůŝƐĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƵŶƉĂŝĚ� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� Ă� ŶƵŵďĞƌ� Žͬ� ŝŶŝƟĂƟǀĞƐ�
ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ŽƵƌ�ŝŶ–�ŚŽƵƐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�dŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ĐĂƌĞĨƵůůǇ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƌĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ͕�ŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂǇƐ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŽ��Ks/��ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞ�ŵŽĚĞůƐ�ŽĨ�
ĚĂǇ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͕�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ƐƚĂĸŶŐ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ŝŶĨĞĐƟŽŶ�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐƚĂī�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞŝŶŐ�
ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌĞĚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂī�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ��ĂƌĞƌƐ�>ĞĂĚ�KĸĐĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�'W��ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�KĸĐĞƌƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�
ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƵŶƉĂŝĚ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͖�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ͕�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ͕�ĂƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ŽŶ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂů�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͘�dŚĞǇ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�Ă�
ƉƌĞƐĞŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�'W�^ƵƌŐĞƌŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�zƐďǇƚǇ��ŶĞƵƌŝŶ��ĞǀĂŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŽŶĞ�ƚŽ�ŽŶĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƉƉŽŝŶƚŵĞŶƚƐ͘���ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͕�ǀŝĂ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/��ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ŐƌĂŶƚ͕�
ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƵŶƉĂŝĚ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗� 
· /ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂƌĞƌƐ��ŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĨƌŽŵ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϭ͖� 
· /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͖� 
· �ůŽĐŬĞĚ�ďŽŽŬŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ďĞĚƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͖� 
· /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƐƉŝƚĞ�Ăƚ��ƵŐƵƐƚĂ�,ŽƵƐĞ͖�ĂŶĚ� 
· �ĂƌĞƌƐ�͚ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ͛�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ͘� 
 
KǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƉĂƐƚ� ǇĞĂƌ͕� ĂŶĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞĂƐŝŶŐ� ŽĨ� �Ks/�� ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƟŽŶƐ͕� �ĚƵůƚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ŚĂƐ� ƐĞĞŶ� ĂŶ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŝŶ� ƌĞĂďůĞŵĞŶƚ�
ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƌŝŐŚƚ�ƐŝǌŝŶŐ�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐĂƌĞ͘���ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝŶŐůĞ�ŚĂŶĚĞĚ�
ĐĂƌĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�ƚŚĞ�ďĞƩĞƌĐĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂůƐ�ŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ͘��dŚĞ�
ƚŽƚĂů�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƉĂĐŬĂŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƌĞĂďůĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ǁĂƐ�ϱϯϵ�ƵƉ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϮϯϮ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϬͬϮϭ͘ 

^ƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ŚĞĂůƚŚǇ�ĚŽŵĞƐƟĐ͕�ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉĞƌƐŽŶĂů�ƌĞůĂƟŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ 

ϭϰ Page 144



 

tŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ͕�ŚĂǀĞ�Ă�
ƐŽĐŝĂů�ůŝĨĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝǀĞ�ŝŶ�ƐƵŝƚĂďůĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŶĞĞĚƐ 

ϭϱ 

dŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ŌĞƌ� ;�>�Ϳ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŽƌ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�dƌĂƵŵĂ� /ŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ��ŝƉůŽŵĂ�ƚŽ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�
ĂŶĚ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ� ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ��>�͘���ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ� ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ͘�dŚĞ�WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�
dĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ� >ŽĐĂůŝƚǇ� dĞĂŵƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ƉĂƌĂůůĞů� ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ� ƚŽ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚ�ĚƌŝŌ� ĂŶĚ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂƌĞ�ŵŽǀĞĚ�ŽŶƚŽ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ůŽŶŐ-ƚĞƌŵ�
ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ�ĂƐ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͘�WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƐƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ƚĂŬĞ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƵŶƐƚĂďůĞ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�
ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͘� 

��ŵĂƉƉŝŶŐ�ĞǆĞƌĐŝƐĞ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ�Ăůů�ůĞŝƐƵƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽǁ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ůŽĐĂů�ĨĂĐŝůŝƟĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƚĂŬĞ�ƵƉ�ŽĨ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ�ŚĂƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�Ă�ĚŽǁŶǁĂƌĚ�ƐƉŝƌĂů�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�
ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ƐĞĞŵƐ�ůŝƩůĞ�ĂƉƉĞƟƚĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽƵƌ��>�͕�ďƵƚ�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�Ăŝŵ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ�ĂĐƟŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ͘ 

dŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ� ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǇĞĂƌ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ�ŐŽ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ� ƚŽ�
ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗ 
· �Ŷ��ĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ��ƵĚŝƚ�ŝƐ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂƌĞ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ͘�DĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞŶ�ŚĞůĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Z^>͛Ɛ�

ƚŽ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� 
· ��ŶĞǁ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�>ŽĚŐŝŶŐƐ�ĂĚǀĞƌƟƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽŵŽƟŽŶ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ƌƵŶ�ďǇ�>ůĂŵĂƵ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ďǇ�

ƚŚĞ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�'ƌĂŶƚ�;,^'Ϳ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ϯ�ŶĞǁ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ůŽĚŐŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�Ă�ƐŚŽƌƚ�
ƟŵĞ�ĂůŽŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ǁĂŝƟŶŐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ͘�&ƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�,^'�Ă�ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�ŇŽĂƟŶŐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�>ůĂŵĂƵ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�
ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽǁ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚĞĚ�Ă�ŵĂůĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞŵĂůĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌ͘� 

· �ĂƌĞ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ǁĂŶƟŶŐ�ϭ�ďĞĚƌŽŽŵ�ŇĂƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ă�ƉƌŽďůĞŵ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨĞǁ�Z^>͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�
ƚǇƉĞ�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ͘�DĞĞƟŶŐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ�Z^>͛Ɛ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŚĞůĚ�ƚŽ�ƚĂŬĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŶŽǁ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�
ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŵĂĚĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͘� 

· dŚĞ� ͚ŵŽǀĞ� ŽŶ͛� ƉĂŶĞů� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ŚƵŐĞůǇ� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů� ƐŝŶĐĞ� ƌĞǀŝƐĞĚ� ϭϴ� ŵŽŶƚŚƐ� ĂŐŽ͘� >ŽƚƐ� ŽĨ� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ĂƌĞ� ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�
ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŽŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�Z^>Ɛ͕�^ƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ�dĞĂŵ�ĂŶĚ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�KƉƟŽŶƐ͘� 

· dŚĞ� /ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� Ă� &ŽƐƚĞƌ�tĂůĞƐ� �ĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ� Ăƚ� ďŽƚŚ� Ă� ůŽĐĂů� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů� ůĞǀĞů�ǁĂƐ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ŝŶ� ϮϬϮϭ� ŝŶ� ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ�
ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͘��Ɛ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ�tĂůĞƐ��ĂŵƉĂŝŐŶ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐĞĞŶ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�
ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ͘��ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͕��ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŚĂĚ�ϰϵ�&ŽƐƚĞƌ��ĂƌĞƌƐ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϯϮ͘ϰй�
ĨƌŽŵ� ůĂƐƚ� ǇĞĂƌ� ĂŶĚ� Ϯϯ� <ŝŶƐŚŝƉ� �ĂƌĞƌƐ� ;ĨĂŵŝůǇ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ� ĐĂƌŝŶŐ� ĨŽƌ� ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁŚŽ�ǁŽƵůĚ� ŽƚŚĞƌǁŝƐĞ� ŶĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƚĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĐĂƌĞ�
ƐǇƐƚĞŵͿ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϱϳ͘ϱй͘ 

 
dŚĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂƐ� ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ� ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚĞĚ�Ă�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�tŽƌŬĞƌ�ǁŚŽ�ǁŝůů� ďĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� /���dĞĂŵ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ�
ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚƐ͘�dŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�dĞĂŵ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚĞ�Ă�ŚŽŵĞ�ǀŝƐŝƟŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƐŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉĂƟĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂǀŽŝĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�Žƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�
ƚŽ�ůŽŽŬ�Ăƚ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�dĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ��ŶĂďůĞĚ��ĂƌĞ�;d��Ϳ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ǀŝĂ�ƚŚĞ�'ǁĞŶƚ�
d���ŐƌŽƵƉ͘���^D�Zd�ŇĂƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�Ă�ƐŚĞůƚĞƌĞĚ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͕�ƚŽ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�d���ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ůŝǀĞ� ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚůǇ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘��Ŷ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�άϴϮϴ͕ϰϬϭ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ� ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�
,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�'ƌĂŶƚƐ�;,^'Ϳ��ĂůůŽĐĂƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ŵŽŶŝĞƐ�ĐĂŶ�ŶŽǁ�ďĞ�ƵƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ĂƐ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ� �ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ� WůĂŶͬ^ƉĞŶĚ� WůĂŶ͕� ƚŽ� ŵĞĞƚ� ƚŚĞ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ŶĞĞĚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ� ŽĨ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ͘� dŚĞ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ͗�� 
භ�/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŐĞŶĞƌŝĐ�ŇŽĂƟŶŐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ͖� 
භ�/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶ-ŚŽƵƐĞ�ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞǆ�ŶĞĞĚƐ͘��ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞĂŵ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�
ǁŝƚŚ� ϱ� ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐƟŽŶ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ϵ� ƵŶŝƚƐ� Ăƚ� Ă� ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ� ŝŶ� �ƌǇŶŵĂǁƌ�ǁŝůů� ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĂůůŽǁ� ƚŚĞ�
ƐĐŚĞŵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞůǇ͖� 
භ����ƌŝƐŝƐ�tŽƌŬĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ĂīĞĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ĚŽŵĞƐƟĐ�ĂďƵƐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚĞĚ͘�dŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƟŵĞůǇ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŝŶ�Ă�ĐƌŝƐŝƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ĂůƐŽ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚ�ŝŶ�ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽŵĞƐƟĐ�ĂďƵƐĞ�ŇŽĂƟŶŐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͖� 
භ� dŚĞƌĞ� ŝƐ� Ă� ŚŝŐŚ� ĚĞŵĂŶĚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŵĞŶƚĂů� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ŇŽĂƟŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘� dŚĞ� ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞĚ� ďǇ�
ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ�Ă�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�tŽƌŬĞƌ͕�Ă�ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ��ĞŶĞĮƚƐ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�tŽƌŬĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶ��ƐƐĞƚ��ŽĂĐŚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�
ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ůĞĚ͖� 
භ� �Ŷ� �ƐƐĞƌƟǀĞ� KƵƚƌĞĂĐŚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ŶŽǁ� ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ� ŽīĞƌŝŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŽ� ƉĞŽƉůĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƐƵďƐƚĂŶĐĞ� ŵŝƐƵƐĞ� ŝƐƐƵĞƐ� ƌĞƐŝĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶ�
ƚĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� ,^'� ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƟŽŶ� ďĂƐĞĚ� ƐĐŚĞŵĞƐ͘� dŚĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ŝƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ� ŽĨ� ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ͗� Ă� ǇŽƵŶŐ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶ͛Ɛ� ŇŽĂƟŶŐ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͖� Ă� ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�tŽƌŬĞƌ� ĐŽ-ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� �ĚƵůƚ�
^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� /ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ͕� �ĚǀŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� �ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ� dĞĂŵ͖� ĂŶĚ� ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� Ă� ŶĞǁ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ� ŚŽƵƐŝŶŐ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ŝŶ�
dƌĞĚĞŐĂƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ƚĞŶĂŶĐǇ� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘� ZĞŐƵůĂƌ� ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ� ŝƐ� ďĞŝŶŐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� Ăůů� ĐĂƌĞ� ŚŽŵĞƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ�
'ǁĞŶƚ͘� 

Page 145



 

,Žǁ�tĞ��Ž�tŚĂƚ�tĞ��Ž� 
KƵƌ�tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�,Žǁ�tĞ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ZŽůĞƐ 
 

dŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ă�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů��ĂƌĞ�^ĞĐƚŽƌ�ďƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƐŽůǀĞ͕�ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵŝƚŵĞŶƚ͘�� 
 

tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͕� ĂƐ� Ă� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕� ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ� ĨĂĐĞĚ� ŝŶ�ǁŚĂƚĞǀĞƌ�ǁĂǇ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ�
ŶĞĞĚĞĚ͘� �tŚŝůƐƚ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ� ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚŝŽŶƐ� ƌĞůĂǆĞĚ� ŽǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ͕� ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ� ŚĂĚ� ƚŽ� ƐƚĞƉ� ƵƉ� ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�
ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞ�ĐĂƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ŚŝŐŚ�ǀĂĐĂŶĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ�ƌĂƚĞƐ͘����� 
dŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ�ŽŶ͗� 
· ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĞƐƐĞŶƚŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ƐŬŝůůƐ͖ 
· ƚŚĞ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ͖� 
· ĐƌĞĂƚŝǀĞůǇ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ�ǁĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ� ƚŚĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ�

ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞƌƐ͖ 
· ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ͖�ĂŶĚ� 
· ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�Ă�ƌŝƐŬ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐĞĚ͕�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚŝƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŚĂƐĞĚ�ŽƉƚŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ͘  
 

/ŶŶŽǀĂƚŝǀĞ�ǁĂǇƐ�ŽĨ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘��dŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ�ƉƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŵŽĚĞůƐ� ĨŽƌ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͘�DŽĚĞůƐ� ƚŚĂƚ�ďĞƚƚĞƌ� ƐƵŝƚ� ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ͘�� 
 

dŚĞ� ƐĞĐƚŽƌ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ƚŽŽůƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶĂďůĞ� ĂŶ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ůĞĂƌŶĞƌ� ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ĚŝŐŝƚĂů� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ͘��
�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů� ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ǁĂƐ� ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ� ƚŽ� ŝŶǀĞƐƚ� ŝŶ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚŽƌƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐĐƌĞĞŶƐ� ĨŽƌ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ�
ĞŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂƌŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĨĞĞů�ƚŚĞ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�ŽĨ��ŐƌŽƵƉ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ͕�ƐŚŝĨƚ�ĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ�ƚŝŵŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝŶŝŵŝƐĞĚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ƚƌĂǀĞů͘� 
 

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�^ŽĐŝĂů��ĂƌĞ�tĂůĞƐ�ŚĂƐ�ĞŶĂďůĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ŝƚƐ� ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ŝƚƐ� ͚ŐƌŽǁ�ǇŽƵƌ�
ŽǁŶ͛�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ͕�ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌůǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŚĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚ�ƌŽůĞƐ͘��� 
dŚĞ� ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƚŝŽŶ� ŚĂƐ� ůĞĂƌŶƚ� ĨĂƐƚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǀŽůƵƚŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǆƚĞŶƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͕� ŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ŝƐ�ůĞĂĚŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ĂŶ�Ăůů-tĂůĞƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞ�Ă�Ĩŝƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�
ůĞĂƌŶĞƌ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͘� � �dŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ƚƌĞŶĚƐ� ŝŶ� ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽƐƚ� ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚůǇ�ƉƵƚ�ƚŚĞ� ůĞĂƌŶĞƌ�
ĨŝƌƐƚ�ŝŶ�ŝƚƐ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶĂůŝƚǇ͘ 
 

�ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ� ƚŽ�ďĞ� ƌĞĂůŝƐĞĚ� ĨŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ� ƐĐĂůĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ũŽŝŶƚ�ǁŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŵŽĚĞů�ŚŽƐƚĞĚ�ďǇ���ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĂĞƌƉŚŝůůǇ͘��� 
 

KƵƌ�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�tŽƌŬŝŶŐ͕�WŽůŝƟĐĂů�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�>ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ͕�'ŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ��� 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ 

,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
&ůǇŝŶŐ�
^ƚĂƌƚ�ͬ�

�ŚŝůĚĐĂƌĞ�
ĂŶĚ�WůĂǇ�ͬ�
�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�
WĂƌĞŶƟŶŐ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 

ϰ�ǆ����
>ŽĐĂůŝƟĞƐ�
dĞĂŵƐ� 

 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
Regional 
Adoption 
Service

(SEWAS) 

 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
/���ͬ��
^ĂĨĞ-

ŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ��
ͬ�ϭϰн�ͬ�
&ĂŵŝůŝĞƐ�
&ŝƌƐƚ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
WůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�
dĞĂŵ�ͬ�
�ŝƐĂďŝůŝͲ
ƟĞƐ�ͬ�E&& 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
�ŝƐĂďŝůŝƟĞƐ͕�
�ŽŶƟŶƵŝŶŐ�
,ĞĂůƚŚĐĂƌĞ͕�
WƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�>ŽŶŐ�
ƚĞƌŵ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ͕�

DĞŶƚĂů�
,ĞĂůƚŚ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
^ƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�
WĞŽƉůĞ� 
WKs�� 
�ŝƌĞĐƚ�

WĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ�
�ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�

ĂŶĚ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�
�ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�>ŽŶŐ�
dĞƌŵ��ĂƌĞ 

 

,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ 

ϭϲ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ 
WƌŽǀŝĚĞƌ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�

ZĞƐŝĚĞŶƟĂů͕�
ZĞƐƉŝƚĞ�,ŽŵĞ�
�ĂƌĞ͕��ĂǇ�

KƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�
^ƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�
>ŝǀŝŶŐ 

Page 146



 

dŚĞ� �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ� ŽĨ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ŝƐ� Ă� ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� >ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ� dĞĂŵ͕�
ǁŚĞƌĞďǇ� Ăůů� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ� ŵĞĞƚ� ŽŶ� Ă� ǁĞĞŬůǇ� ďĂƐŝƐ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ� ĂŶĚ� ŵĂŬĞ� ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ� ĂŶĚ� ŽƉĞƌĂƟŽŶĂů�
ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ� ;ĂůƚŚŽƵŐŚ� ƐŽŵĞ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ� ŶĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ� ďǇ� ^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞŶ� ƌĂƟĮĞĚ�ďǇ� �ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ� Žƌ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝůͿ͘�� 
 
/Ŷ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�ŚĂĚ�ŽŶĞ��ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�WŽƌƞŽůŝŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�
ǁŚŽůĞ� ĂŶĚ� ǁĂƐ� ƐĐƌƵƟŶŝƐĞĚ� ďǇ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ� �ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ͕� ǁŝƚŚ� ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� :ŽŝŶƚ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� �ĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� >ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ� ^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ� �ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ͘� � ZĞŐƵůĂƌ� ůŝĂŝƐŽŶ�
ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ� ǁĞƌĞ� ŚĞůĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ� DĞŵďĞƌ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŚĂŝƌ� ĂŶĚ� sŝĐĞ� �ŚĂŝƌ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ͘�� 
 
�Ɛ� Ă� ǁŚŽůĞ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ŚĂƐ� Ă� ĐůĞĂƌ� ŐŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ� ĂŶĚ� WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�Ăůů�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ͘��dŚĞƐĞ�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĞĚ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ďǇ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂůƐŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͘�� 
 
dŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ� ŝƐ� ƐƵďũĞĐƚ� ƚŽ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕� ŝŶƐƉĞĐƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ďǇ� ƚŚĞ��ĂƌĞ� /ŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�tĂůĞƐ�
;�/tͿ͘�KŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ŵĞĞƚ�ǁŝƚŚ��/t�ĨŽƌ�ůŝĂŝƐŽŶ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘��/t�ĂůƐŽ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ĂŶ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ͛Ɛ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͘� 
 
�ƵĚŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƟŽŶ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ 
 
�ƵĚŝƚ�tĂůĞƐ� 
&ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶ� ŝŶŝƟĂů��ƵĚŝƚ� ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵ� ͚�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ĨŽƌ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛� ͕��ƵĚŝƚ�
tĂůĞƐ͕� � ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�Ă�ĨŽůůŽǁ-ƵƉ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͘�dŚĞ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ǁĂƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ƚŚĞ�
ĞǆƚĞŶƚ� ƚŽ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ŚĂĚ� ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŝŐŚƚ� ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƟŽŶƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĨŽƌ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚĞŶ�ŝƚƐ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͘�^ĞĞŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�
ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶ͗��ĂŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƚ�ŚĂƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ƐŝŶĐĞ�ϮϬϭϵ�ŝŶ�
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƟŽŶƐ�ͬ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ� ĨŽƌ� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ͍�dŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ� ŝŶ�ƚǁŽ�ƉŚĂƐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĮƌƐƚ�ƉŚĂƐĞ��ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�Ă�ƐĞůĨ-ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�
ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚ�ƉŚĂƐĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�Ă�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚĞƌǀŝĞǁƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞůĨ-ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůĞĂĚ�ŽĸĐĞƌƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĞůĞĐƚĞĚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ͘� 
 
 

ϭϳ 
Page 147



 

�ŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟŽŶ� 
 
�ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǁŝĚĞ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�
ďĞƩĞƌ� ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ� ĨŽƌ� ůŽĐĂů� ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� ƚŚĂŶ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů� ĐŽƵůĚ� ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ� ŝĨ� ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ŽŶ� ŝƚƐ� ŽǁŶ͘� ^ŽĐŝĂů�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƐƚĂī͕�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ͘�/Ŷ�
ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶ͕�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨƵůůǇ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƚĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŚĂƌŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ͕�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ͕�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐĂŶ�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ŝŶ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘� 
 
ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ŽĂƌĚƐ� 
dŚĞ� ^ŽĐŝĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ� �Đƚ� ƐĞƚƐ� ŽƵƚ� Ă� ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ�
ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů� WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ� �ŽĂƌĚƐ͘� dŚĞ� �ŽĂƌĚƐ� ŚĂǀĞ� ďĞĞŶ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ� ŽŶ� ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ� ůŽĐĂů� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ďŽĂƌĚ�
ĨŽŽƚƉƌŝŶƚƐ͘� dŚĞ� 'ǁĞŶƚ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� ��h,�� ĂŶĚ� �ůĂĞŶĂƵ� 'ǁĞŶƚ͕� �ĂĞƌƉŚŝůůǇ͕� DŽŶŵŽƵƚŚƐŚŝƌĞ͕�
EĞǁƉŽƌƚ� ĂŶĚ� dŽƌĨĂĞŶ� ůŽĐĂů� ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƟĞƐ͘� dŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƟǀĞ� ŵĞŵďĞƌ� ŝŶ� ĞĂĐŚ� ůŽĐĂů� ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͕� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ͕�ƐŝƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ŽĂƌĚ͘�/ƚ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ĂĚǀŝƐŽƌǇ�ďŽĚǇ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ŽǀĞƌƐŝŐŚƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƟŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ� ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ͘�
dŚĞ� ŵĂŝŶ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ĨŽƌ� ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĮƌƐƚůǇ͕� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽƌŽŶĂǀŝƌƵƐ�ŽƵƚďƌĞĂŬ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞīĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�^ĞĐŽŶĚůǇ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�/ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ��ĂƌĞ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�&ƵŶĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶĂů�KīĞƌ�ďĞǇŽŶĚ�ϮϬϮϮ͕�&ŝŶĂůůǇ͕�ŝƚ�
ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ĐƌŝƐŝƐ� ŝŶ� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŽĐŝĂů� ĐĂƌĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚ� ƐƚĂī� ƚŽ� ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�
ƉĂƌƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͘ 

ϭϴ 
Page 148



 

͚DǁǇ�ŶĂ�ŐĞŝƌŝĂƵͬ�DŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ũƵƐƚ�ǁŽƌĚƐ 
 
�Ɛ� Ă� ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ǁĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ� ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ� ŽƵƌ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƟĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�DŽƌĞ� dŚĂŶ� :ƵƐƚ�
tŽƌĚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ĐƟǀĞ� KīĞƌ͘� tĞ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� ǁŚĞŶ� ĐŝƟǌĞŶƐ� ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ� ďŽƚŚ� ŽƵƌ� �ĚƵůƚ� ĂŶĚ�
�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŽīĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĐŚŽŝĐĞ͘� KƵƌ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ� ƚŽŽůƐ� ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ŽƵƌ� tĞůƐŚ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� �ĂƌĞ� /ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ� ^ǇƐƚĞŵ� ;t��/^Ϳ�
ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐĂůůǇ�ĂƐŬƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶ�͞�Ž�ǇŽƵ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐŽŶǀĞƌƐĂƟŽŶ�ͬ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐĂƌƌŝĞĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŝŶ�
tĞůƐŚ͍͟�dŚĞ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞŶ�ĂƩĂĐŚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ͛Ɛ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĂů͘ 
 
KƵƌ� ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ǁŽƌŬ� ŝŶ� ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƵƐ� ƚŽ� ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ� ƚŚĞ�tĞůƐŚ� >ĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ŝƐ�
ƌĞŇĞĐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ůĞǀĞů�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘� 
 
KƵƌ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�,Žǁ�tĞ�WůĂŶ�&Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�&ƵƚƵƌĞ 
dŚĞ�ƚŽƚĂů�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ǁĂƐ�άϰϲ͘ϳŵ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ŽĨ�άϭ͘ϯϬϬŵ͘��ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŚĂĚ�ĂŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƉĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�άϯ͕ϵϬϮ͕ϭϱϱ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǀĂĐĂŶƚ�ƉŽƐƚƐ͕�/�&͕�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�,ŽŵĞ�&ŝƌƐƚ͕�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ�ĂŶĚ�tŝŶƚĞƌ�
WƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�KǀĞƌƐƉĞŶĚƐ�'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ͘ 
  
dŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĨŽƌĞĐĂƐƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�
ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ĞŶĂďůĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ͘�� 
  
dŚĞ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚƚƵƌŶ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĂďůĞ�ďĞůŽǁ͗� 
 
The budget for 2022/23 is provided in the table below and includes Strategic Business Reviews savings of 
£0.155m. 

 

 
 
 

ϭϵ 

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ��ƌĞĂ �ƵĚŐĞƚ KƵƚƚƵƌŶ sĂƌŝĂŶĐĞ�;�ĚǀĞƌƐĞͿͬ
&ĂǀŽƵƌĂďůĞ 

�ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ άϭϰ͕ϬϬϲ͕ϴϲϬ άϭϮ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϱϮϬ ϭ͕ϯϱϰ͕ϯϰϬ 

�ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ άϮϲ͕ϱϬϵ͕ϮϬϬ άϮϯ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϵϰϬ ϯ͕ϭϮϵ͕ϮϲϬ 

�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ͬ�^ƚĂĨĨ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ άϲ͕ϭϯϱ͕ϱϴϬ άϲ͕ϳϭϳ͕ϬϮϱ ;ϱϴϭ͕ϰϰϱͿ 
dŽƚĂů άϰϲ͕ϲϱϭ͕ϲϰϬ άϰϮ͕ϳϰϵ͕ϰϴϱ άϯ͕ϵϬϮ͕ϭϱϱ 

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ϮϬϮϮͬϮϯ���������������������������������������������������������������������ά 

ϭ �ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ�Θ�^ŽĐŝĂů�tŽƌŬ ϯ͕ϵϯϵ͕ϯϰϬ 

Ϯ �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ĨƚĞƌ ϳ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϴϲϬ 

ϯ &ĂŵŝůǇ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭϵϮ͕ϯϳϬ 

ϰ zŽƵƚŚ�:ƵƐƚŝĐĞ Ϯϯϳ͕ϱϴϬ 

ϱ KƚŚĞƌ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ�ĂŶĚ�&ĂŵŝůǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ϯ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϬϬϬ 

ϲ KůĚĞƌ�WĞŽƉůĞ��ŐĞĚ�ϲϱ�ĂŶĚ�KǀĞƌ ϲ͕ϴϲϮ͕ϰϯϬ 

Page 149



 

 

ϮϬ 

�ŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ 
 
dŚĞ� ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ� ϭϴ� ŵŽŶƚŚƐ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŽƐƚ� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚůǇ� ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐŝŶŐ� ŝŶ� ŽƵƌ� ůŝĨĞ� ƟŵĞ͘� tĞ� ŚĂǀĞ� ŶŽƚ�
ǁŝƚŶĞƐƐĞĚ�Ă�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĐƌŝƐŝƐ�ŽĨ� ƚŚŝƐ� ƐĐĂůĞ�ĂŶĚ� ĨĞƌŽĐŝƚǇ� ŝŶ�ŽǀĞƌ�Ă�ϭϬϬ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚĞ�ĐŽŶƐĞƋƵĞŶĐĞƐ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
ŐůŽďĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�ŵĞĂŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶŶŽǀĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǀŽůǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ǁĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘� �ůƚŚŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� Ă� ůŽƚ� ŽĨ� ĞŵƉŚĂƐŝƐ� ŽŶ� ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌǇ͕� ƚŚĞ� ǀŝƌƵƐ� ŚĂƐ� ďĞĞŶ� ǀĞƌǇ� ŵƵĐŚ� ƐƟůů�
ƉƌĞǀĂůĞŶƚ� ƚŚŝƐ� ǇĞĂƌ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞƌĞ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ƐŝŐŶŝĮĐĂŶƚ� ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞ� ŝŶ� ŵĂŶĂŐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ� ŽĨ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘ 
�ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶŶŽƵŶĐĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ůĞŐĂů��ŽǀŝĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ� ĨƌŽŵ� ϮϴƚŚ� DĂƌĐŚ� ŝĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƵďůŝĐ� ŚĞĂůƚŚ� ƐŝƚƵĂƟŽŶ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ� ƐƚĂďůĞ͘� � dŚŝƐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� Ă� ůŽŶŐ� ƚĞƌŵ�
ƚƌĂŶƐŝƟŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ� ƐĞƫŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ŚŽǁ�tĂůĞƐ� ĐĂŶ� ůŝǀĞ� ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� ĐŽƌŽŶĂǀŝƌƵƐ� ũƵƐƚ� ĂƐ�ǁĞ� ůŝǀĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵĂŶǇ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�
ŝŶĨĞĐƟŽƵƐ�ĚŝƐĞĂƐĞƐ͘��>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͕�ĂůŽŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��Đƚ͕��ǁŝůů�ƐŚĂƉĞ�
ĂŶĚ�ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ͘ 

/ƚ� ŝƐ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĐůŝŵĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�Ă�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƐŵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ͘�
�ŽůůĂďŽƌĂƟǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŽůůĞĂŐƵĞƐ͕�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ�Ă�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ��ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�
ĞīĞĐƟǀĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ� ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ǀŽŝĐĞ͕� ĐŚŽŝĐĞ�
ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŶƚƌŽů� ƉŚŝůŽƐŽƉŚǇ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �Đƚ͘� KƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ� ĨŽĐƵƐĞĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ� ďĂƐĞĚ� ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�
ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ� ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵŽĚĞůůĞĚ͕�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ŝŶǀŽůǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƵƐĞƌƐ͕� ĐĂƌĞƌƐ� ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ� ŬĞǇ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�
ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͕�ŝŶ�ŚĞůƉŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƐŚĂƉĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶŇƵĞŶĐĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘���ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƟǀĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�
ƚŽ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŵŽƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĐĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƟŽŶ͘� 

�ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�ǁĞƌĞ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ŶƵŵĞƌŽƵƐ�ĂƵĚŝƚƐ͕�ƌĞǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĞǀĂůƵĂƟŶŐ�
ƚŚĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ͛Ɛ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ͘� dŚĞƐĞ� ĂƵĚŝƚƐ� ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ŐŽŽĚ� ǁŽƌŬ� ƚŚĂƚ� ŝƐ� ďĞŝŶŐ� ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ�
ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ͘ 

�/t�ƵŶĚĞƌƚŽŽŬ�ĂŶ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĐŚĞĐŬ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĞůƉƐ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ͕�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�
ĐĂƌĞƌƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ĨŽĐƵƐ�ŽŶ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ͘�dŚĞ�ŬĞǇ�ůŝŶĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌǇ�ĐŽǀĞƌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƵƌ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�Đƚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ũƵĚŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĮŶĚŝŶŐƐ� ĂůŝŐŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞƐĞ͗� WĞŽƉůĞ� -� sŽŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� �ŽŶƚƌŽů͖� WƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ͖�
WĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ͖�ĂŶĚ�/ŶƚĞŐƌĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�tĞůů-ďĞŝŶŐ͘�WŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ǁĂƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ͘ 

�ƵĚŝƚ� tĂůĞƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ� ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬŝŶŐ� Ă� ƌĞǀŝĞǁ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ� ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕� ǁŝƚŚ� Ă�
ƉĂƌƟĐƵůĂƌ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞůǇ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝƐ�ƐƟůů�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ďƵƚ�Ă�ŐƌĞĂƚ�ĚĞĂů�
ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚƐ�ƚŽ�ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ĨĞǁ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘� 

dŚŝƐ��ŶŶƵĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă�ƐŶĂƉƐŚŽƚ�ŽĨ��ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚŽƵƚ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ͘���ĞƚĂŝůƐ�ŽĨ�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ��ĂŶĚ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ĨŽƵŶĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�
ƉĂŐĞ͗ 

^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ϮϬϮϬͬϮϭ������������������������������������������������������������������������ά 

ϳ �ĚƵůƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϲϱ�ǁŝƚŚ�WŚǇƐŝĐĂů��ŝƐĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ϰϮ͕ϲϯϬ 

ϴ �ĚƵůƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϲϱ�ǁŝƚŚ�>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ��ŝƐĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ϯ͕ϲϬϴ͕ϲϳϬ 

ϵ �ĚƵůƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ϲϱ�ǁŝƚŚ�DĞŶƚĂů�,ĞĂůƚŚ�EĞĞĚƐ ϱϯϱ͕ϮϳϬ 

ϭϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ĚƵůƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϰϭϳ͕ϲϱϬ 

ϭϭ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĂƌĞ ϭϳ͕ϳϴϮ͕ϭϬϬ 

ϭϮ ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�Θ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŽƐƚƐ ϵϯϰ͕ϭϳϬ 

ϭϯ �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ZĞĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ ϱ͕ϰϴϳ͕ϭϰϬ 

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϰϵ͕ϴϭϴ͕ϮϭϬ 

Page 150



 

�ĐĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�<ĞǇ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ 
 

hƐĞĨƵů��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ� 
ZĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ƚŽ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ�-��ŚƩƉ͗ͬͬĚĞŵŽĐƌĂĐǇ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬ
ŝĞ>ŝƐƚDĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘ĂƐƉǆ͍�/ĚсϭϭϱϳΘzĞĂƌсϬΘ>>>сϬ� 
�ŽƵŶĐŝů��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�–�ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬĮůĞĂĚŵŝŶͬĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐͬ�ŽƵŶĐŝůͬ
WŽůŝĐŝĞƐͺ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĞƐͺWůĂŶƐͬ�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞͺWůĂŶͺϮϬϭϴ-ϮϮ͘ƉĚĨ 
�ůĂĞŶĂƵ�'ǁĞŶƚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů��ƵĚŐĞƚ�DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�-�ŚƩƉ͗ͬͬĚĞŵŽĐƌĂĐǇ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬ
ŝĞ>ŝƐƚDĞĞƟŶŐƐ͘ĂƐƉǆ͍�/ĚсϭϭϰϴΘzĞĂƌсϬΘ>>>сϬ 
^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�tĞďƐŝƚĞ�–�ŚƩƉ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬĞŶͬƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚͬŚĞĂůƚŚ-ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ-ƐŽĐŝĂů-ĐĂƌĞͬ� 
tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�-�ŚƩƉ͗ͬͬƐŽĐŝĂůƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ĐĂĞƌƉŚŝůůǇ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬ� 
 

hƐĞĨƵů�tĞďƐŝƚĞƐ� 

^ŽĐŝĂů��ĂƌĞ�tĂůĞƐ�-�ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬƐŽĐŝĂůĐĂƌĞ͘ǁĂůĞƐ���� 
�ĂƌĞ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ�tĂůĞƐ�;�/tͿ�-�ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬĐĂƌĞŝŶƐƉĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ͘ǁĂůĞƐͬ���� 
�ĂƚĂ��ǇŵƌƵ�-�ǁǁǁ͘ĚĂƚĂ͘ĐǇŵƌƵ 
�ĞǁŝƐ�tĂůĞƐ�-�ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ĚĞǁŝƐ͘ǁĂůĞƐ� 
'ǁĞŶƚ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ�-�ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ŐǁĞŶƚƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ͘ŽƌŐ͘ƵŬͬĞŶͬ,ŽŵĞ͘ĂƐƉǆ 
WƵďůŝĐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�-�ŚƩƉ͗ͬͬǁǁǁ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬͬĐŽƵŶĐŝůͬƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐͬƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ-ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐͬ� 
^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂƐƚ�tĂůĞƐ�^ĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ͛Ɛ��ŽĂƌĚ�-�ǁǁǁ͘ƐĞǁƐĐ͘ŽƌŐ͘ƵŬ� 
� 
WƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�&ĞĞĚďĂĐŬ 
^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞƐ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŶƵĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�zŽƵƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�
ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ͘�WůĞĂƐĞ�ĐŽŶƚĂĐƚ�ƵƐ�ŝĨ�ǇŽƵ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ŐŝǀĞ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉůĂŶ�Žƌ�ŝĨ�ǇŽƵ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�
ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ�Ğ͘Ő͘�ůĂƌŐĞ�ƉƌŝŶƚ͕��ƌĂŝůůĞ͕�ĂƵĚŝŽ�ǀĞƌƐŝŽŶ͕�ĞƚĐ͘� 
 
&ĞƌƐŝǁŶ�'ǇŵƌĂĞŐ�  
zŶ�ƵŶŽů�ą��ŚǇŶůůƵŶ�/ĂŝƚŚ�'ǇŵƌĂĞŐ�Ǉ��ǇŶŐŽƌ͕�ďǇĚĚ�ĨĞƌƐŝǁŶ�'ǇŵƌĂĞŐ�Ž��ĚƌŽĚĚŝĂĚ��ůǇŶǇĚĚŽů�Ǉ��ǇĨĂƌǁǇĚĚǁƌ�
'ǁĂƐĂŶĂĞƚŚĂƵ��ǇŵĚĞŝƚŚĂƐŽů�Ăƌ�ŐĂĞů�Ăƌ�ǁĞĨĂŶ�Ǉ��ǇŶŐŽƌ͘� 

 

tƌŝƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƵƐ͗      �Ăůů�ƵƐ͗�;ϬϭϰϵϱͿ�ϯϱϱ�ϬϬϲ�   
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�    �ŵĂŝů�ƵƐ͗�LQIR#EODHQDX-JZHQW�JRY�XN�� 
�Ŷǀŝů��ŽƵƌƚ�      sŝƐŝƚ�ŽƵƌ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ͗�ǁǁǁ͘ďůĂĞŶĂƵ-ŐǁĞŶƚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ 
�ŚƵƌĐŚ�^ƚƌĞĞƚ͕��ďĞƌƟůůĞƌǇ͕�EWϭϯ�ϭ�� 
 
dŚĞ�^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌĂƚĞ� ŝƐ� ƐĂƟƐĮĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ŐŝǀĞŶ� ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂů� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ� ŝƐ�ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞ�
ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƟŽŶ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƟŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐĂƟŽŶ͘� 
 
dŚŝƐ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ��ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�/ŵƉĂĐƚ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƐĐƌĞĞŶŝŶŐ͘� 

Ϯϭ 
Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



Council only 
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer: N/A 
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer: N/A 

 

Committee:                                             Council 
 
Date of Meeting:                                      29th September, 2022 
 

 

Report Subject:                                        Membership Report 
 

 

Portfolio Holder:                                       Councillor S. Thomas – Leader/                                        
                                                                 Executive Member – Corporate Overview 
                                                                 & Performance 
 

 

Report Submitted by:                               Democratic Services 
 

 

Report Written by:                                    Democratic Services 
 

 

 

Reporting Pathway 
Directorate 

Management 
Team 

Corporate 
Leadership 

Team 

Portfolio 
Holder / 

Chair 

Governance 
& Audit 

Committee 

Democratic 
Services 

Committee 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Executive 
Committee 

Council Other 
(please 
state) 

       29/09/22   

 

1. Purpose of the Report 
1.1 To present a list of Memberships for consideration and determination by 

Members of the Council. 
 

2. Scope 
 

2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
2.3         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADVISORY PANEL FOR LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS 
 
To ratify the appointments made at the panel meeting held on 22nd 
September, 2022.  A verbal update will be provided at Council. 
 
PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
To ratify the appointment of Rhianna Lewis, Youth Forum Representative 
on the above Committee. 
 
NATIONAL ADOPTION SERVICE GOVERNANCE BOARD  
 
To note that the above Board has also assumed responsibilities for 
Foster Wales. 
 
To re-affirm the appointment of the Executive Member People & Social 
Services on the above Board. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 153

Agenda Item 20



  
 

  

2.4             
 
                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STRAYING ANIMALS/ANIMAL TRESPASS WORKING GROUP 
 
To establish and appoint the following Members to the above Working 
Group: 
 
Executive Member – Place & Environment (Chair) 
Chair – Place Scrutiny Committee 
Vice-Chair – Place Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

3. Options for Recommendation  
 

3.1 To consider the above. 
 
 

Page 154



Document is Restricted

Page 155

Agenda Item 22
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157

Agenda Item 23
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Cyfarfod Cyffredinol y Cyngor
	6 Pwyllgor Craffu Cynllunio
	7 Pwyllgor Craffu Cynllunio
	8 Pwyllgor Gweithrediaeth
	9 Pwyllgor Llywodraethiant ac Archwilio
	10 Pwyllgor Safonau
	11 Pwyllgor Llywodraethiant ac Archwilio
	14 Cynnig – Datgarboneiddio Cronfeydd Pensiwn Cymru
	15 Cynnig – Iawn i gyflogeion a gollodd mas ar Gynllun Cydnabyddiaeth Ariannol Llywodraeth Cymru
	16 Blaenraglen Gwaith Arfaethedig 2022-23 y Cyngor
	CO2209D2 DRAFT Council Forward Work Programme 2022-23 - Appendix

	17 Polisi Cyfarfod Aml-leoliad
	CO2209D3 DRAFT MLM Policy
	CO2209D3 Hybrid Meeting Protocol
	CO2209D3 Information Security Policy

	18 Cynllun Dewisol Costau Byw
	CO2209D6 Appendix 1 - Discretionary Cost of Living Schemev2.1
	CO2209D6 Appendix 2 - Integrated-Impact-Assessment-IIA-Updated August 22-RH

	19 Adroddiad Blynyddol y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 2021/2022
	CO2209D5 Appendix 1 - ACRF

	20 Adroddiad Aelodaeth
	22 Llunio Rhestr Hir – Swyddogion JNC
	23 Llunio Rhestr Fer – Swyddogion JNC

